
 
   

 
Create and execute continuing, cooperative and comprehensive regional long-range planning efforts that pro-

actively drive transportation decisions to improve safety, connectivity, economic development and quality of life in 
the Wilmington region. 

 
Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization  

Board 
Meeting Agenda 

 
TO:  Wilmington Urban Area MPO Board Members 
FROM: Mike Kozlosky, Executive Director 
DATE:  August 21, 2019 
SUBJECT: August 28th meeting 
 
A meeting of the Wilmington Urban Area MPO Board will be held on Wednesday, August 28, 2019 at 3 
pm. The meeting will be held in the 6th Floor Conference Room at 320 Chestnut Street in downtown 
Wilmington. 
 
The following is the agenda for the meeting: 

1) Call to Order 
2) Conflict of Interest Statement 
3) Approval of Board Member Excused Absences 
4) Approval of the Agenda 
5) Public Comment Period 
6) Closed Session 
7) Presentations 

a. Revised Draft 2020-2029 State/MPO Transportation Improvement Program- Chad 
Kimes, NCDOT (p. 3-39) 

8) Consent Agenda 
a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from July 31, 2019 (p. 40-47) 
b. Resolution approving FY 2019-2020 Unified Planning Work Program 

Amendment #2 for the Wilmington Rail Trail Master Plan (p. 48-51) 
c. Resolution approving 2018-2027 STIP/MPO Transportation Improvement 

Program Administrative Modification #19-3 (p. 52-53) 
d. Opening 30-day public comment period for 2018-2027 STIP/MPO Transportation 

Improvement Program Amendment #19-4 (p. 54) 
9) Discussion 

a. Cape Fear Moving Forward 2045 Red-Line Analysis (p. 55-71) 
b. Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization Board’s Draft Rules 

of Procedure (p.72-86) 
c. Prioritization 6.0 (p. 87-95) 
d. 2018-2027 STIP/MPO Transportation Improvement Program Administrative 

Modification #19-4 (p. 96) 
 

 



 
 

 
10) Updates 

a. Wilmington Urban Area MPO (p. 97-103) 
c. Cape Fear Public Transportation Authority (p. 104-105) 
d. NCDOT Division (p. 106-108) 
e. NCDOT Transportation Planning Division (p. 109-112) 

11) Announcements 
a. Bike/Pedestrian Committee Meeting- September 10th   

12) Next meeting – September 25, 2019  
 

Attachments 
• Wilmington Urban Area MPO’s Revised Draft 2020-2029 State/MPO Transportation Improvement Program 
• Modifications between Draft 2020-2029 State/MPO Transportation Improvement Program (January 2019) and 

Revised Draft 2020-2029 State/MPO Transportation Improvement Program (August 2019) 
• Board Meeting Minutes- July 31, 2019 
• Proposed FY 2019-2020 Unified Planning Work Program Amendment #2  
• Resolution approving FY 2019-2020 Unified Planning Work Program Amendment #2 for the Wilmington Rail 

Trail Master Plan 
• Proposed 2018-2027 STIP/MPO Transportation Improvement Program Administrative Modification #19-3 
• Resolution approving 2018-2027 STIP/MPO Transportation Improvement Program Administrative 

Modification #19-3 
• Proposed 2018-2027 STIP/MPO Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #19-4 
• Cape Fear Moving Forward 2045 Red-Line Analysis  
• Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization Board’s Draft Rules of Procedure 
• Prioritization 6.0 Scoring Criteria, Weights, and Normalization for All Modes 
• Prioritization 6.0 Schedule 
• Proposed 2018-2027 STIP/MPO Transportation Improvement Program Administrative Modification #19-4 
• Wilmington Urban Area MPO Project Update (August) 
• Cape Fear Public Transportation Authority Update (August) 
• NCDOT Division Project Update (August) 
• NCDOT Transportation Planning Division Project Update (August) 
 

 
 

 

 
2 

 



H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
IN

TE
R

ST
AT

E 
PR

O
JE

CT
S I-6

03
9

10
53

9
MI

LE
MA

RK
ER

 42
0 T

O 
NC

 21
0 (

MI
LE

MA
RK

ER
 

40
8)

. P
AV

EM
EN

T 
RE

HA
BI

LI
TA

TI
ON

.
11

.9

SW

NH
PI

M
 

 
 

 
52

69
C

52
70

C
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

PE
ND

ER

I-4
0

I-6
04

0
11

20
0

EA
ST

 O
F 

US
 11

7 (
MI

LE
 M

AR
KE

R 
39

3)
 T

O 
NC

 
21

0 (
MI

LE
 M

AR
KE

R 
40

8)
. P

AV
EM

EN
T 

RE
HA

BI
LI

TA
TI

ON
.

15
.2

SW

NH
PI

M
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

56
00

C
56

00
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

PE
ND

ER
I-4

0

I-6
03

6
14

10
10

US
 17

 T
O 

NO
RT

H 
OF

 U
S 

74
. P

AV
EM

EN
T 

RE
HA

BI
LI

TA
TI

ON
.

5.1

SW

NH
PI

M
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
14

00
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

BR
UN

SW
IC

K
I-1

40

I-6
03

8
40

00
US

 42
1 T

O 
US

 74
/U

S 
76

. P
AV

EM
EN

T 
RE

HA
BI

LI
TA

TI
ON

.
9.8

SW

NH
PI

M
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

40
00

 
 

 
 

 
 

BR
UN

SW
IC

K
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER

I-1
40

I-6
03

7
10

38
5

US
 42

1 T
O 

I-4
0. 

PA
VE

ME
NT

 A
ND

 B
RI

DG
E 

RE
HA

BI
LI

TA
TI

ON
.

6.8

SW

NH
PI

M
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

10
38

5
 

 
 

 
 

 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

I-1
40

R
U

RA
L 

PR
O

JE
CT

S
R-

26
33

77
30

30
68

42
20

GA
RV

EE
 B

ON
D 

FU
ND

IN
G 

$3
1.0

5 M
 F

OR
 S

EG
ME

NT
 A

A;
 P

AY
BA

CK
 F

Y 
20

10
-2

02
1 -

 G
AR

VE
E 

BO
ND

 F
UN

DI
NG

 $5
0 M

 F
OR

 S
EG

ME
NT

 B
A;

 P
AY

BA
CK

 F
Y 

20
14

-2
02

5 -
 G

AR
VE

E 
BO

ND
 F

UN
DI

NG
 $1

00
 M

 F
OR

 S
EG

ME
NT

 B
B;

 
PA

YB
AC

K 
FY

 20
13

-2
02

4

US
 17

 S
OU

TH
 O

F 
NC

 87
 IN

 B
RU

NS
W

IC
K 

CO
UN

TY
 T

O 
I-4

0 I
N 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

 C
OU

NT
Y.

  
FO

UR
 L

AN
E 

DI
VI

DE
D 

FR
EE

W
AY

 O
N 

NE
W

 
LO

CA
TI

ON
.

20
.2

NH
P

 
 

CG
34

05
AA

 
 

 
 

34
05

CG
AA

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NH
P

 
 

CG
51

25
BA

51
25

CG
BA

51
25

CG
BA

51
25

CG
BA

CG
51

25
BA

CG
51

25
BA

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NH
P

 
 

CG
10

25
0

BB
10

25
0

CG
BB

10
25

0
CG

BB
10

25
0

CG
BB

CG
10

25
0

BB
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

BR
UN

SW
IC

K
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER

I-1
40

/U
S 

17
(W

IL
MI

NG
TO

N
BY

PA
SS

)

AA
NC

 87
 S

OU
TH

 O
F 

BI
SH

OP
 T

O 
US

 74
/U

S 
76

 E
AS

T 
OF

 M
AL

MO
 IN

 B
RU

NS
W

IC
K 

CO
UN

TY
. -

  C
OM

PL
ET

E
TR

N
AB

NC
 87

 S
OU

TH
 O

F 
BI

SH
OP

 T
O 

US
 74

/U
S 

76
 E

AS
T 

OF
 M

AL
MO

 IN
 B

RU
NS

W
IC

K 
CO

UN
TY

. -
  C

OM
PL

ET
E

BA
US

 74
/U

S 
76

 E
AS

T 
OF

 M
AL

MO
 IN

 B
RU

NS
W

IC
K 

CO
UN

TY
 T

O 
SR

 14
30

 (C
ED

AR
 H

IL
L 

RO
AD

). 
-  

CO
MP

LE
TE

TR
N

BB
SR

 14
30

 (C
ED

AR
 H

IL
L 

RO
AD

) T
O 

W
ES

T 
OF

 U
S 

42
1 N

OR
TH

 O
F 

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N.

 - 
 C

OM
PL

ET
E

TR
N

BC
US

 74
/U

S 
76

 E
AS

T 
OF

 M
AL

MO
 IN

 B
RU

NS
W

IC
K 

CO
UN

TY
 T

O 
W

ES
T 

OF
 U

S 
42

1 N
OR

TH
 O

F 
W

IL
MI

NG
TO

N.
 - 

 O
PE

N 
TO

 T
RA

FF
IC

CA
W

ES
T 

OF
 U

S 
42

1 N
OR

TH
 O

F 
W

IL
MI

NG
TO

N 
TO

 W
ES

T 
OF

 N
C 

13
3. 

-  
CO

MP
LE

TE
CB

W
ES

T 
OF

 N
C 

13
3 T

O 
US

 11
7. 

-  
CO

MP
LE

TE
CC

US
 11

7 T
O 

EA
ST

 O
F 

I-4
0 S

OU
TH

 O
F 

CA
ST

LE
 H

AY
NE

. -
  C

OM
PL

ET
E

D
IM

PL
EM

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
F 

IN
TE

LL
IG

EN
T 

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 S

YS
TE

MS
 (I

TS
). 

-  
UN

DE
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

TR
N

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 2
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 6

, 2
01

9
D

IV
 - 

D
iv

is
io

n 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
  E

X 
  -

 E
xe

m
pt

 C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
  S

D
   

-  
 S

ta
te

 D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

-S
TI

)
H

F 
 - 

St
at

e 
D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
 S

TI
)  

  R
EG

 - 
R

eg
io

na
l C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
 

SW
 - 

St
at

ew
id

e 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

 T
R

N
 - 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t



H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
R

U
RA

L 
PR

O
JE

CT
S

R-
36

01
71

23
4

71
23

4 UN
DE

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

NC
 13

3/S
R 

14
72

 (V
IL

LA
GE

 R
OA

D)
 

IN
TE

RC
HA

NG
E 

TO
 T

HE
 U

S 
42

1/N
C 

13
3 

IN
TE

RC
HA

NG
E.

  A
DD

 A
DD

IT
IO

NA
L 

LA
NE

S 
ON

 
NO

RT
H 

AN
D 

SO
UT

HB
OU

ND
 L

AN
ES

 A
ND

 
W

ID
EN

 B
RI

DG
E 

09
01

07
 A

ND
 B

RI
DG

E 
09

01
08

.

1.5

TR
N

BR
UN

SW
IC

K
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER

US
 17

/U
S 

74
/U

S 
76

R-
57

83
42

80
37

80

UN
DE

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
; "

S"
 F

UN
DS

 R
EF

LE
CT

 S
TA

TE
 H

IG
HW

AY
 F

UN
DS

DI
VI

SI
ON

 3 
PR

OG
RA

M 
TO

 U
PG

RA
DE

 
IN

TE
RS

EC
TI

ON
S 

TO
 C

OM
PL

Y 
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

AM
ER

IC
AN

S 
W

IT
H 

DI
SA

BI
LI

TI
ES

 A
CT

 (A
DA

) 
US

IN
G 

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 A

LT
ER

NA
TI

VE
S 

(T
A)

 F
UN

DS
.

DI
V

TA
 

 
C

40
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
 

 
C

10
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

BR
UN

SW
IC

K
DU

PL
IN

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

ON
SL

OW
PE

ND
ER

SA
MP

SO
N

VA
RI

OU
S

R-
33

00
34

06
32

10
15

47
US

 17
 B

YP
AS

S 
SO

UT
H 

OF
 H

AM
PS

TE
AD

 T
O 

US
 

17
 N

OR
TH

 O
F 

HA
MP

ST
EA

D.
  C

ON
ST

RU
CT

 
FR

EE
W

AY
 O

N 
NE

W
 L

OC
AT

IO
N

12
.3

H0
90

21
5

T
51

48
0

CB
A

 
 

64
35

CB
A

 
 

 
 

CB
64

35
A

CB
64

35
A

CB
64

35
A

CB
64

35
A

CB
64

35
A

CB
64

35
A

T
 

 
 

 
12

66
7

C
A

 
 

 
 

C
12

66
7

A
C

12
66

6
A

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
41

18
4

CB
B

 
 

68
64

CB
B

68
64

CB
B

68
64

CB
B

CB
68

64
B

CB
68

64
B

CB
68

64
B

CB
68

64
B

CB
68

64
B

CB
68

64
B

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
16

00
C

B
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER
PE

ND
ER

US
 17

(H
AM

PS
TE

AD
BY

PA
SS

)

A
US

 17
 B

YP
AS

S 
SO

UT
H 

OF
 H

AM
PS

TE
AD

 T
O 

NC
 21

0. 
-  

PL
AN

NI
NG

/D
ES

IG
N 

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S 

- R
IG

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S.
 B

UI
LD

 N
C 

BO
ND

 F
UN

DI
NG

 $7
5 M

 P
AY

BA
CK

 20
23

 - 
20

37
.

RE
G

H0
90

21
5-

A
B

NC
 21

0 T
O 

US
 17

 N
OR

TH
 O

F 
HA

MP
ST

EA
D.

 - 
 P

LA
NN

IN
G/

DE
SI

GN
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S 
- R

IG
HT

-O
F-

W
AY

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S.

  B
UI

LD
 N

C 
BO

ND
 F

UN
DI

NG
 $8

0 M
 P

AY
BA

CK
 20

21
 - 

20
35

.
RE

G
H0

90
21

5-
B

U
R

BA
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

U-
57

32
64

65
5

39
55

5 RI
GH

T-
OF

-W
AY

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

SR
 15

82
 (W

AS
HI

NG
TO

N 
AC

RE
S 

RO
AD

) T
O 

SR
 

15
63

 (S
LO

OP
 P

OI
NT

 L
OO

P 
RO

AD
). 

CO
NV

ER
T 

TO
 S

UP
ER

ST
RE

ET
.

5.5

RE
G

H1
41

53
7

T
62

75
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
62

75
C

62
75

C
62

75

PE
ND

ER
US

 17

A
SR

 15
70

 (F
AC

TO
RY

 R
OA

D)
 T

O 
DA

N 
OW

EN
 D

RI
VE

. -
  C

OM
PL

ET
E

RE
G

H1
41

53
7

U-
49

02
12

20
44

64
84

4
CO

LO
NI

AL
 D

RI
VE

 T
O 

SR
 14

02
 (P

OR
TE

RS
 

NE
CK

 R
OA

D)
.  A

CC
ES

S 
MA

NA
GE

ME
NT

 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
.

8.6

H0
90

49
9

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

80
00

B
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
12

30
0

C
C

12
30

0
C

C
12

30
0

C
C

12
30

0
C

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

US
 17

 B
US

IN
ES

S
(M

AR
KE

T 
ST

RE
ET

)

A 
SR

 12
72

 (N
EW

 C
EN

TR
E 

DR
IV

E)
 T

O 
MA

RT
IN

 L
UT

HE
R 

KI
NG

 JR
., B

OU
LE

VA
RD

. -
  C

OM
PL

ET
E

B 
CS

X 
RA

IL
RO

AD
 T

O 
CI

NE
MA

 D
RI

VE
; J

AC
KS

ON
VI

LL
E 

ST
RE

ET
 T

O 
NO

RT
H 

OF
 U

S 
11

7/N
C 

13
2 (

CO
LL

EG
E 

RO
AD

). 
-  

RI
GH

T-
OF

-W
AY

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

RE
G

H0
90

49
9-

B
C

NO
RT

H 
OF

 U
S 

11
7/N

C 
13

2 (
CO

LL
EG

E 
RO

AD
) T

O 
ST

AT
IO

N 
RO

AD
. -

  R
IG

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S.
  IN

CL
UD

ES
 U

-5
88

0.
SW

H0
90

49
9-

C
D

SR
 14

03
 (M

ID
DL

E 
SO

UN
D 

LO
OP

 R
OA

D)
 T

O 
SR

 22
90

 (M
EN

DE
HN

AL
L 

DR
IV

E)
/ S

R 
27

34
 (M

AR
SH

 O
AK

S 
DR

IV
E)

. -
  U

ND
ER

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
SW

H0
90

49
9-

D

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 2
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 6

, 2
01

9
D

IV
 - 

D
iv

is
io

n 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
  E

X 
  -

 E
xe

m
pt

 C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
  S

D
   

-  
 S

ta
te

 D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

-S
TI

)
H

F 
 - 

St
at

e 
D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
 S

TI
)  

  R
EG

 - 
R

eg
io

na
l C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
 

SW
 - 

St
at

ew
id

e 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

 T
R

N
 - 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t



H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
U

R
BA

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
U-

57
31

33
30

0
15

00
US

 17
/U

S 
42

1 I
N 

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N.

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
 A

 
FL

Y-
OV

ER
 A

ND
 F

RE
E 

FL
OW

 R
AM

P 
AT

 
IN

TE
RC

HA
NG

E.

1.0

SW

H1
10

97
8

T
 

 
R

12
50

 
 

 
 

37
50

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

 
 

U
10

00
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
64

50
C

64
50

C
64

50
C

64
50

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

US
 74

U-
57

10
57

26
7

81
25

RI
GH

T-
OF

-W
AY

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

SR
 14

09
 (M

IL
IT

AR
Y 

CU
TO

FF
 R

OA
D)

 
IN

TE
RS

EC
TI

ON
 IN

 W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N.

  C
ON

VE
RT

 
AT

-G
RA

DE
 IN

TE
RS

EC
TI

ON
 T

O 
AN

 
IN

TE
RC

HA
NG

E.

2.0

SW

H1
41

23
2

T
 

 
R

54
36

 
 

 
 

54
36

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

 
 

 
 

79
00

C
 

 
 

 
C

79
00

C
79

00
C

79
00

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
 

 
R

18
70

A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

 
 

C
48

00
A

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

US
 74

(E
AS

TW
OO

D 
RO

AD
)

A
FR

OM
 S

R 
14

09
 (M

IL
IT

AR
Y 

CU
TO

FF
 R

OA
D)

 A
T 

DR
YS

DA
LE

 D
RI

VE
 T

O 
US

 74
 (E

AS
TW

OO
D 

RO
AD

). 
RO

AD
W

AY
 O

N 
NE

W
 L

OC
AT

IO
N.

 - 
 R

IG
HT

-O
F-

W
AY

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

SW

U-
57

34
27

00
0

10
00

US
 17

 B
US

IN
ES

S/
US

 76
/U

S 
42

1 (
CA

PE
 F

EA
R 

ME
MO

RI
AL

 B
RI

DG
E)

 T
O 

US
 42

1 (
BU

RN
ET

T 
BO

UL
EV

AR
D)

 IN
 W

IL
MI

NG
TO

N.
 W

ID
EN

 T
O 

MU
LT

I-L
AN

ES
.

1.0

RE
G

H1
10

98
1

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

66
00

R
66

00
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

U
16

00
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

56
00

C
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

28
00

C
28

00
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER

US
 42

1
(S

OU
TH

 F
RO

NT
 

ST
RE

ET
)

U-
57

29
27

51
0

14
51

0
US

 42
1 (

BU
RN

ET
T 

AV
EN

UE
) T

O 
US

 11
7 

(S
HI

PY
AR

D 
BO

UL
EV

AR
D)

 IN
 W

IL
MI

NG
TO

N.
 

UP
GR

AD
E 

RO
AD

W
AY

.

1.6

H1
10

98
7

T
 

 
 

 
52

5
C

RE
G

 
 

 
 

C
33

25
RE

G
C

33
25

RE
G

C
33

25
RE

G
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

 
 

 
 

25
00

C
SW

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

US
 42

1
(C

AR
OL

IN
A 

BE
AC

H 
RO

AD
)

RE
G

US
 42

1 (
BU

RN
ET

T 
AV

EN
UE

) T
O 

US
 11

7 (
SH

IP
YA

RD
 B

OU
LE

VA
RD

) I
N 

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N.

 U
PG

RA
DE

 R
OA

DW
AY

. -
  R

IG
HT

-O
F-

W
AY

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

RE
G

H1
10

98
7

SW
US

 11
7 (

SH
IP

YA
RD

 B
OU

LE
VA

RD
). 

 IN
TE

RS
EC

TI
ON

 IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

. -
  R

IG
HT

-O
F-

W
AY

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

SW
H1

10
98

7

U-
57

02
97

37
1

27
70

SR
 12

72
 (N

EW
 C

EN
TR

E 
DR

IV
E)

 T
O 

US
 42

1 
(C

AR
OL

IN
A 

BE
AC

H 
RO

AD
). 

 A
CC

ES
S 

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT
 A

ND
 T

RA
VE

L 
TI

ME
 

IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

.

9.7

H1
42

20
2

NH
P

 
 

 
 

64
67

R
A

 
 

 
 

R
64

67
A

R
64

67
A

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NH
P

 
 

 
 

23
00

U
A

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NH
P

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
11

30
0

A
C

11
30

0
A

C
11

30
0

A
 

 
NH

P
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

24
00

B
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
NH

P
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
U

50
0

B
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
NH

P
36

10
0

C
B

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

NC
 13

2
(C

OL
LE

GE
 R

OA
D)

A
SR

 12
72

 (N
EW

 C
EN

TR
E 

DR
IV

E)
 T

O 
US

 11
7 (

SH
IP

YA
RD

 B
OU

LE
VA

RD
). 

AC
CE

SS
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AN

D 
TR

AV
EL

 T
IM

E 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
. -

  P
LA

NN
IN

G/
DE

SI
GN

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S.

 P
RO

JE
CT

 T
O 

BE
 L

ET
 W

U-
57

04
.

SW
H1

49
00

6-
B/

C

B
US

 11
7 (

SH
IP

YA
RD

 B
OU

LE
VA

RD
) T

O 
US

 42
1 (

CA
RO

LI
NA

 B
EA

CH
 R

OA
D)

. A
CC

ES
S 

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT
 A

ND
 T

RA
VE

L 
TI

ME
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
.

RE
G

H1
49

00
6-

A

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 2
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 6

, 2
01

9
D

IV
 - 

D
iv

is
io

n 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
  E

X 
  -

 E
xe

m
pt

 C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
  S

D
   

-  
 S

ta
te

 D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

-S
TI

)
H

F 
 - 

St
at

e 
D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
 S

TI
)  

  R
EG

 - 
R

eg
io

na
l C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
 

SW
 - 

St
at

ew
id

e 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

 T
R

N
 - 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t



H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
U

R
BA

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
U-

58
81

82
70

1
10

00

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TO
 B

E 
LE

T 
W

IT
H 

U-
57

92
.

SR
 20

48
 (G

OR
DO

N 
RO

AD
) T

O 
SR

 12
72

 (N
EW

 
CE

NT
RE

 D
RI

VE
). 

 U
PG

RA
DE

 R
OA

DW
AY

.
2.9

SW

H1
49

00
6-

D

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

17
05

1
R

17
05

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

U
15

00
U

15
00

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
22

30
0

C
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

11
15

0
C

11
15

0
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER

NC
 13

2
(C

OL
LE

GE
 R

OA
D)

U-
57

04
56

40
0

11
00

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TO
 B

E 
LE

T 
W

IT
H 

U-
57

02
A.

US
 76

 (O
LE

AN
DE

R 
DR

IV
E)

.  C
ON

ST
RU

CT
 

IN
TE

RC
HA

NG
E.

SW

H1
49

00
6-

E

NH
P

 
 

 
 

62
50

R
 

 
 

 
R

93
75

R
93

75
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
NH

P
 

 
 

 
25

00
U

 
 

 
 

U
25

00
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
NH

P
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

84
33

C
84

33
C

84
34

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

NC
 13

2
(C

OL
LE

GE
 R

OA
D)

U-
59

14
27

65
96

5 RI
GH

T-
OF

-W
AY

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S.

US
 17

/U
S 

74
/U

S 
76

 T
O 

SR
 15

54
 (O

LD
 R

IV
ER

 
RO

AD
). 

 M
OD

ER
NI

ZE
 R

OA
DW

AY
.

0.5

DI
V

H1
10

99
4

T
 

 
C

90
0

 
 

 
 

90
0

C
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

BR
UN

SW
IC

K
NC

 13
3

U-
58

63
31

67
4

13
00

I-1
40

/U
S 

17
 (W

IL
MI

NG
TO

N 
BY

PA
SS

) T
O 

SR
 

13
10

 (D
IV

IS
IO

N 
DR

IV
E)

 IN
 W

IL
MI

NG
TO

N.
  

W
ID

EN
 T

O 
MU

LT
I-L

AN
ES

3.7

RE
G

H1
10

98
0

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
15

43
R

51
5

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

50
0

U
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
13

91
C

13
21

3
C

13
21

2
 

 
 

 
 

 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

NC
 13

3
(C

AS
TL

E 
HA

YN
E

RO
AD

)

U-
59

54
30

00
50

0
NO

RT
H 

23
RD

 S
TR

EE
T.

  C
ON

ST
RU

CT
 A

 
RO

UN
DA

BO
UT

.
1.0

RE
G

H1
50

02
0

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
15

0
R

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
10

0
U

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

11
25

C
11

25
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

NC
 13

3
(C

AS
TL

E 
HA

YN
E

RO
AD

)

U-
33

38
96

98
6

76
48

6
RA

ND
AL

L 
PA

RK
W

AY
 T

O 
US

 74
 (M

LK
, J

R.
 

PA
RK

W
AY

) I
N 

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N.

  W
ID

EN
 T

O 
MU

LT
I-L

AN
ES

.

3.2
BG

AN
Y

 
 

 
 

68
33

C
C

 
 

 
 

C
68

33
C

C
68

34
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

SR
 11

75
(K

ER
R 

AV
EN

UE
)

B 
RA

ND
AL

L 
PA

RK
W

AY
 T

O 
US

 74
 (M

LK
, J

R.
 P

AR
KW

AY
). 

-  
UN

DE
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

TR
N

C 
SR

 11
75

 (K
ER

R 
AV

EN
UE

) I
NT

ER
CH

AN
GE

 A
T 

US
 74

 (M
LK

, J
R.

 P
AR

KW
AY

). 
-  

RI
GH

T-
OF

-W
AY

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

RE
G

H0
90

39
0-

C

Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 2
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 6

, 2
01

9
D

IV
 - 

D
iv

is
io

n 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
  E

X 
  -

 E
xe

m
pt

 C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
  S

D
   

-  
 S

ta
te

 D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

-S
TI

)
H

F 
 - 

St
at

e 
D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
 S

TI
)  

  R
EG

 - 
R

eg
io

na
l C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
 

SW
 - 

St
at

ew
id

e 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

 T
R

N
 - 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t



H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
U

R
BA

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
U-

62
01

54
10

10
SR

 14
11

 (W
RI

GH
TS

VI
LL

E 
AV

EN
UE

) T
O 

US
 76

 
(O

LE
AN

DE
R 

DR
IV

E)
. C

ON
ST

RU
CT

 R
OA

DW
AY

 
ON

 N
EW

 L
OC

AT
IO

N.

0.3

DI
V

H1
10

99
1

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
U

50
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

33
00

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

16
00

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

SR
 11

75
(K

ER
R 

AV
EN

UE
)

U-
44

34
13

06
96

41
63

RA
ND

AL
L 

PA
RK

W
AY

 T
O 

US
 74

 (M
LK

, J
R.

 
PA

RK
W

AY
) I

N 
W

IL
MI

NG
TO

N.
  M

UL
TI

-L
AN

ES
 

ON
 N

EW
 L

OC
AT

IO
N.

1.7

DI
V

H1
29

63
7

BG
AN

Y
 

 
 

 
18

57
5

R
12

38
4

R
 

 
R

18
57

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
BG

AN
Y

 
 

 
 

 
 

60
0

U
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
BG

AN
Y

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
25

53
3

C
25

53
3

C
25

33
3

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

SR
 12

09
(IN

DE
PE

ND
EN

CE
BO

UL
EV

AR
D 

EX
TE

NS
IO

N)

U-
59

26
87

32
34

10

EC
ON

OM
IC

 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

 P
RO

JE
CT

.

SR
 13

02
 (2

3R
D 

ST
RE

ET
) T

O 
26

TH
 S

TR
EE

T.
  

CO
NS

TR
UC

T 
RO

UT
E 

ON
 N

EW
 L

OC
AT

IO
N.

  
EC

ON
OM

IC
 D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
 P

RO
JE

CT
.

DI
V

L
 

 
R

22
5

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
 

 
R

22
5

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
24

36
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
24

36
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

NE
W

 R
OU

TE

U-
47

38
10

26
79

0
11

54
0

US
 17

 T
O 

US
 42

1 (
IN

DE
PE

ND
EN

CE
 

BO
UL

EV
AR

D-
CA

RO
LI

NA
 B

EA
CH

 R
OA

D)
 

IN
TE

RS
EC

TI
ON

.  C
ON

ST
RU

CT
 A

 N
EW

 
FA

CI
LI

TY
 W

IT
H 

ST
RU

CT
UR

E 
OV

ER
 T

HE
 C

AP
E 

FE
AR

 R
IV

ER
.

11
.2

NH
P

99
00

R
A

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
99

00
A

R
99

00
A

NH
P

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

U
10

80
A

 
 

BO
ND

 R
23

90
3

C
A

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NH
P

21
94

34
C

A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
NH

P
80

30
0

R
B

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NH
P

29
20

U
B

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

BO
ND

 R
64

62
7

C
B

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NH
P

59
32

86
C

B
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
BR

UN
SW

IC
K

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

NE
W

 R
OU

TE
(C

AP
E 

FE
AR

CR
OS

SI
NG

)

A
US

 17
 IN

 B
RU

NS
W

IC
K 

CO
UN

TY
 T

O 
NC

 13
3. 

CO
NS

TR
UC

T 
FR

EE
W

AY
 O

N 
NE

W
 L

OC
AT

IO
N.

DI
V

H1
29

64
6-

A
B

NC
 13

3 T
O 

US
 42

1 (
IN

DE
PE

ND
EN

CE
 B

OU
LE

VA
RD

). 
CO

NS
TR

UC
T 

FR
EE

W
AY

 O
N 

NE
W

 L
OC

AT
IO

N 
W

IT
H 

A 
ST

RU
CT

UR
E 

OV
ER

 T
HE

 C
AP

E 
FE

AR
 R

IV
ER

.
H1

29
64

6-
B

Pa
ge

 5
 o

f 2
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 6

, 2
01

9
D

IV
 - 

D
iv

is
io

n 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
  E

X 
  -

 E
xe

m
pt

 C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
  S

D
   

-  
 S

ta
te

 D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

-S
TI

)
H

F 
 - 

St
at

e 
D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
 S

TI
)  

  R
EG

 - 
R

eg
io

na
l C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
 

SW
 - 

St
at

ew
id

e 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

 T
R

N
 - 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t



H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
U

R
BA

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
U-

55
34

94
46

31
26

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N 

UR
BA

N 
AR

EA
 M

PO
 S

TP
-D

A 
PR

OG
RA

M.

DI
V

BG
DA

 
 

R
12

5
12

5
R

12
5

R
12

5
R

R
12

5
R

12
5

R
12

5
R

12
5

R
12

5
R

12
5

L
 

 
R

31
31

R
31

R
31

R
R

31
R

31
R

31
R

31
R

31
R

31
BG

DA
 

 
C

38
1

38
1

C
38

1
C

38
1

C
C

38
1

C
38

1
C

38
1

C
38

1
C

38
1

C
38

1
L

 
 

C
95

95
C

95
C

95
C

C
95

C
95

C
95

C
95

C
95

C
95

BR
UN

SW
IC

K
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER
PE

ND
ER

VA
RI

OU
S

U-
59

89
26

85
6

44
76

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N 

UR
BA

N 
ME

TR
OP

OL
IT

AN
 

PL
AN

NI
NG

 O
RG

AN
IZ

AT
IO

N 
ST

BG
DA

 
RE

SE
RV

E 
AC

CO
UN

T.

DI
V

BG
DA

 
 

C
22

38
22

38
C

22
38

C
22

38
C

C
22

38
C

22
38

C
22

38
C

22
38

C
22

38
C

22
38

BR
UN

SW
IC

K
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER
PE

ND
ER

VA
RI

OU
S

U-
55

25
33

13
31

3
W

IL
MI

NG
TO

N 
UR

BA
N 

AR
EA

 M
ET

RO
PO

LI
TA

N 
PL

AN
NI

NG
 O

RG
AN

IZ
AT

IO
N 

PL
AN

NI
NG

 (P
L)

 
SU

PP
LE

ME
NT

.

DI
V

BG
DA

 
 

PL
24

0
24

0
PL

24
0

PL
24

0
PL

PL
24

0
PL

24
0

PL
24

0
PL

24
0

PL
24

0
PL

24
0

L
 

 
PL

60
60

PL
60

PL
60

PL
PL

60
PL

60
PL

60
PL

60
PL

60
PL

60
BR

UN
SW

IC
K

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

PE
ND

ER

VA
RI

OU
S

U-
57

90
22

90
8

15
00

NC
 13

2 (
SO

UT
H 

CO
LL

EG
E 

RO
AD

) T
O 

SA
ND

ER
S 

RO
AD

 IN
 W

IL
MI

NG
TO

N.
  W

ID
EN

 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 R

OA
DW

AY
 A

ND
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

 
FL

YO
VE

RS
 A

T 
US

 42
1 A

ND
 N

C 
13

2.

1.1

DI
V

H0
90

71
7

T
 

 
 

 
33

94
R

11
31

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

 
 

 
 

 
 

18
3

U
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
16

70
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

US
 42

1
(C

AR
OL

IN
A 

BE
AC

H 
RO

AD
)

U-
62

02
85

12
5

10

BU
IL

D 
NC

 B
ON

D 
RO

W
 F

UN
DI

NG
 $4

5 M
 P

AY
BA

CK
 20

29
 - 

20
43

.

US
 17

 (M
AR

KE
T 

ST
RE

ET
) T

O 
I-4

0. 
W

ID
EN

 
RO

AD
W

AY
.

2.5

DI
V

H1
71

41
3

T
29

00
U

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

U
29

00
T

54
05

4
RB

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

RB
38

61
T

14
50

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

14
50

T
18

50
0

C
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER

SR
 20

48
(G

OR
DO

N 
RO

AD
)

Pa
ge

 6
 o

f 2
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 6

, 2
01

9
D

IV
 - 

D
iv

is
io

n 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
  E

X 
  -

 E
xe

m
pt

 C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
  S

D
   

-  
 S

ta
te

 D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

-S
TI

)
H

F 
 - 

St
at

e 
D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
 S

TI
)  

  R
EG

 - 
R

eg
io

na
l C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
 

SW
 - 

St
at

ew
id

e 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

 T
R

N
 - 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t



H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
U

R
BA

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
U-

57
92

26
61

0
15

00

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TO
 B

E 
LE

T 
W

IT
H 

U-
58

81
.

US
 11

7/N
C 

13
2 (

CO
LL

EG
E 

RO
AD

) I
N 

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N.

 C
ON

VE
RT

 A
T-

GR
AD

E 
IN

TE
RS

EC
TI

ON
 T

O 
IN

TE
RC

HA
NG

E.

DI
V

H1
41

22
6

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

12
15

R
36

45
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
20

25
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

US
 74

(M
AR

TI
N 

LU
TH

ER
KI

NG
, J

R.
 P

AR
KW

AY
)

U-
47

51
22

91
59

18
15

09

UN
DE

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

SR
 14

09
 (M

IL
IT

AR
Y 

CU
TO

FF
 R

OA
D)

 T
O 

US
 17

 
(M

AR
KE

T 
ST

RE
ET

) I
N 

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N.

  M
UL

TI
-

LA
NE

S 
ON

 N
EW

 L
OC

AT
IO

N.

4.0

SW

H1
29

10
3

T
 

 
C

23
82

5
 

 
 

 
23

82
5

C
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

SR
 14

09
(M

IL
IT

AR
Y 

CU
TO

FF
RO

AD
 E

XT
EN

SI
ON

)

A
LE

ND
IR

E 
RO

AD
, W

ES
T 

OF
 U

S 
17

 B
US

IN
ES

S 
(M

AR
KE

T 
ST

RE
ET

) T
O 

US
 17

 B
US

IN
ES

S 
(M

AR
KE

T 
ST

RE
ET

)/S
R 

14
03

 (M
ID

DL
E 

SO
UN

D 
LO

OP
 R

OA
D)

.  R
EA

LI
GN

 R
OA

DW
AY

. -
  U

ND
ER

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

SW
H1

29
10

3

U-
61

28
95

60
26

0
GR

EE
NV

IL
LE

 L
OO

P 
RO

AD
 A

ND
 G

RE
EN

VI
LL

E 
AV

EN
UE

. U
PG

RA
DE

 IN
TE

RS
EC

TI
ON

.

RE
G

H1
71

54
6

BG
AN

Y
50

0
U

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

U
50

0
BG

AN
Y

37
50

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

12
50

BG
AN

Y
33

00
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

US
 76

(O
LE

AN
DE

R 
DR

IV
E)

U-
61

99
15

97
0

10
W

IL
MI

NG
TO

N 
CI

TY
W

ID
E 

SI
GN

AL
 S

YS
TE

M.
39

.2

DI
V

H1
71

36
4

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
U

50
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

10
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

76
80

C
76

80
 

 
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N

B
R

ID
G

E 
PR

O
JE

CT
S

B-
45

90
50

72
97

2
RE

PL
AC

E 
BR

ID
GE

 64
00

29
 O

VE
R 

SM
IT

H 
CR

EE
K.

HF

NH
PB

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NH
PB

 
 

C
41

00
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER

NC
 13

3

H
IG

HW
AY

 S
AF

ET
Y 

PR
O

JE
C

TS

Pa
ge

 7
 o

f 2
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 6

, 2
01

9
D

IV
 - 

D
iv

is
io

n 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
  E

X 
  -

 E
xe

m
pt

 C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
  S

D
   

-  
 S

ta
te

 D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

-S
TI

)
H

F 
 - 

St
at

e 
D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
 S

TI
)  

  R
EG

 - 
R

eg
io

na
l C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
 

SW
 - 

St
at

ew
id

e 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

 T
R

N
 - 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t



H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
H

IG
HW

AY
 S

AF
ET

Y 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

W
-5

20
3

22
13

5
21

48
5 DI

VI
SI

ON
 P

UR
CH

AS
E 

OR
DE

R 
CO

NT
RA

CT
 (D

PO
C)

 - 
IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S

DI
VI

SI
ON

 3 
RU

MB
LE

 S
TR

IP
S,

 G
UA

RD
RA

IL
, 

SA
FE

TY
 A

ND
 L

IG
HT

IN
G 

IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

 A
T 

SE
LE

CT
ED

 L
OC

AT
IO

NS
.

HS
IP

 
 

C
65

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

BR
UN

SW
IC

K
DU

PL
IN

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

ON
SL

OW
PE

ND
ER

SA
MP

SO
N

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

DI
VI

SI
ON

 3 
RU

MB
LE

 S
TR

IP
S,

 G
UA

RD
RA

IL
, S

AF
ET

Y 
AN

D 
LI

GH
TI

NG
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
 A

T 
SE

LE
CT

ED
 L

OC
AT

IO
NS

.
DI

V
RE

G
DI

VI
SI

ON
 3 

RU
MB

LE
 S

TR
IP

S,
 G

UA
RD

RA
IL

, S
AF

ET
Y 

AN
D 

LI
GH

TI
NG

 IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

 A
T 

SE
LE

CT
ED

 L
OC

AT
IO

NS
.

RE
G

SW
DI

VI
SI

ON
 3 

RU
MB

LE
 S

TR
IP

S,
 G

UA
RD

RA
IL

, S
AF

ET
Y 

AN
D 

LI
GH

TI
NG

 IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

 A
T 

SE
LE

CT
ED

 L
OC

AT
IO

NS
.

SW

W
-5

70
3

32
36

25
36

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

SA
FE

TY
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
 A

T 
VA

RI
OU

S 
LO

CA
TI

ON
S 

IN
 D

IV
IS

IO
N 

3.
HS

IP
 

 
R

30
DI

V
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
HS

IP
 

 
C

18
0

DI
V

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

HS
IP

 
 

R
30

RE
G

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

HS
IP

 
 

C
18

0
RE

G
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
HS

IP
 

 
R

40
SW

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

HS
IP

 
 

C
24

0
SW

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

BR
UN

SW
IC

K
DU

PL
IN

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

ON
SL

OW
PE

ND
ER

SA
MP

SO
N

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

SA
FE

TY
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
 A

T 
VA

RI
OU

S 
LO

CA
TI

ON
S.

DI
V

RE
G

SA
FE

TY
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
 A

T 
VA

RI
OU

S 
LO

CA
TI

ON
S.

RE
G

SW
SA

FE
TY

 IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

 A
T 

VA
RI

OU
S 

LO
CA

TI
ON

S.
SW

M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N

 P
RO

JE
C

TS
EE

-4
90

3
55

05
55

05

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

EC
OS

YS
TE

MS
 E

NH
AN

CE
ME

NT
 P

RO
GR

AM
 

FO
R 

DI
VI

SI
ON

 3 
PR

OJ
EC

T 
MI

TI
GA

TI
ON

.
BR

UN
SW

IC
K

DU
PL

IN
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER
ON

SL
OW

PE
ND

ER
SA

MP
SO

N

VA
RI

OU
S

Pa
ge

 8
 o

f 2
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 6

, 2
01

9
D

IV
 - 

D
iv

is
io

n 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
  E

X 
  -

 E
xe

m
pt

 C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
  S

D
   

-  
 S

ta
te

 D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

-S
TI

)
H

F 
 - 

St
at

e 
D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
 S

TI
)  

  R
EG

 - 
R

eg
io

na
l C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
 

SW
 - 

St
at

ew
id

e 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

 T
R

N
 - 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t



N
O

N
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
B

IC
YC

LE
 A

N
D

 P
ED

ES
TR

IA
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

U-
55

27
30

83
27

3 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N 

UR
BA

N 
AR

EA
 M

PO
 

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 A

LT
ER

NA
TI

VE
S 

PR
OG

RA
M.

DI
V

TA
DA

 
 

R
25

25
R

25
R

25
R

R
25

R
25

R
25

R
25

R
25

R
25

L
 

 
R

6
6

R
6

R
6

R
R

6
R

6
R

6
R

6
R

6
R

6
TA

DA
 

 
C

20
0

20
0

C
20

0
C

20
0

C
C

20
0

C
20

0
C

20
0

C
20

0
C

20
0

C
20

0
L

 
 

C
50

50
C

50
C

50
C

C
50

C
50

C
50

C
50

C
50

C
50

BR
UN

SW
IC

K
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER
PE

ND
ER

VA
RI

OU
S

FE
R

RY
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
F-

53
01

98
0

98
0 UN

DE
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

CE
DA

R 
IS

LA
ND

, S
OU

TH
PO

RT
 A

ND
 F

OR
T 

FI
SH

ER
 D

OC
KS

.  R
EP

LA
CE

 D
OL

PH
IN

S.

TR
N

BR
UN

SW
IC

K
CA

RT
ER

ET
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER

VA
RI

OU
S

Pa
ge

 9
 o

f 2
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 6

, 2
01

9
D

IV
 - 

D
iv

is
io

n 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
  E

X 
  -

 E
xe

m
pt

 C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
  S

D
   

-  
 S

ta
te

 D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

-S
TI

)
H

F 
 - 

St
at

e 
D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
 S

TI
)  

  R
EG

 - 
R

eg
io

na
l C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
 

SW
 - 

St
at

ew
id

e 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

 T
R

N
 - 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t



N
O

N
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
FE

R
RY

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

F-
57

03
11

60
0

62
50

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

VE
SS

EL
 (S

UP
PO

RT
 F

LE
ET

) 
FO

R 
TU

GS
 A

ND
 B

AR
GE

S

DI
V

F1
30

00
1

T
 

 
C

32
50

A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

 
 

C
21

00
B

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

BE
AU

FO
RT

BE
RT

IE
BR

UN
SW

IC
K

CA
MD

EN
CA

RT
ER

ET
CH

OW
AN

CR
AV

EN
CU

RR
IT

UC
K

DA
RE

DU
PL

IN
GA

TE
S

GR
EE

NE
HE

RT
FO

RD
HY

DE
JO

NE
S

LE
NO

IR
MA

RT
IN

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

NO
RT

HA
MP

TO
N

ON
SL

OW
PA

ML
IC

O
PA

SQ
UO

TA
NK

PE
ND

ER
PE

RQ
UI

MA
NS

PI
TT

SA
MP

SO
N

TY
RR

EL
L

W
AS

HI
NG

TO
N

VA
RI

OU
S

A
Z-

DR
IV

E 
TO

W
IN

G 
AN

D 
PU

SH
IN

G 
TU

G 
-  

UN
DE

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
DI

V
F1

30
00

1
B

TW
O 

SU
PP

OR
T/

AN
CH

OR
 T

UG
S,

 O
NE

 S
UP

PO
RT

 T
UG

, T
HR

EE
 B

AR
GE

S 
-  

UN
DE

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
DI

V
F1

30
00

1

F-
57

07
50

00
CO

NS
TR

UC
T 

MO
OR

IN
G 

FA
CI

LI
TI

ES
.

RE
G

F1
50

23
6

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

25
00

C
25

00
 

 
 

 
 

 

BR
UN

SW
IC

K
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER

SO
UT

HP
OR

T 
- F

OR
T 

FI
SH

ER

Pa
ge

 1
0 

of
 2

0
Tu

es
da

y,
 A

ug
us

t 6
, 2

01
9

D
IV

 - 
D

iv
is

io
n 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

  E
X 

  -
 E

xe
m

pt
 C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

  S
D

   
-  

 S
ta

te
 D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
-S

TI
)

H
F 

 - 
St

at
e 

D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

 S
TI

)  
  R

EG
 - 

R
eg

io
na

l C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

 
SW

 - 
St

at
ew

id
e 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
 T

R
N

 - 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t



N
O

N
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
FE

R
RY

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

F-
57

05
14

00
0

SO
UT

HP
OR

T-
FO

RT
 F

IS
HE

R 
FE

RR
Y.

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
T 

RI
VE

R 
CL

AS
S 

FE
RR

Y.

RE
G

F1
50

23
5

T
13

30
0

C
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

70
0

BR
UN

SW
IC

K
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER

SO
UT

HP
OR

T-
FO

RT
 

FI
SH

ER

FR
EI

G
H

T 
R

AI
L 

PR
O

JE
C

TS P-
57

40
45

48
0

40
80

DI
SC

RE
TI

ON
AR

Y 
FU

ND
IN

G 
PR

OV
ID

ED
 F

RO
M 

FE
DE

RA
L 

CR
IS

I G
RA

NT

TI
E 

AN
D 

RA
IL

 R
EH

AB
IL

IT
AT

IO
N.

 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
 T

O 
HI

GH
W

AY
 G

RA
DE

 
CR

OS
SI

NG
S,

 C
UR

VE
 R

E-
AL

IG
NM

EN
TS

 A
ND

 
UP

GR
AD

E 
SW

IT
CH

 O
PE

RA
TI

ON
S.

 C
LO

SE
 A

ND
 

IM
PR

OV
E 

VA
RI

OU
S 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 A
T 

GR
AD

E 
CR

OS
SI

NG
S.

13
.0

SW

R1
70

18
7

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
60

0
R

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
 

 
 

 
75

13
C

75
13

C
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
DP

 
 

 
 

 
 

25
77

4
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CS
X 

SE
 L

IN
E

B
IC

YC
LE

 A
N

D
 P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
EB

-5
60

0
93

3

PL
AN

NI
NG

, D
ES

IG
N,

 R
IG

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
, A

ND
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

BY
 C

IT
Y 

OF
 W

IL
MI

NG
TO

N.

HO
SP

IT
AL

 P
LA

ZA
 T

O 
IN

DE
PE

ND
EN

CE
 

BO
UL

EV
AR

D.
  C

ON
ST

RU
CT

 M
UL

TI
-U

SE
 P

AT
H.

1.7

DI
V

B1
41

21
3

BG
AN

Y
 

 
C

74
6

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
C

18
7

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

SR
 12

19
(S

OU
TH

 17
TH

ST
RE

ET
)

EB
-5

54
3

23
0

23
0 UN

DE
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

OG
DE

N 
EL

EM
EN

TA
RY

 S
CH

OO
L 

TO
 S

R 
19

86
 

(O
YS

TE
R 

DR
IV

E)
.  C

ON
ST

RU
CT

 M
UL

TI
-U

SE
 

PA
TH

.

TR
N

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

SR
 14

03
(M

ID
DL

E 
SO

UN
D

LO
OP

 R
OA

D)

EB
-6

02
9

68
2

37
CO

NS
TR

UC
T 

MU
LT

I-U
SE

 P
AT

H 
AL

ON
G 

CL
AR

EN
DO

N 
AV

EN
UE

 F
RO

M 
4T

H 
ST

RE
ET

 T
O 

SR
 15

73
 (D

OW
 R

OA
D)

.

0.5

DI
V

L
 

 
C

12
9

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

TA
DA

 
 

C
51

6
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER

CA
RE

ND
ON

 A
VE

NU
E

EB
-5

54
4

25
0

25
0 UN

DE
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 - 
OT

HE
R 

FU
ND

IN
G 

- $
52

5 F
RO

M 
BL

UE
 C

RO
SS

 B
LU

E 
SH

IE
LD

, $
75

 F
RO

M 
ST

AT
E 

FU
ND

S.

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N.

  C
ON

ST
RU

CT
 B

IC
YC

LE
 A

ND
 

PE
DE

ST
RI

AN
 A

CC
OM

OD
AT

IO
NS

 O
N 

SO
UT

H 
17

TH
 S

TR
EE

T,
 W

AL
TM

OO
R 

RO
AD

, A
ND

 
BE

TH
EL

 R
OA

D.

TR
N

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

GA
RY

 S
HE

LL
CR

OS
S-

CI
TY

 T
RA

IL

Pa
ge

 1
1 

of
 2

0
Tu

es
da

y,
 A

ug
us

t 6
, 2

01
9

D
IV

 - 
D

iv
is

io
n 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

  E
X 

  -
 E

xe
m

pt
 C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

  S
D

   
-  

 S
ta

te
 D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
-S

TI
)

H
F 

 - 
St

at
e 

D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

 S
TI

)  
  R

EG
 - 

R
eg

io
na

l C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

 
SW

 - 
St

at
ew

id
e 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
 T

R
N

 - 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t



N
O

N
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
B

IC
YC

LE
 A

N
D

 P
ED

ES
TR

IA
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

EB
-6

02
7

18
05

30
5

CO
NS

TR
UC

T 
MU

LT
I-U

SE
 P

AT
H 

AL
ON

G 
MI

DD
LE

 S
OU

ND
 L

OO
P,

 L
EN

DI
RE

 R
OA

D,
 A

ND
 

OG
DE

N 
BU

SI
NE

SS
 L

AN
E.

0.5

DI
V

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
50

0
R

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
10

00
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

SR
 14

03
 (M

ID
DL

E 
SO

UN
D

LO
OP

), 
SR

 28
62

 
(L

EN
DI

RE
RO

AD
, O

GE
DE

N 
BU

SI
NE

SS
LA

NE

EB
-6

02
6

15
1

MU
LT

I U
SE

 P
AT

H 
AL

ON
G 

NC
 13

3 
CO

NN
EC

TI
NG

 N
OR

TH
 A

ND
 S

OU
TH

 
EN

TR
AN

CE
S 

OF
 H

AW
KE

SW
AT

ER
 

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T 

TO
 B

EL
VI

LL
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

RY
 

SC
HO

OL
.

0.4

DI
V

L
 

 
PE

6
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
TA

PD
A

 
 

PE
24

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
TA

PD
A

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
R

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
24

C
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
TA

PD
A

 
 

 
 

 
 

94
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

BR
UN

SW
IC

K

BE
LV

IL
LE

 
EL

EM
EN

TA
RY

MU
LT

I U
SE

 P
AT

H

EB
-5

71
9

20
9

22
PA

RK
 A

VE
NU

E 
TO

 M
CM

IL
LA

N 
AV

EN
UE

.  
CO

NS
TR

UC
T 

BI
CY

CL
E 

LA
NE

.
0.4

DI
V

B1
41

31
2

TA
AN

Y
 

 
C

15
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
C

37
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER

PE
AC

HT
RE

E 
AV

EN
UE

EB
-6

02
5

20
0

MU
LT

I U
SE

 P
AT

H 
AL

ON
G 

NC
 13

3 B
ET

W
EE

N 
MO

RE
CA

MB
LE

 B
OU

LE
VA

RD
 A

ND
 R

IC
E 

HO
PE

 
RU

N 
IN

 B
EL

VI
LL

E.

0.2

DI
V

L
 

 
PE

6
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

BG
DA

 
 

PE
24

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

BG
DA

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
R

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
33

C
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

BG
DA

 
 

 
 

 
 

13
4

C
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
BR

UN
SW

IC
K

RI
CE

 H
OP

E 
MU

LT
I U

SE
PA

TH

EB
-6

02
8

20
0

75
CO

NS
TR

UC
T 

SI
GN

AL
IZ

ED
 P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N 
CR

OS
SI

NG
 A

T 
US

 17
 B

US
IN

ES
S 

(M
AR

KE
T 

ST
RE

ET
) A

ND
 21

ST
 S

TR
EE

T.

0.0

DI
V

L
 

 
C

25
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
TA

DA
 

 
C

10
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N

AV
IA

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS

Pa
ge

 1
2 

of
 2

0
Tu

es
da

y,
 A

ug
us

t 6
, 2

01
9

D
IV

 - 
D

iv
is

io
n 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

  E
X 

  -
 E

xe
m

pt
 C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

  S
D

   
-  

 S
ta

te
 D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
-S

TI
)

H
F 

 - 
St

at
e 

D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

 S
TI

)  
  R

EG
 - 

R
eg

io
na

l C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

 
SW

 - 
St

at
ew

id
e 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
 T

R
N

 - 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t



N
O

N
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
AV

IA
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

AV
-5

88
6

56
00

OT
HE

R 
FU

ND
S 

PR
OV

ID
ED

 B
Y 

IL
M.

TA
XI

W
AY

 J 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
.

SW

A1
70

93
6

O
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

51
00

 
 

 
 

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

50
0

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

W
IL

IM
IN

GT
ON

IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
N 

(IL
M)

AV
-5

79
6

38
00

OT
HE

R 
FU

ND
S 

PR
OV

ID
ED

 B
Y 

IL
M.

IN
CR

EA
SE

 W
ID

TH
 O

F 
AL

L 
TA

XI
W

AY
S.

SW

A1
50

42
3

O
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

33
00

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

50
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N

IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
NA

L 
(IL

M)

AV
-5

73
0

50
00

 
EX

TE
ND

 R
UN

W
AY

 6-
24

PH
AS

E 
1

SW

A1
30

51
4

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
50

0
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

O
 

 
 

 
 

 
45

00
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N

IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
NA

L 
(IL

M)

AV
-5

79
9

65
00

OT
HE

R 
FU

ND
S 

PR
OV

ID
ED

 B
Y 

IL
M.

W
ID

EN
 N

OR
TH

-S
OU

TH
 T

AX
IW

AY
 S

YS
TE

M.

SW

A1
50

11
4

O
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

60
00

 
 

 
 

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

50
0

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N

IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
NA

L 
(IL

M)

AV
-5

88
5

75
00

OT
HE

R 
FU

ND
S 

PR
OV

ID
ED

 B
Y 

IL
M

RE
HA

BI
LI

TA
TE

 R
UN

W
AY

.

SW

A1
70

91
6

O
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

70
00

 
 

 
 

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

50
0

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N

IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
NA

L 
AI

RP
OR

T
(IL

M)

AV
-5

71
3

50
5

50
5 UN

DE
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

PI
PE

 D
IT

CH
ES

 IN
 F

BO
 #2

 A
RE

A.

SW

A1
30

51
2

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N

IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
NA

L 
(IL

M)

AV
-5

79
5

13
00

OT
HE

R 
FU

ND
S 

PR
OV

ID
ED

 B
Y 

IL
M.

EX
PA

ND
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 A

VI
AT

IO
N 

AP
RO

N.

SW

A1
50

10
1

O
 

 
 

 
 

 
80

0
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
50

0
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N

IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
NA

L 
(IL

M)

Pa
ge

 1
3 

of
 2

0
Tu

es
da

y,
 A

ug
us

t 6
, 2

01
9

D
IV

 - 
D

iv
is

io
n 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

  E
X 

  -
 E

xe
m

pt
 C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

  S
D

   
-  

 S
ta

te
 D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
-S

TI
)

H
F 

 - 
St

at
e 

D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

 S
TI

)  
  R

EG
 - 

R
eg

io
na

l C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

 
SW

 - 
St

at
ew

id
e 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
 T

R
N

 - 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t



N
O

N
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
AV

IA
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

AV
-5

80
1

39
40

OT
HE

R 
FU

ND
S 

PR
OV

ID
ED

 B
Y 

IL
M.

EX
PA

NS
IO

N 
OF

 A
IR

 C
AR

RI
ER

 A
PR

ON
.

SW

A1
50

11
8

O
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
34

40
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
50

0
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N

IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
NA

L 
(IL

M)

AV
-5

79
8

56
00

OT
HE

R 
FU

ND
S 

PR
OV

ID
ED

 B
Y 

IL
M.

TA
XI

W
AY

 IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

.

SW

A1
50

41
8

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
51

00
O

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
50

0
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N

IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
NA

L 
(IL

M)

AV
-5

70
4

50
0

50
0 UN

DE
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

UP
GR

AD
E 

AI
RF

IE
LD

 L
IG

HT
IN

G 
VA

UL
T.

SW

A1
30

51
5

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N

IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
NA

L 
(IL

M)

AV
-5

70
2

50
0

50
0 UN

DE
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

RE
HA

BI
LI

TA
TE

 G
A 

AP
RO

N 
NO

RT
H.

SW

A1
30

50
8

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N

IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
NA

L 
(IL

M)

PU
B

LI
C

 T
R

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
JE

CT
S

TA
-5

13
4

47
8

47
8

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

HY
BR

ID
 B

US

SD

JA
RC

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TA
-5

22
2

18
73

12
49

FU
ND

S 
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

LT
V

SD

FB
US

 
 

CP
26

0
 

 
 

 
26

0
CP

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
CP

26
 

 
 

 
26

CP
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

 
 

CP
26

 
 

 
 

26
CP

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TA
-5

22
3

60
70

28
36

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

BU
S

SD

FB
US

 
 

CP
25

88
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
L

 
 

CP
32

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

 
 

CP
32

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

Pa
ge

 1
4 

of
 2

0
Tu

es
da

y,
 A

ug
us

t 6
, 2

01
9

D
IV

 - 
D

iv
is

io
n 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

  E
X 

  -
 E

xe
m

pt
 C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

  S
D

   
-  

 S
ta

te
 D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
-S

TI
)

H
F 

 - 
St

at
e 

D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

 S
TI

)  
  R

EG
 - 

R
eg

io
na

l C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

 
SW

 - 
St

at
ew

id
e 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
 T

R
N

 - 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t



N
O

N
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
PU

B
LI

C
 T

R
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

JE
CT

S
TA

-5
22

4
70

0
RE

PL
AC

EM
EN

T 
TR

OL
LE

Y

SD

FB
US

 
 

CP
70

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TA
-6

51
6

77
1

77
1

CA
PI

TA
L

SD

FN
U

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TA
-6

55
2

46
0

46
0

CA
PI

TA
L 

- R
EP

LA
CE

ME
NT

 V
EH

IC
LE

SD

FN
F

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TA
-6

70
0

38
9

38
9

AD
A

SD

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

BG
DA

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ST
PD

A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TA
-5

22
1

13
21

95
6 FU

ND
S 

AU
TH

OR
IZ

ED
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

LT
V

SD

FU
Z

 
 

CP
32

4
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
L

 
 

CP
41

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TD
-4

72
1

21
25

21
25

W
MM

TC
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

SD

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

BG
DA

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

Pa
ge

 1
5 

of
 2

0
Tu

es
da

y,
 A

ug
us

t 6
, 2

01
9

D
IV

 - 
D

iv
is

io
n 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

  E
X 

  -
 E

xe
m

pt
 C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

  S
D

   
-  

 S
ta

te
 D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
-S

TI
)

H
F 

 - 
St

at
e 

D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

 S
TI

)  
  R

EG
 - 

R
eg

io
na

l C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

 
SW

 - 
St

at
ew

id
e 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
 T

R
N

 - 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t



N
O

N
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
PU

B
LI

C
 T

R
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

JE
CT

S
TG

-6
17

0
63

8
63

8
AD

A 
an

d 
Pr

ev
en

tiv
e

Ma
in

te
na

nc
e

SD

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

PD
A

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TG
-6

79
5

31
3

31
3

Pr
ev

en
tiv

e M
ain

ta
ne

nc
e

SD

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

BG
DA

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TG
-6

79
6

32
5

32
5

AD
A

SD

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

BG
DA

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TG
-5

24
5

33
54

30
40

PR
EV

EN
TI

VE
 M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE

SD

FU
Z

 
 

CP
25

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
L

 
 

CP
63

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TG
-5

24
4

12
56

12
56

FU
ND

S 
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

PR
EV

EN
TI

VE
 M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE

SD

FB
US

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TG
-6

78
4

87
5

87
5

Pr
ev

en
tiv

e M
ain

te
na

nc
e

SD

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
L

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ST
BG

DA
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

PD
A

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

Pa
ge

 1
6 

of
 2

0
Tu

es
da

y,
 A

ug
us

t 6
, 2

01
9

D
IV

 - 
D

iv
is

io
n 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

  E
X 

  -
 E

xe
m

pt
 C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

  S
D

   
-  

 S
ta

te
 D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
-S

TI
)

H
F 

 - 
St

at
e 

D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

 S
TI

)  
  R

EG
 - 

R
eg

io
na

l C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

 
SW

 - 
St

at
ew

id
e 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
 T

R
N

 - 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t



N
O

N
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
PU

B
LI

C
 T

R
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

JE
CT

S
TG

-6
17

7
66

Ro
ut

e 2
01

 in
 W

ilm
in

gt
on

, u
pg

ra
de

 am
m

en
iti

es
 

an
d 

bu
s s

to
ps

SD

FU
Z

 
 

 
 

54
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
6

C
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

 
 

 
 

6
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TK
-6

17
6

28
63

19
91

FU
ND

S 
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

AD
MI

NI
ST

RA
TI

ON

SD

FN
U

 
 

O
21

8
21

8
O

21
8

O
21

8
O

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

FN
U

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TM
-6

13
7

63
6

63
6

OP
ER

AT
IN

G 
AS

SI
ST

AN
CE

SD

JA
RC

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TN
-6

10
8

18
72

18
72

OP
ER

AT
IN

G 
AS

SI
ST

AN
CE

 - 
NE

W
 F

RE
ED

OM

SD

FN
F

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TN
-6

12
1

73
8

73
8

OP
ER

AT
IN

G

SD

FN
F

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TN
-5

13
5

11
6

11
6

DE
SI

GN
, E

NG
IN

EE
R,

 A
ND

 IN
ST

AL
L 

8 B
US

 
ST

OP
 S

HE
LT

ER
S

SD

FN
F

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

Pa
ge

 1
7 

of
 2

0
Tu

es
da

y,
 A

ug
us

t 6
, 2

01
9

D
IV

 - 
D

iv
is

io
n 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

  E
X 

  -
 E

xe
m

pt
 C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

  S
D

   
-  

 S
ta

te
 D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
-S

TI
)

H
F 

 - 
St

at
e 

D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

 S
TI

)  
  R

EG
 - 

R
eg

io
na

l C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

 
SW

 - 
St

at
ew

id
e 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
 T

R
N

 - 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t



N
O

N
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
PU

B
LI

C
 T

R
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

JE
CT

S
TO

-5
21

0
36

8
36

8
Op

er
at

in
g 

As
sis

ta
nc

e f
or

 ex
pr

es
s f

ixe
d 

ro
ut

e 
se

rv
in

g 
Fo

rd
en

 an
d 

Do
wn

to
wn

 S
ta

tio
ns

SD

JA
RC

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TO
-4

75
1

78
56

2
55

63
0 FU

ND
S 

AU
TH

OR
IZ

ED
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S

OP
ER

AT
IN

G 
AS

SI
ST

AN
CE

SD

FU
Z

 
 

O
21

29
21

29
O

21
29

O
21

29
O

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
O

27
59

27
59

O
27

59
O

27
59

O
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
SM

AP
 

 
O

84
5

84
5

O
84

5
O

84
5

O
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
NE

W
 H

AN
OV

ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TP
-5

11
0

30
0

20
0 FU

ND
S 

AU
TH

OR
IZ

ED
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S

PL
AN

NI
NG

 A
SS

IS
TA

NC
E 

- S
HO

RT
 R

AN
GE

 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

SD

FU
Z

 
 

CP
80

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
CP

10
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

 
 

CP
10

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TP
-5

11
1

44
08

27
60

FU
ND

S 
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

PL
AN

NI
NG

 A
SS

IS
TA

NC
E 

- 5
30

3

SD

FM
PL

 
 

PL
38

4
38

4
PL

38
4

PL
38

4
PL

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
PL

14
14

PL
14

PL
14

PL
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

 
 

PL
14

14
PL

14
PL

14
PL

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TP
-5

12
5

15
0

15
0 FU

ND
S 

AU
TH

OR
IZ

ED
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S

PL
AN

NI
G 

SR
TP

SD

FU
Z

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TQ
-9

00
1

43
2

16
8

Ca
pi

ta
l P

ur
ch

as
e o

f S
er

vic
e

SD

FE
PD

 
 

CP
88

 
 

88
CP

88
CP

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

Pa
ge

 1
8 

of
 2

0
Tu

es
da

y,
 A

ug
us

t 6
, 2

01
9

D
IV

 - 
D

iv
is

io
n 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

  E
X 

  -
 E

xe
m

pt
 C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

  S
D

   
-  

 S
ta

te
 D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
-S

TI
)

H
F 

 - 
St

at
e 

D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

 S
TI

)  
  R

EG
 - 

R
eg

io
na

l C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

 
SW

 - 
St

at
ew

id
e 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
 T

R
N

 - 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t



N
O

N
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
PU

B
LI

C
 T

R
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

JE
CT

S
TQ

-9
03

5
20

20
53

10
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

jec
t -

 S
er

vic
e V

eh
icl

e

SD

FE
PD

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TQ
-9

01
1

17
6

17
6 FU

ND
S 

AU
TH

OR
IZ

ED
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S

Ca
pi

ta
l -

 P
ur

ch
as

e o
f S

er
vic

e

SD

FE
PD

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TQ
-6

15
7

25
0

25
0

OP
ER

AT
IN

G 
AS

SI
ST

AN
CE

 - 
PU

RC
HA

SE
 O

F 
SE

RV
IC

E

SD

FE
PD

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ON
SL

OW

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TQ
-9

03
6

11
7

11
7

53
10

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
jec

t -
 R

ev
en

ue
 V

eh
icl

e

SD

FE
PD

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TQ
-6

51
3

11
90

10
20

FU
ND

S 
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

OP
ER

AT
IN

G 
AS

SI
ST

AN
CE

SD

FE
PD

 
 

O
85

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
O

85
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TQ
-7

00
5

15
6

72
Pr

oj
ec

t A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n

SD

FE
PD

 
 

AD
28

 
 

28
AD

28
AD

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

Pa
ge

 1
9 

of
 2

0
Tu

es
da

y,
 A

ug
us

t 6
, 2

01
9

D
IV

 - 
D

iv
is

io
n 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

  E
X 

  -
 E

xe
m

pt
 C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

  S
D

   
-  

 S
ta

te
 D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
-S

TI
)

H
F 

 - 
St

at
e 

D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

 S
TI

)  
  R

EG
 - 

R
eg

io
na

l C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

 
SW

 - 
St

at
ew

id
e 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
 T

R
N

 - 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t



N
O

N
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M

W
IL

M
IN

G
TO

N
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
   

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
PU

B
LI

C
 T

R
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

JE
CT

S
TQ

-8
01

9
30

6
25

5 FU
ND

S 
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

MO
BI

LI
TY

 M
AN

AG
ER

SD

FE
PD

 
 

CP
41

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
CP

10
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

TS
-5

10
3

32
6

23
0 FU

ND
S 

AU
TH

OR
IZ

ED
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S

SA
FE

TY
 &

 S
EC

UR
IT

Y 
-  

MI
N.

 1%
 S

ET
 A

SI
DE

SD

FU
Z

 
 

CP
22

22
CP

22
CP

22
CP

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
CP

2
2

CP
2

CP
2

CP
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

NE
W

 H
AN

OV
ER

CA
PE

 F
EA

R 
PU

BL
IC

  
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

Pa
ge

 2
0 

of
 2

0
Tu

es
da

y,
 A

ug
us

t 6
, 2

01
9

D
IV

 - 
D

iv
is

io
n 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

  E
X 

  -
 E

xe
m

pt
 C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

  S
D

   
-  

 S
ta

te
 D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
-S

TI
)

H
F 

 - 
St

at
e 

D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

 S
TI

)  
  R

EG
 - 

R
eg

io
na

l C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

 
SW

 - 
St

at
ew

id
e 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
 T

R
N

 - 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t



H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

ST
A

TE
W

ID
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
  

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
IN

TE
R

ST
AT

E 
PR

O
JE

CT
S I-9

99
9

45
10

03

  

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
 B

AL
AN

CE
.

SW

NH
PI

M
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

69
58

8
C

85
61

5
C

95
80

0
C

10
00

00
C

10
00

00
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

R
U

RA
L 

PR
O

JE
CT

S
M-

03
92

57
80

41
80

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

HY
DR

AU
LI

CS
, P

RE
LI

MI
NA

RY
 E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
 

FO
R 

MI
SC

EL
LA

NE
OU

S 
PR

OJ
EC

TS
.

T
 

 
PE

48
DI

V
48

PE
DI

V
48

PE
DI

V
48

PE
DI

V
PE

48
DI

V
PE

48
DI

V
PE

48
DI

V
PE

48
DI

V
PE

48
DI

V
PE

48
DI

V
T

 
 

PE
48

RE
G

48
PE

RE
G

48
PE

RE
G

48
PE

RE
G

PE
48

RE
G

PE
48

RE
G

PE
48

RE
G

PE
48

RE
G

PE
48

RE
G

PE
48

RE
G

T
 

 
PE

64
SW

64
PE

SW
64

PE
SW

64
PE

SW
PE

64
SW

PE
64

SW
PE

64
SW

PE
64

SW
PE

64
SW

PE
64

SW
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

HY
DR

AU
LI

CS
, P

RE
LI

MI
NA

RY
 E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
 F

OR
 M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

 P
RO

JE
CT

S.
DI

V
RE

G
HY

DR
AU

LI
CS

, P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

 F
OR

 M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

US
 P

RO
JE

CT
S.

RE
G

SW
HY

DR
AU

LI
CS

, P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

 F
OR

 M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

US
 P

RO
JE

CT
S.

SW

M-
05

05
35

35
53

5
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 P
RO

GR
AM

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

UN
IT

 (T
PM

U)
 O

VE
RS

IG
HT

 F
OR

 L
OC

AL
LY

-
AD

MI
NI

ST
ER

ED
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
PR

EP
AR

AT
IO

N 
OF

 A
GR

EE
ME

NT
S 

AN
D 

FU
ND

IN
G 

AU
TH

OR
IZ

AT
IO

N 
RE

QU
ES

TS
.

DI
V

T
 

 
PE

30
0

30
0

PE
30

0
PE

30
0

PE
PE

30
0

PE
30

0
PE

30
0

PE
30

0
PE

30
0

PE
30

0

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

M-
03

60
27

08
8

17
08

8 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

TE
CH

NI
CA

L 
SE

RV
IC

ES
, P

RE
LI

MI
NA

RY
 

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G 

FO
R 

MI
SC

EL
LA

NE
OU

S 
PR

OJ
EC

TS
.

T
 

 
PE

30
0

DI
V

30
0

PE
DI

V
30

0
PE

DI
V

30
0

PE
DI

V
PE

30
0

DI
V

PE
30

0
DI

V
PE

30
0

DI
V

PE
30

0
DI

V
PE

30
0

DI
V

PE
30

0
DI

V
T

 
 

PE
30

0
RE

G
30

0
PE

RE
G

30
0

PE
RE

G
30

0
PE

RE
G

PE
30

0
RE

G
PE

30
0

RE
G

PE
30

0
RE

G
PE

30
0

RE
G

PE
30

0
RE

G
PE

30
0

RE
G

T
 

 
PE

40
0

SW
40

0
PE

SW
40

0
PE

SW
40

0
PE

SW
PE

40
0

SW
PE

40
0

SW
PE

40
0

SW
PE

40
0

SW
PE

40
0

SW
PE

40
0

SW
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

TE
CH

NI
CA

L 
SE

RV
IC

ES
, P

RE
LI

MI
NA

RY
 E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
 F

OR
 M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

 P
RO

JE
CT

S.
DI

V
RE

G
TE

CH
NI

CA
L 

SE
RV

IC
ES

, P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

 F
OR

 M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

US
 P

RO
JE

CT
S.

RE
G

SW
TE

CH
NI

CA
L 

SE
RV

IC
ES

, P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

 F
OR

 M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

US
 P

RO
JE

CT
S.

SW

M-
03

76
21

84
1

12
93

1 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

ST
AT

EW
ID

E 
GE

OT
EC

HN
IC

AL
 S

TU
DI

ES
 A

ND
 

IN
VE

ST
IG

AT
IO

NS
 P

RO
JE

CT
 T

O 
CO

VE
R 

NO
N-

PR
OJ

EC
T 

SP
EC

IF
IC

 W
OR

K.

T
 

 
PE

27
0

DI
V

27
0

PE
DI

V
27

0
PE

DI
V

27
0

PE
DI

V
PE

27
0

DI
V

PE
27

0
DI

V
PE

27
0

DI
V

PE
27

0
DI

V
PE

27
0

DI
V

PE
27

0
DI

V
T

 
 

PE
27

0
RE

G
27

0
PE

RE
G

27
0

PE
RE

G
27

0
PE

RE
G

PE
27

0
RE

G
PE

27
0

RE
G

PE
27

0
RE

G
PE

27
0

RE
G

PE
27

0
RE

G
PE

27
0

RE
G

T
 

 
PE

36
0

SW
36

0
PE

SW
36

0
PE

SW
36

0
PE

SW
PE

36
0

SW
PE

36
0

SW
PE

27
0

SW
PE

36
0

SW
PE

36
0

SW
PE

36
0

SW
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

ST
AT

EW
ID

E 
GE

OT
EC

HN
IC

AL
 S

TU
DI

ES
 A

ND
 IN

VE
ST

IG
AT

IO
NS

 P
RO

JE
CT

 T
O 

CO
VE

R 
NO

N-
PR

OJ
EC

T 
SP

EC
IF

IC
 W

OR
K.

DI
V

RE
G

ST
AT

EW
ID

E 
GE

OT
EC

HN
IC

AL
 S

TU
DI

ES
 A

ND
 IN

VE
ST

IG
AT

IO
NS

 P
RO

JE
CT

 T
O 

CO
VE

R 
NO

N-
PR

OJ
EC

T 
SP

EC
IF

IC
 W

OR
K.

RE
G

SW
ST

AT
EW

ID
E 

GE
OT

EC
HN

IC
AL

 S
TU

DI
ES

 A
ND

 IN
VE

ST
IG

AT
IO

NS
 P

RO
JE

CT
 T

O 
CO

VE
R 

NO
N-

PR
OJ

EC
T 

SP
EC

IF
IC

 W
OR

K.
SW

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 1
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 6

, 2
01

9
D

IV
 - 

D
iv

is
io

n 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
  E

X 
  -

 E
xe

m
pt

 C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
  S

D
   

-  
 S

ta
te

 D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

-S
TI

)
H

F 
 - 

St
at

e 
D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
 S

TI
)  

  R
EG

 - 
R

eg
io

na
l C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
 

SW
 - 

St
at

ew
id

e 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

 T
R

N
 - 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t



H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

ST
A

TE
W

ID
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
  

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
R

U
RA

L 
PR

O
JE

CT
S

M-
04

51
14

12
71

2
ST

AT
EW

ID
E 

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R 

ST
IP

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 P

RO
JE

CT
S.

T
 

 
PE

21
DI

V
21

PE
DI

V
21

PE
DI

V
21

PE
DI

V
PE

21
DI

V
PE

21
DI

V
PE

21
DI

V
PE

21
DI

V
PE

21
DI

V
PE

21
DI

V
T

 
 

PE
21

RE
G

21
PE

RE
G

21
PE

RE
G

21
PE

RE
G

PE
21

RE
G

PE
21

RE
G

PE
21

RE
G

PE
21

RE
G

PE
21

RE
G

PE
21

RE
G

T
 

 
PE

28
SW

28
PE

SW
28

PE
SW

28
PE

SW
PE

28
SW

PE
28

SW
PE

28
SW

PE
28

SW
PE

28
SW

PE
28

SW
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

ST
AT

EW
ID

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

S 
FO

R 
ST

IP
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

PR
OJ

EC
TS

.
DI

V
RE

G
ST

AT
EW

ID
E 

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R 

ST
IP

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
PR

OJ
EC

TS
.

RE
G

SW
ST

AT
EW

ID
E 

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R 

ST
IP

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
PR

OJ
EC

TS
.

SW

M-
03

79
31

00
31

00

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

SC
OU

R 
EV

AL
UA

TI
ON

 P
RO

GR
AM

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 
BR

ID
GE

S.

DI
V

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

M-
05

21
68

4
38

4 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 P

LA
NN

IN
G 

BR
AN

CH
, 

TR
AF

FI
C 

FO
RE

CA
ST

IN
G 

FO
R 

MI
SC

EL
LA

NE
OU

S 
PR

OJ
EC

TS
.

T
 

 
PE

10
0

DI
V

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
 

 
PE

10
0

RE
G

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
 

 
PE

10
0

SW
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 P

LA
NN

IN
G 

BR
AN

CH
, T

RA
FF

IC
 F

OR
EC

AS
TI

NG
 F

OR
 M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

 P
RO

JE
CT

S 
ON

 T
HE

 D
IV

IS
IO

N 
TI

ER
.

DI
V

RE
G

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 P

LA
NN

IN
G 

BR
AN

CH
, T

RA
FF

IC
 F

OR
EC

AS
TI

NG
 F

OR
 M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

 P
RO

JE
CT

S 
ON

 T
HE

 R
EG

IO
NA

L 
TI

ER
.

RE
G

SW
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 P
LA

NN
IN

G 
BR

AN
CH

, T
RA

FF
IC

 F
OR

EC
AS

TI
NG

 F
OR

 M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

US
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

ON
 T

HE
 S

TA
TE

W
ID

E 
TI

ER
.

SW

M-
04

18
69

94
69

94

UN
DE

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

ST
OR

M 
W

AT
ER

 R
UN

OF
F.

  R
ES

EA
RC

H,
 

DE
SI

GN
, C

ON
ST

RU
CT

, M
AI

NT
AI

N 
AN

D 
MO

NI
TO

R 
ST

OR
M 

W
AT

ER
 D

RA
IN

AG
E 

FR
OM

 
 

50
 B

RI
DG

ES
 O

VE
R 

W
AT

ER
W

AY
S.

 (H
B 

23
46

, 
SE

CT
IO

N 
25

.18
)

DI
V

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

M-
05

34
22

00
0

20
00

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

HY
DR

AU
LI

CS
, P

RE
LI

MI
NA

RY
 E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
 

FO
R 

TH
E 

HI
GH

W
AY

 F
LO

OD
PL

AI
N 

PR
OG

RA
M 

(H
FP

) T
O 

FA
CI

LI
TA

TE
 F

ED
ER

AL
 E

ME
RG

EN
CY

 
MA

NA
GE

ME
NT

 A
GE

NC
Y 

(F
EM

A)
 A

ND
 

NA
TI

ON
AL

 F
LO

OD
 IN

SU
RA

NC
E 

PR
OG

RA
M 

(N
FI

P)
 C

OM
PL

IA
NC

E 
AN

D 
FL

OO
D 

RE
SI

LI
EN

CE
.

T
 

 
PE

60
0

DI
V

60
0

PE
DI

V
60

0
PE

DI
V

60
0

PE
DI

V
PE

60
0

DI
V

PE
60

0
DI

V
PE

60
0

DI
V

PE
60

0
DI

V
PE

60
0

DI
V

PE
60

0
DI

V
T

 
 

PE
60

0
RE

G
60

0
PE

RE
G

60
0

PE
RE

G
60

0
PE

RE
G

PE
60

0
RE

G
PE

60
0

RE
G

PE
60

0
RE

G
PE

60
0

RE
G

PE
60

0
RE

G
PE

60
0

RE
G

T
 

 
PE

80
0

SW
80

0
PE

SW
80

0
PE

SW
80

0
PE

SW
PE

80
0

SW
PE

80
0

SW
PE

80
0

SW
PE

80
0

SW
PE

80
0

SW
PE

80
0

SW
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

 P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

 F
OR

 T
HE

 H
IG

HW
AY

 F
LO

OD
PL

AI
N 

PR
OG

RA
M 

(H
FP

) T
O 

FA
CI

LI
TA

TE
 F

ED
ER

AL
 E

ME
RG

EN
CY

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

AG
EN

CY
 (F

EM
A)

 A
ND

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
FL

OO
D 

IN
SU

RA
NC

E
PR

OG
RA

M 
(N

FI
P)

 C
OM

PL
IA

NC
E 

AN
D 

FL
OO

D 
RE

SI
LI

EN
CE

.
DI

V

RE
G

 P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

 F
OR

 T
HE

 H
IG

HW
AY

 F
LO

OD
PL

AI
N 

PR
OG

RA
M 

(H
FP

) T
O 

FA
CI

LI
TA

TE
 F

ED
ER

AL
 E

ME
RG

EN
CY

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

AG
EN

CY
 (F

EM
A)

 A
ND

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
FL

OO
D 

IN
SU

RA
NC

E
PR

OG
RA

M 
(N

FI
P)

 C
OM

PL
IA

NC
E 

AN
D 

FL
OO

D 
RE

SI
LI

EN
CE

.
RE

G

SW
 P

RE
LI

MI
NA

RY
 E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
 F

OR
 T

HE
 H

IG
HW

AY
 F

LO
OD

PL
AI

N 
PR

OG
RA

M 
(H

FP
) T

O 
FA

CI
LI

TA
TE

 F
ED

ER
AL

 E
ME

RG
EN

CY
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
AG

EN
CY

 (F
EM

A)
 A

ND
 N

AT
IO

NA
L 

FL
OO

D 
IN

SU
RA

NC
E

PR
OG

RA
M 

(N
FI

P)
 C

OM
PL

IA
NC

E 
AN

D 
FL

OO
D 

RE
SI

LI
EN

CE
.

SW

M-
05

15
27

50
25

0
RI

GH
T-

OF
-W

AY
 B

RA
NC

H,
 R

EV
IE

W
 O

F 
LO

CA
L 

PU
BL

IC
 A

GE
NC

Y 
(L

PA
) P

RO
JE

CT
S 

BY
 T

HE
 

AP
PR

AI
SA

L 
SE

CT
IO

N.

DI
V

T
 

 
R

25
0

25
0

R
25

0
R

25
0

R
R

25
0

R
25

0
R

25
0

R
25

0
R

25
0

R
25

0

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 1
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 6

, 2
01

9
D

IV
 - 

D
iv

is
io

n 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
  E

X 
  -

 E
xe

m
pt

 C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
  S

D
   

-  
 S

ta
te

 D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

-S
TI

)
H

F 
 - 

St
at

e 
D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
 S

TI
)  

  R
EG

 - 
R

eg
io

na
l C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
 

SW
 - 

St
at

ew
id

e 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

 T
R

N
 - 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t



H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

ST
A

TE
W

ID
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
  

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
R

U
RA

L 
PR

O
JE

CT
S

M-
04

79
12

00
0

70
00

ST
AT

EW
ID

E 
PR

OJ
EC

T 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
EN

VI
RO

NM
EN

TA
L 

AN
AL

YS
IS

, P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
FO

R 
MI

SC
EL

LA
NE

OU
S 

PR
OJ

EC
TS

.

T
 

 
PE

15
0

DI
V

15
0

PE
DI

V
15

0
PE

DI
V

15
0

PE
DI

V
PE

15
0

DI
V

PE
15

0
DI

V
PE

15
0

DI
V

PE
15

0
DI

V
PE

15
0

DI
V

PE
15

0
DI

V
T

 
 

PE
15

0
RE

G
15

0
PE

RE
G

15
0

PE
RE

G
15

0
PE

RE
G

PE
15

0
RE

G
PE

15
0

RE
G

PE
15

0
RE

G
PE

15
0

RE
G

PE
15

0
RE

G
PE

15
0

RE
G

T
 

 
PE

20
0

SW
20

0
PE

SW
20

0
PE

SW
20

0
PE

SW
PE

20
0

SW
PE

20
0

SW
PE

20
0

SW
PE

20
0

SW
PE

20
0

SW
PE

20
0

SW
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

ST
AT

EW
ID

E 
PR

OJ
EC

T 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
EN

VI
RO

NM
EN

TA
L 

AN
AL

YS
IS

, P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

 F
OR

 M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

US
 P

RO
JE

CT
S.

DI
V

RE
G

ST
AT

EW
ID

E 
PR

OJ
EC

T 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
EN

VI
RO

NM
EN

TA
L 

AN
AL

YS
IS

, P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

 F
OR

 M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

US
 P

RO
JE

CT
S.

RE
G

SW
ST

AT
EW

ID
E 

PR
OJ

EC
T 

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T 

AN
D 

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L 
AN

AL
YS

IS
, P

RE
LI

MI
NA

RY
 E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
 F

OR
 M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

 P
RO

JE
CT

S.
SW

M-
02

19
67

58
42

58
PH

OT
OG

RA
MM

ET
RY

, P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
FO

R 
MI

SC
EL

LA
NE

OU
S 

PR
OJ

EC
TS

SW

T
 

 
PE

75
DI

V
75

PE
DI

V
75

PE
DI

V
75

PE
DI

V
PE

75
DI

V
PE

75
DI

V
PE

75
DI

V
PE

75
DI

V
PE

75
DI

V
PE

75
DI

V
T

 
 

PE
75

RE
G

75
PE

RE
G

75
PE

RE
G

75
PE

RE
G

PE
75

RE
G

PE
75

RE
G

PE
75

RE
G

PE
75

RE
G

PE
75

RE
G

PE
75

RE
G

T
 

 
PE

10
0

SW
10

0
PE

SW
10

0
PE

SW
10

0
PE

SW
PE

10
0

SW
PE

10
0

SW
PE

10
0

SW
PE

10
0

SW
PE

10
0

SW
PE

10
0

SW
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

PH
OT

OG
RA

MM
ET

RY
, P

RE
LI

MI
NA

RY
 E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
 F

OR
 M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

 P
RO

JE
CT

S
DI

V
RE

G
PH

OT
OG

RA
MM

ET
RY

, P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

 F
OR

 M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

US
 P

RO
JE

CT
S

RE
G

SW
PH

OT
OG

RA
MM

ET
RY

, P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

 F
OR

 M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

US
 P

RO
JE

CT
S

SW

M-
04

52
30

64
10

64
TO

LL
IN

G/
FI

NA
NC

IA
L 

FE
AS

IB
IL

IT
Y 

ST
UD

IE
S.

SW

T
 

 
PE

20
0

20
0

PE
20

0
PE

20
0

PE
PE

20
0

PE
20

0
PE

20
0

PE
20

0
PE

20
0

PE
20

0
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

M-
03

91
80

76
40

76

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

ST
RU

CT
UR

E 
DE

SI
GN

, P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
FO

R 
MI

SC
EL

LA
NE

OU
S 

PR
OJ

EC
TS

.

T
 

 
PE

12
0

DI
V

12
0

PE
DI

V
12

0
PE

DI
V

12
0

PE
DI

V
PE

12
0

DI
V

PE
12

0
DI

V
PE

12
0

DI
V

PE
12

0
DI

V
PE

12
0

DI
V

PE
12

0
DI

V
T

 
 

PE
12

0
RE

G
12

0
PE

RE
G

12
0

PE
RE

G
12

0
PE

RE
G

PE
12

0
RE

G
PE

12
0

RE
G

PE
12

0
RE

G
PE

12
0

RE
G

PE
12

0
RE

G
PE

12
0

RE
G

T
 

 
PE

16
0

SW
16

0
PE

SW
16

0
PE

SW
16

0
PE

SW
PE

16
0

SW
PE

16
0

SW
PE

16
0

SW
PE

16
0

SW
PE

16
0

SW
PE

16
0

SW
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

ST
RU

CT
UR

E 
DE

SI
GN

, P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

 F
OR

 M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

US
 P

RO
JE

CT
S.

DI
V

RE
G

ST
RU

CT
UR

E 
DE

SI
GN

, P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

 F
OR

 M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

US
 P

RO
JE

CT
S.

RE
G

SW
ST

RU
CT

UR
E 

DE
SI

GN
, P

RE
LI

MI
NA

RY
 E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
 F

OR
 M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

 P
RO

JE
CT

S.
SW

R
U

RA
L 

PR
O

JE
CT

S
R-

40
49

24
41

31
24

41
31

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S 

 

TR
AF

FI
C 

OP
ER

AT
IO

NS
 (I

NC
ID

EN
T 

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT
, 5

11
, S

MA
RT

LI
NK

, T
EC

, T
MC

).
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

R-
47

01
27

80
58

27
80

58

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

TR
AF

FI
C 

SY
ST

EM
 O

PE
RA

TI
ON

S 
PR

OG
RA

M 
(S

IG
NA

L 
MA

IN
TE

NA
NC

E)
.

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 1
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 6

, 2
01

9
D

IV
 - 

D
iv

is
io

n 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
  E

X 
  -

 E
xe

m
pt

 C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
  S

D
   

-  
 S

ta
te

 D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

-S
TI

)
H

F 
 - 

St
at

e 
D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
 S

TI
)  

  R
EG

 - 
R

eg
io

na
l C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
 

SW
 - 

St
at

ew
id

e 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

 T
R

N
 - 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t



H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

ST
A

TE
W

ID
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
  

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
R

U
RA

L 
PR

O
JE

CT
S

R-
40

73
20

23
4

20
23

4 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S 

 

AS
PH

AL
T 

MA
TE

RI
AL

S 
TE

ST
IN

G 
LA

BO
RA

TO
RI

ES
 C

OR
RE

CT
IV

E 
AC

TI
ON

 P
LA

N 
FO

R 
GR

OU
ND

W
AT

ER
 C

LE
AN

-U
P 

AT
 54

 S
IT

ES
.

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

R-
57

53
35

06
2

PR
OG

RA
M 

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

FE
DE

RA
L 

LA
ND

S 
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
PR

OG
RA

M 
(F

LT
P)

.  R
OA

D 
AN

D 
BR

ID
GE

 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
 T

O 
BE

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
ED

 O
N 

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 F

AC
IL

IT
IE

S 
TH

AT
 A

RE
 

OW
NE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 F
ED

ER
AL

 G
OV

ER
NM

EN
T 

TH
AT

 P
RO

VI
DE

 A
CC

ES
S 

TO
 F

ED
ER

AL
 L

AN
DS

.

EX

FL
TP

 
 

C
35

06
2

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

R-
40

67
91

24
2

91
24

2 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

PO
SI

TI
VE

 G
UI

DA
NC

E 
PR

OG
RA

M 
(P

AV
EM

EN
T 

MA
RK

IN
GS

 A
ND

 M
AR

KE
RS

, L
ED

 S
IG

NA
L 

HE
AD

 R
EP

LA
CE

ME
NT

).
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

R-
44

36
73

91
5

43
91

5 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

NP
DE

S 
PE

RM
IT

, R
ET

RO
FI

T 
FO

UR
TE

EN
 S

IT
ES

 
PE

R 
YE

AR
 T

O 
PR

OT
EC

T 
W

AT
ER

 Q
UA

LI
TY

.
BG

 
 

C
90

0
DI

V
90

0
C

DI
V

90
0

C
DI

V
90

0
C

DI
V

C
90

0
DI

V
C

90
0

DI
V

C
90

0
DI

V
C

90
0

DI
V

C
90

0
DI

V
C

90
0

DI
V

BG
 

 
C

90
0

RE
G

90
0

C
RE

G
90

0
C

RE
G

90
0

C
RE

G
C

90
0

RE
G

C
90

0
RE

G
C

90
0

RE
G

C
90

0
RE

G
C

90
0

RE
G

C
90

0
RE

G
BG

 
 

C
12

00
SW

12
00

C
SW

12
00

C
SW

12
00

C
SW

C
12

00
SW

C
12

00
SW

C
12

00
SW

C
12

00
SW

C
12

00
SW

C
12

00
SW

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

NP
DE

S 
PE

RM
IT

, R
ET

RO
FI

T 
FO

UR
TE

EN
 S

IT
ES

 P
ER

 Y
EA

R 
TO

 P
RO

TE
CT

 W
AT

ER
 Q

UA
LI

TY
 - 

DI
VI

SI
ON

 C
AT

EG
OR

Y.
 - 

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

DI
V

RE
G

NP
DE

S 
PE

RM
IT

, R
ET

RO
FI

T 
FO

UR
TE

EN
 S

IT
ES

 P
ER

 Y
EA

R 
TO

 P
RO

TE
CT

 W
AT

ER
 Q

UA
LI

TY
 - 

RE
GI

ON
AL

 C
AT

EG
OR

Y.
 - 

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

RE
G

SW
NP

DE
S 

PE
RM

IT
, R

ET
RO

FI
T 

FO
UR

TE
EN

 S
IT

ES
 P

ER
 Y

EA
R 

TO
 P

RO
TE

CT
 W

AT
ER

 Q
UA

LI
TY

 - 
ST

AT
EW

ID
E 

CA
TE

GO
RY

. -
  IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S
SW

R-
99

99
W

M
15

55
59

14
55

59

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L 
MI

TI
GA

TI
ON

 A
ND

 
MI

NI
MI

ZA
TI

ON
.

NH
P

 
 

M
15

0
DI

V
15

0
M

DI
V

15
0

M
DI

V
15

0
M

DI
V

M
15

0
DI

V
M

15
0

DI
V

M
15

0
DI

V
M

15
0

DI
V

M
15

0
DI

V
M

15
0

DI
V

NH
P

 
 

M
15

0
RE

G
15

0
M

RE
G

15
0

M
RE

G
15

0
M

RE
G

M
15

0
RE

G
M

15
0

RE
G

M
15

0
RE

G
M

15
0

RE
G

M
15

0
RE

G
M

15
0

RE
G

NH
P

 
 

M
20

0
SW

20
0

M
SW

20
0

M
SW

20
0

M
SW

M
20

0
SW

M
20

0
SW

M
20

0
SW

M
20

0
SW

M
20

0
SW

M
20

0
SW

T
 

 
M

15
0

DI
V

15
0

M
DI

V
15

0
M

DI
V

15
0

M
DI

V
M

15
0

DI
V

M
15

0
DI

V
M

15
0

DI
V

M
15

0
DI

V
M

15
0

DI
V

M
15

0
DI

V
T

 
 

M
15

0
RE

G
15

0
M

RE
G

15
0

M
RE

G
15

0
M

RE
G

M
15

0
RE

G
M

15
0

RE
G

M
15

0
RE

G
M

15
0

RE
G

M
15

0
RE

G
M

15
0

RE
G

T
 

 
M

20
0

SW
20

0
M

SW
20

0
M

SW
20

0
M

SW
M

20
0

SW
M

20
0

SW
M

20
0

SW
M

20
0

SW
M

20
0

SW
M

20
0

SW
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L 
MI

TI
GA

TI
ON

 A
ND

 M
IN

IM
IZ

AT
IO

N.
DI

V
RE

G
EN

VI
RO

NM
EN

TA
L 

MI
TI

GA
TI

ON
 A

ND
 M

IN
IM

IZ
AT

IO
N.

RE
G

SW
EN

VI
RO

NM
EN

TA
L 

MI
TI

GA
TI

ON
 A

ND
 M

IN
IM

IZ
AT

IO
N.

SW

B
R

ID
G

E 
PR

O
JE

CT
S

Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 1
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 6

, 2
01

9
D

IV
 - 

D
iv

is
io

n 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
  E

X 
  -

 E
xe

m
pt

 C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
  S

D
   

-  
 S

ta
te

 D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

-S
TI

)
H

F 
 - 

St
at

e 
D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
 S

TI
)  

  R
EG

 - 
R

eg
io

na
l C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
 

SW
 - 

St
at

ew
id

e 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

 T
R

N
 - 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t



H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

ST
A

TE
W

ID
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
  

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
B

R
ID

G
E 

PR
O

JE
CT

S
B-

99
99

49
73

54
25

73
54

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

BR
ID

GE
 IN

SP
EC

TI
ON

 P
RO

GR
AM

.
BG

 
 

I
72

00
DI

V
72

00
I

DI
V

72
00

I
DI

V
72

00
I

DI
V

I
72

00
DI

V
I

72
00

DI
V

I
72

00
DI

V
I

72
00

DI
V

I
72

00
DI

V
I

72
00

DI
V

BG
 

 
I

72
00

RE
G

72
00

I
RE

G
72

00
I

RE
G

72
00

I
RE

G
I

72
00

RE
G

I
72

00
RE

G
I

72
00

RE
G

I
72

00
RE

G
I

72
00

RE
G

I
72

00
RE

G
BG

 
 

I
96

00
SW

96
00

I
SW

96
00

I
SW

96
00

I
SW

I
96

00
SW

I
96

00
SW

I
96

00
SW

I
96

00
SW

I
96

00
SW

I
96

00
SW

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

BR
ID

GE
 IN

SP
EC

TI
ON

 P
RO

GR
AM

.
DI

V
RE

G
BR

ID
GE

 IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
 P

RO
GR

AM
.

RE
G

SW
BR

ID
GE

 IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
 P

RO
GR

AM
.

SW

B-
88

88
16

23
22

BR
ID

GE
 R

EP
LA

CE
ME

NT
 H

OL
DO

UT
.

DI
V

BG
OF

F
 

 
 

 
12

03
1

C
 

 
 

 
C

21
68

2
C

25
15

7
C

26
50

9
C

16
94

3
C

30
00

0
C

30
00

0
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

C
O

N
G

ES
TI

O
N

 M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

C-
36

00
67

02
67

02

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S 

BY
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
OF

 M
OT

OR
 V

EH
IC

LE
S

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
 O

F 
MO

TO
R 

VE
HI

CL
ES

 (D
MV

), 
VE

HI
CL

E 
EM

IS
SI

ON
 C

OM
PL

IA
NC

E 
SY

ST
EM

.  
UP

GR
AD

E 
NO

RT
H 

CA
RO

LI
NA

'S
 M

OT
OR

 
VE

HI
CL

E 
EM

IS
SI

ON
S 

IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
 A

ND
 

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E 

(I/
M)

 P
RO

GR
AM

.

EXST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

C-
56

00
51

75
1

41
54

0
ST

AT
EW

ID
E 

CM
AQ

 P
RO

JE
CT

S 
TO

 IM
PR

OV
E 

AI
R 

QU
AL

IT
Y 

W
IT

HI
N 

NO
NA

TT
AI

NM
EN

T 
AN

D 
MA

IN
TE

NA
NC

E 
AR

EA
S.

EX

CM
AQ

 
 

PE
81

7
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S(

M)
 

 
PE

20
4

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CM
AQ

 
 

R
81

7
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S(

M)
 

 
R

20
4

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CM
AQ

 
 

C
49

01
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S(

M)
 

 
C

12
26

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CM
AQ

 
 

O
81

7
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S(

M)
 

 
O

20
4

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CM
AQ

 
 

I
81

7
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S(

M)
 

 
I

20
4

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

VA
RI

OU
S

Pa
ge

 5
 o

f 1
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 6

, 2
01

9
D

IV
 - 

D
iv

is
io

n 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
  E

X 
  -

 E
xe

m
pt

 C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
  S

D
   

-  
 S

ta
te

 D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

-S
TI

)
H

F 
 - 

St
at

e 
D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
 S

TI
)  

  R
EG

 - 
R

eg
io

na
l C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
 

SW
 - 

St
at

ew
id

e 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

 T
R

N
 - 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t



H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

ST
A

TE
W

ID
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
  

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
C

O
N

G
ES

TI
O

N
 M

IT
IG

AT
IO

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
C-

56
01

14
68

CM
AQ

 P
RO

JE
CT

S 
TO

 IM
PR

OV
E 

AI
R 

QU
AL

IT
Y 

AC
RO

SS
 M

UL
TI

PL
E 

NO
NA

TT
AI

NM
EN

T 
AN

D 
MA

IN
TE

NA
NC

E 
AR

EA
S.

EX

CM
AQ

 
 

PE
11

8
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
L

 
 

PE
29

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CM
AQ

 
 

R
11

8
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
L

 
 

R
29

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CM
AQ

 
 

C
70

4
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
L

 
 

C
17

6
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
CM

AQ
 

 
O

11
8

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
O

29
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
CM

AQ
 

 
I

11
8

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
I

29
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

C-
57

02
29

94
29

94
NO

RT
H 

CA
RO

LI
NA

 C
LE

AN
 E

NE
RG

Y 
TE

CH
NO

LO
GY

 C
EN

TE
R.

  C
ON

DU
CT

 A
 C

LE
AN

-
FU

EL
 A

DV
AN

CE
D 

TE
CH

NO
LO

GY
 O

UT
RE

AC
H 

AN
D 

AW
AR

EN
ES

S 
PR

OG
RA

M,
 IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

EM
IS

SI
ON

S-
RE

DU
CI

NG
 S

UB
-A

W
AR

DS
, IN

 A
LL

 
CM

AQ
-E

LI
GI

BL
E 

CO
UN

TI
ES

.

EXST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

A
NO

RT
H 

CA
RO

LI
NA

 C
LE

AN
 E

NE
RG

Y 
TE

CH
NO

LO
GY

 C
EN

TE
R.

  C
ON

DU
CT

 A
 C

LE
AN

-F
UE

L 
AD

VA
NC

ED
 T

EC
HN

OL
OG

Y 
OU

TR
EA

CH
 A

ND
 A

W
AR

EN
ES

S 
PR

OG
RA

M 
IN

 A
LL

 C
MA

Q-
EL

IG
IB

LE
 

CO
UN

TI
ES

. -
  IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S
EX

B
NO

RT
H 

CA
RO

LI
NA

 C
LE

AN
 E

NE
RG

Y 
TE

CH
NO

LO
GY

 C
EN

TE
R.

  E
MI

SS
IO

NS
-R

ED
UC

IN
G 

SU
B-

AW
AR

DS
 IN

 A
LL

 C
MA

Q-
EL

IG
IB

LE
 C

OU
NT

IE
S.

 - 
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S
EX

C
NO

RT
H 

CA
RO

LI
NA

 C
LE

AN
 E

NE
RG

Y 
TE

CH
NO

LO
GY

 C
EN

TE
R.

  E
MI

SS
IO

NS
-R

ED
UC

IN
G 

SU
B-

AW
AR

DS
 IN

 A
LL

 C
MA

Q-
EL

IG
IB

LE
 C

OU
NT

IE
S.

EX

C-
49

03
15

00
15

00

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S 

BY
 N

CD
EN

R 
DI

VI
SI

ON
 O

F 
AI

R 
QU

AL
IT

Y

NO
RT

H 
CA

RO
LI

NA
 A

IR
 A

W
AR

EN
ES

S 
OU

TR
EA

CH
 P

RO
GR

AM
 T

O 
PR

OV
ID

E 
ED

UC
AT

IO
N 

AN
D 

PR
OD

UC
E 

DA
IL

Y 
AI

R 
QU

AL
IT

Y 
FO

RE
CA

ST
.

EXST
AT

EW
ID

E

NO
RT

H 
CA

RO
LI

NA
DE

PA
RT

ME
NT

 O
F

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
T 

AN
D

NA
TU

RA
L 

RE
SO

UR
CE

S

C-
49

02
46

94
46

94

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S 

BY
 N

OR
TH

 C
AR

OL
IN

A 
ST

AT
E 

UN
IV

ER
SI

TY

NO
RT

H 
CA

RO
LI

NA
 S

TA
TE

 U
NI

VE
RS

IT
Y 

SO
LA

R 
CE

NT
ER

 C
LE

AN
 T

RA
NS

PO
RT

AT
IO

N 
PR

OG
RA

M.
  D

EV
EL

OP
 A

ND
 A

DM
IN

IS
TE

R 
A 

SE
VE

N 
YE

AR
 C

LE
AN

 F
UE

L-
AD

VA
NC

ED
 

TE
CH

NO
LO

GY
 R

EB
AT

E 
PR

OG
RA

M 
IN

 A
LL

 
CM

AQ
 E

LI
GI

BL
E 

CO
UN

TI
ES

 T
O 

RE
DU

CE
 

EM
IS

SI
ON

S.

EXST
AT

EW
ID

E

NO
RT

H 
CA

RO
LI

NA
ST

AT
E 

UN
IV

ER
SI

TY

A
PH

AS
E 

2 O
F 

IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

ON
EX

C-
99

99
30

00
00

CO
NG

ES
TI

ON
 M

IT
IG

AT
IO

N 
AI

R 
QU

AL
IT

Y 
(C

MA
Q)

 P
RO

GR
AM

 B
AL

AN
CE

 IN
 N

ON
-

AT
TA

IN
ME

NT
 A

RE
AS

.

EX

CM
AQ

 
 

C
30

00
0

30
00

0
C

30
00

0
C

30
00

0
C

C
30

00
0

C
30

00
0

C
30

00
0

C
30

00
0

C
30

00
0

C
30

00
0

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

H
IG

HW
AY

 S
AF

ET
Y 

PR
O

JE
C

TS

Pa
ge

 6
 o

f 1
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 6

, 2
01

9
D

IV
 - 

D
iv

is
io

n 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
  E

X 
  -

 E
xe

m
pt

 C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
  S

D
   

-  
 S

ta
te

 D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

-S
TI

)
H

F 
 - 

St
at

e 
D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
 S

TI
)  

  R
EG

 - 
R

eg
io

na
l C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
 

SW
 - 

St
at

ew
id

e 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

 T
R

N
 - 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t



H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

ST
A

TE
W

ID
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
  

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
H

IG
HW

AY
 S

AF
ET

Y 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

W
-5

71
5

15
00

0
SI

GN
AL

 R
ET

IM
IN

G 
TO

 IM
PR

OV
E 

SA
FE

TY
.

HS
IP

 
 

C
45

0
DI

V
45

0
C

DI
V

45
0

C
DI

V
45

0
C

DI
V

C
45

0
DI

V
C

45
0

DI
V

C
45

0
DI

V
C

45
0

DI
V

C
45

0
DI

V
C

45
0

DI
V

HS
IP

 
 

C
45

0
RE

G
45

0
C

RE
G

45
0

C
RE

G
45

0
C

RE
G

C
45

0
RE

G
C

45
0

RE
G

C
45

0
RE

G
C

45
0

RE
G

C
45

0
RE

G
C

45
0

RE
G

HS
IP

 
 

C
60

0
SW

60
0

C
SW

60
0

C
SW

60
0

C
SW

C
60

0
SW

C
60

0
SW

C
60

0
SW

C
60

0
SW

C
60

0
SW

C
60

0
SW

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

SI
GN

AL
 R

ET
IM

IN
G 

TO
 IM

PR
OV

E 
SA

FE
TY

.
DI

V
RE

G
SI

GN
AL

 R
ET

IM
IN

G 
TO

 IM
PR

OV
E 

SA
FE

TY
.

RE
G

SW
SI

GN
AL

 R
ET

IM
IN

G 
TO

 IM
PR

OV
E 

SA
FE

TY
.

SW

W
-5

60
1

14
99

43
13

03
43

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

RU
MB

LE
 S

TR
IP

S,
 G

UA
RD

RA
IL

, S
AF

ET
Y 

AN
D 

LI
GH

TI
NG

 IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

 A
T 

SE
LE

CT
ED

 
LO

CA
TI

ON
S.

HS
IP

 
 

R
42

0
DI

V
 

 
 

 
42

0
R

DI
V

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

HS
IP

 
 

C
25

20
DI

V
 

 
 

 
25

20
C

DI
V

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

HS
IP

 
 

R
42

0
RE

G
 

 
 

 
42

0
R

RE
G

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

HS
IP

 
 

C
25

20
RE

G
 

 
 

 
25

20
C

RE
G

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

HS
IP

 
 

R
56

0
SW

 
 

 
 

56
0

R
SW

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

HS
IP

 
 

C
33

60
SW

 
 

 
 

33
60

C
SW

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

RU
MB

LE
 S

TR
IP

S,
 G

UA
RD

RA
IL

, S
AF

ET
Y 

AN
D 

LI
GH

TI
NG

 IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

 A
T 

SE
LE

CT
ED

 L
OC

AT
IO

NS
 O

N 
DI

VI
SI

ON
 C

AT
EG

OR
Y.

DI
V

RE
G

RU
MB

LE
 S

TR
IP

S,
 G

UA
RD

RA
IL

, S
AF

ET
Y 

AN
D 

LI
GH

TI
NG

 IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

 A
T 

SE
LE

CT
ED

 L
OC

AT
IO

NS
 O

N 
RE

GI
ON

AL
 C

AT
EG

OR
Y.

RE
G

SW
RU

MB
LE

 S
TR

IP
S,

 G
UA

RD
RA

IL
, S

AF
ET

Y 
AN

D 
LI

GH
TI

NG
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
 A

T 
SE

LE
CT

ED
 L

OC
AT

IO
NS

 O
N 

ST
AT

W
ID

E 
CA

TE
GO

RY
.

SW

W
-5

50
8

15
00

15
00

HI
GH

W
AY

 S
YS

TE
M 

DA
TA

 C
OL

LE
CT

IO
N.

  
TR

AF
FI

C 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
BR

AN
CH

 T
O 

PA
RT

IC
IP

AT
E 

IN
 A

 T
HR

EE
 Y

EA
R 

DA
TA

 
CO

LL
EC

TI
ON

 P
RO

GR
AM

.
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

W
-5

71
7

50
00

HI
GH

W
AY

 S
YS

TE
M 

DA
TA

 C
OL

LE
CT

IO
N.

HS
IP

 
 

PE
15

0
DI

V
15

0
PE

DI
V

15
0

PE
DI

V
15

0
PE

DI
V

PE
15

0
DI

V
PE

15
0

DI
V

PE
15

0
DI

V
PE

15
0

DI
V

PE
15

0
DI

V
PE

15
0

DI
V

HS
IP

 
 

PE
15

0
RE

G
15

0
PE

RE
G

15
0

PE
RE

G
15

0
PE

RE
G

PE
15

0
RE

G
PE

15
0

RE
G

PE
15

0
RE

G
PE

15
0

RE
G

PE
15

0
RE

G
PE

15
0

RE
G

HS
IP

 
 

PE
20

0
SW

20
0

PE
SW

20
0

PE
SW

20
0

PE
SW

PE
20

0
SW

PE
20

0
SW

PE
20

0
SW

PE
20

0
SW

PE
20

0
SW

PE
20

0
SW

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

HI
GH

W
AY

 S
YS

TE
M 

DA
TA

 C
OL

LE
CT

IO
N.

DI
V

RE
G

HI
GH

W
AY

 S
YS

TE
M 

DA
TA

 C
OL

LE
CT

IO
N.

RE
G

SW
HI

GH
W

AY
 S

YS
TE

M 
DA

TA
 C

OL
LE

CT
IO

N.
SW

W
-9

99
9

50
55

25

  

HI
GH

W
AY

 S
AF

ET
Y 

IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
T 

PR
OG

RA
M 

BA
LA

NC
E.

HS
IP

 
 

C
12

75
0

DI
V

15
75

0
C

DI
V

15
75

0
C

DI
V

12
96

0
C

DI
V

C
15

75
0

DI
V

C
15

75
0

DI
V

C
15

75
0

DI
V

C
15

75
0

DI
V

C
15

75
0

DI
V

C
15

75
0

DI
V

HS
IP

 
 

C
12

67
5

RE
G

15
75

0
C

RE
G

15
75

0
C

RE
G

12
96

0
C

RE
G

C
15

75
0

RE
G

C
15

75
0

RE
G

C
15

75
0

RE
G

C
15

75
0

RE
G

C
15

75
0

RE
G

C
15

75
0

RE
G

HS
IP

 
 

C
16

90
0

SW
21

00
0

C
SW

21
00

0
C

SW
17

28
0

C
SW

C
21

00
0

SW
C

21
00

0
SW

C
21

00
0

SW
C

21
00

0
SW

C
21

00
0

SW
C

21
00

0
SW

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

HI
GH

W
AY

 S
AF

ET
Y 

IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
T 

PR
OG

RA
M 

BA
LA

NC
E.

DI
V

RE
G

HI
GH

W
AY

 S
AF

ET
Y 

IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
T 

PR
OG

RA
M 

BA
LA

NC
E.

RE
G

SW
HI

GH
W

AY
 S

AF
ET

Y 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M 
BA

LA
NC

E.
SW

Pa
ge

 7
 o

f 1
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 6

, 2
01

9
D

IV
 - 

D
iv

is
io

n 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
  E

X 
  -

 E
xe

m
pt

 C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
  S

D
   

-  
 S

ta
te

 D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

-S
TI

)
H

F 
 - 

St
at

e 
D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
 S

TI
)  

  R
EG

 - 
R

eg
io

na
l C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
 

SW
 - 

St
at

ew
id

e 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

 T
R

N
 - 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t



H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

ST
A

TE
W

ID
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
  

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
H

IG
HW

AY
 S

AF
ET

Y 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

W
-5

51
7

22
10

1
22

10
1

SA
FE

TY
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M,
 P

RO
JE

CT
 

ID
EN

TI
FI

CA
TI

ON
, A

NA
LY

SI
S 

AN
D 

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G.

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

DI
V

SA
FE

TY
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M,
 P

RO
JE

CT
 ID

EN
TI

FI
CA

TI
ON

, A
NA

LY
SI

S 
AN

D 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G.
DI

V
RE

G
SA

FE
TY

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

PR
OG

RA
M,

 P
RO

JE
CT

 ID
EN

TI
FI

CA
TI

ON
, A

NA
LY

SI
S 

AN
D 

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G.

RE
G

SW
SA

FE
TY

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

PR
OG

RA
M,

 P
RO

JE
CT

 ID
EN

TI
FI

CA
TI

ON
, A

NA
LY

SI
S 

AN
D 

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G.

SW

W
-5

71
6

55
00

0
SA

FE
TY

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

PR
OG

RA
M,

 P
RO

JE
CT

 
ID

EN
TI

FI
CA

TI
ON

, A
NA

LY
SI

S 
AN

D 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G.

HS
IP

 
 

PE
16

50
DI

V
16

50
PE

DI
V

16
50

PE
DI

V
16

50
PE

DI
V

PE
16

50
DI

V
PE

16
50

DI
V

PE
16

50
DI

V
PE

16
50

DI
V

PE
16

50
DI

V
PE

16
50

DI
V

HS
IP

 
 

PE
16

50
RE

G
16

50
PE

RE
G

16
50

PE
RE

G
16

50
PE

RE
G

PE
16

50
RE

G
PE

16
50

RE
G

PE
16

50
RE

G
PE

16
50

RE
G

PE
16

50
RE

G
PE

16
50

RE
G

HS
IP

 
 

PE
22

00
SW

22
00

PE
SW

22
00

PE
SW

22
00

PE
SW

PE
22

00
SW

PE
22

00
SW

PE
22

00
SW

PE
22

00
SW

PE
22

00
SW

PE
22

00
SW

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

SA
FE

TY
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M,
 P

RO
JE

CT
 ID

EN
TI

FI
CA

TI
ON

, A
NA

LY
SI

S 
AN

D 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G.
DI

V
RE

G
SA

FE
TY

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

PR
OG

RA
M,

 P
RO

JE
CT

 ID
EN

TI
FI

CA
TI

ON
, A

NA
LY

SI
S 

AN
D 

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G.

RE
G

SW
SA

FE
TY

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

PR
OG

RA
M,

 P
RO

JE
CT

 ID
EN

TI
FI

CA
TI

ON
, A

NA
LY

SI
S 

AN
D 

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G.

SW

W
-5

70
0

35
00

35
00

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

SI
GN

AL
 R

ET
IM

IN
G 

TO
 IM

PR
OV

E 
SA

FE
TY

.
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

SI
GN

AL
 R

ET
IM

IN
G 

TO
 IM

PR
OV

E 
SA

FE
TY

.
DI

V
RE

G
SI

GN
AL

 R
ET

IM
IN

G 
TO

 IM
PR

OV
E 

SA
FE

TY
.

RE
G

SW
SI

GN
AL

 R
ET

IM
IN

G 
TO

 IM
PR

OV
E 

SA
FE

TY
.

SW

SA
FE

 R
O

U
TE

S 
TO

 S
CH

O
O

LS
 P

RO
JE

C
TS

SR
-5

00
0

64
35

64
35

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

SA
FE

 R
OU

TE
S 

TO
 S

CH
OO

L 
PR

OG
RA

M.
  

ED
UC

AT
IO

NA
L,

TR
AI

NI
NG

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 N

ON
-

IN
FR

AS
TR

UC
TU

RE
 N

EE
DS

.

DI
V

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

SR
-5

00
1

16
33

9
16

33
9 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S 
- $

20
0,8

00
 IN

 S
TP

DA
 F

UN
DS

 A
LL

OC
AT

ED
 T

O 
SR

-5
00

1C

SA
FE

 R
OU

TE
S 

TO
 S

CH
OO

L 
PR

OG
RA

M.
  

PR
OJ

EC
TS

 T
O 

IM
PR

OV
E 

SA
FE

TY
, R

ED
UC

E 
TR

AF
FI

C,
 F

UE
L 

CO
NS

UM
PT

IO
N 

AN
D 

AI
R 

PO
LL

UT
IO

N 
IN

 V
IC

IN
IT

Y 
OF

 S
CH

OO
LS

.

DI
V

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

B
R

ID
G

E 
PR

O
JE

CT
S

BK
-5

10
0

25
00

25
00

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

ES
TA

BL
IS

H 
BR

ID
GE

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

SY
ST

EM
.

DI
V

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

Pa
ge

 8
 o

f 1
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 6

, 2
01

9
D

IV
 - 

D
iv

is
io

n 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
  E

X 
  -

 E
xe

m
pt

 C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
  S

D
   

-  
 S

ta
te

 D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

-S
TI

)
H

F 
 - 

St
at

e 
D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
 S

TI
)  

  R
EG

 - 
R

eg
io

na
l C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
 

SW
 - 

St
at

ew
id

e 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

 T
R

N
 - 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t



H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

ST
A

TE
W

ID
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
  

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
B

R
ID

G
E 

PR
O

JE
CT

S
BK

-5
10

1
12

33
7

12
33

7 UN
DE

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

DE
CK

 P
RE

SE
RV

AT
IO

N 
AT

 15
 S

EL
EC

TE
D 

LO
CA

TI
ON

S.

DI
V

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

BK
-5

10
2

10
91

8
10

91
8 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S

BR
ID

GE
 P

AI
NT

IN
G 

AT
 19

 S
EL

EC
TE

D 
LO

CA
TI

ON
S.

DI
V

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

BP
-5

50
0

32
64

8
32

64
8

BR
ID

GE
 P

RE
SE

RV
AT

IO
N 

IS
SU

ES
 A

T 
SE

LE
CT

ED
 S

IT
ES

.
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

BR
ID

GE
 P

RE
SE

RV
AT

IO
N 

IS
SU

ES
 A

T 
SE

LE
CT

ED
 S

IT
ES

.
DI

V
RE

G
BR

ID
GE

 P
RE

SE
RV

AT
IO

N 
IS

SU
ES

 A
T 

SE
LE

CT
ED

 S
IT

ES
.

RE
G

SW
BR

ID
GE

 P
RE

SE
RV

AT
IO

N 
IS

SU
ES

 A
T 

SE
LE

CT
ED

 S
IT

ES
.

SW

ER
-5

60
0

43
26

4
32

64

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

VE
GE

TA
TI

ON
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
- C

LE
AR

 Z
ON

E 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
AN

D 
MA

NA
GE

ME
NT

 
ST

AT
EW

ID
E.

DI
V

BG
 

 
C

40
00

40
00

C
40

00
C

40
00

C
C

40
00

C
40

00
C

40
00

C
40

00
C

40
00

C
40

00

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

N
O

N
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M

ST
A

TE
W

ID
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
  

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
PA

SS
EN

G
ER

 R
AI

L 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

C-
55

71
24

56
24

56

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

NC
DO

T 
PI

ED
MO

NT
 A

ND
 C

AR
OL

IN
IA

N 
PA

SS
EN

GE
R 

RA
IL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S.
  P

UB
LI

C 
OU

TR
EA

CH
 A

ND
 A

W
AR

EN
ES

S 
PR

OG
RA

M.

EXST
AT

EW
ID

E

NO
RT

H 
CA

RO
LI

NA
RA

IL
RO

AD

B
IC

YC
LE

 A
N

D
 P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
E-

40
18

13
84

5
18

45

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S 

 

NA
TI

ON
AL

 R
EC

RE
AT

IO
NA

L 
TR

AI
LS

.

DI
V

TA
 

 
C

12
00

12
00

C
12

00
C

12
00

C
C

12
00

C
12

00
C

12
00

C
12

00
C

12
00

C
12

00
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

PA
SS

EN
G

ER
 R

AI
L 

PR
O

JE
C

TS

Pa
ge

 9
 o

f 1
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 6

, 2
01

9
D

IV
 - 

D
iv

is
io

n 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
  E

X 
  -

 E
xe

m
pt

 C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
  S

D
   

-  
 S

ta
te

 D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

-S
TI

)
H

F 
 - 

St
at

e 
D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
 S

TI
)  

  R
EG

 - 
R

eg
io

na
l C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

   
 

SW
 - 

St
at

ew
id

e 
C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

 T
R

N
 - 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t



N
O

N
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M

ST
A

TE
W

ID
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
  

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
PA

SS
EN

G
ER

 R
AI

L 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

P-
56

02
14

17
0

41
70

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

ST
AT

EW
ID

E 
RA

IL
 P

RE
LI

MI
NA

RY
 

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G

T
 

 
PE

30
0

DI
V

30
0

PE
DI

V
30

0
PE

DI
V

30
0

PE
DI

V
PE

30
0

DI
V

PE
30

0
DI

V
PE

30
0

DI
V

PE
30

0
DI

V
PE

30
0

DI
V

PE
30

0
DI

V
T

 
 

PE
30

0
RE

G
30

0
PE

RE
G

30
0

PE
RE

G
30

0
PE

RE
G

PE
30

0
RE

G
PE

30
0

RE
G

PE
30

0
RE

G
PE

30
0

RE
G

PE
30

0
RE

G
PE

30
0

RE
G

T
 

 
PE

40
0

SW
40

0
PE

SW
40

0
PE

SW
40

0
PE

SW
PE

40
0

SW
PE

40
0

SW
PE

40
0

SW
PE

40
0

SW
PE

40
0

SW
PE

40
0

SW
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

DI
V

ST
AT

EW
ID

E 
RA

IL
 P

RE
LI

MI
NA

RY
 E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
DI

V
RE

G
ST

AT
EW

ID
E 

RA
IL

 P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

RE
G

SW
ST

AT
EW

ID
E 

RA
IL

 P
RE

LI
MI

NA
RY

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

SW

B
IC

YC
LE

 A
N

D
 P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
EB

-3
31

4
64

76
64

76

UN
DE

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

ST
AT

EW
ID

E 
PE

DE
ST

RI
AN

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S 

PR
OG

RA
M.

TR
N

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

EB
-5

54
2

11
50

3
15

03
ST

AT
EW

ID
E 

BI
CY

CL
E-

PE
DE

ST
RI

AN
 

PR
OG

RA
M.

DI
V

BG
 

 
PE

10
00

10
00

PE
10

00
PE

10
00

PE
PE

10
00

PE
10

00
PE

10
00

PE
10

00
PE

10
00

PE
10

00

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

EB
-6

03
3

OT
HE

R 
FU

ND
S 

RE
PR

ES
EN

T 
MA

TC
H 

BY
 L

OC
AL

 E
NT

IT
Y.

  IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

SA
FE

 R
OU

TE
S 

TO
 S

CH
OO

L 
ED

UC
AT

IO
N.

DI
V

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

EB
-4

41
1

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

RO
AD

W
AY

 IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

 F
OR

 B
IC

YC
LE

 
SA

FE
TY

 O
N 

ST
AT

E 
AN

D 
LO

CA
L 

DE
SI

GN
AT

ED
 

BI
KE

 R
OU

TE
S.

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

EB
-6

03
7

12
50

0

LO
CA

L 
FU

ND
S 

RE
PR

ES
EN

T 
LO

CA
L 

MA
TC

H 
FO

R 
RI

GH
T-

OF
-W

AY
 A

ND
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

OF
 T

RA
IL

S 
BY

 L
OC

AL
 G

OV
ER

NM
EN

TS
.

RA
IL

S 
TO

 T
RA

IL
S 

PR
OG

RA
M

DI
V

L
 

 
R

50
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

TA
LT

5
 

 
R

20
00

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

10
00

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

VA
RI

OU
S

PA
SS

EN
G

ER
 R

AI
L 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
Y-

55
00

31
94

4
19

44

IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

TR
AF

FI
C 

SE
PA

RA
TI

ON
 S

TU
DY

 
IM

PL
EM

EN
TA

TI
ON

 A
ND

 C
LO

SU
RE

S.

DI
V

RR
 

 
R

50
0

50
0

R
50

0
R

50
0

R
R

50
0

R
50

0
R

50
0

R
50

0
R

50
0

R
50

0
RR

 
 

C
25

00
25

00
C

25
00

C
25

00
C

C
25

00
C

25
00

C
25

00
C

25
00

C
25

00
C

25
00

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

VA
RI

OU
S

PA
SS

EN
G

ER
 R

AI
L 

PR
O

JE
C

TS

Pa
ge

 1
0 

of
 1

5
Tu

es
da

y,
 A

ug
us

t 6
, 2

01
9

D
IV

 - 
D

iv
is

io
n 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

  E
X 

  -
 E

xe
m

pt
 C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

  S
D

   
-  

 S
ta

te
 D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
-S

TI
)

H
F 

 - 
St

at
e 

D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

 S
TI

)  
  R

EG
 - 

R
eg

io
na

l C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

 
SW

 - 
St

at
ew

id
e 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
 T

R
N

 - 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t



N
O

N
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M

ST
A

TE
W

ID
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
  

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
PA

SS
EN

G
ER

 R
AI

L 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

Z-
54

00
28

84
1

28
84

1 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

HI
GH

W
AY

-R
AI

L 
GR

AD
E 

CR
OS

SI
NG

 S
AF

ET
Y 

IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

.

DI
V

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

Z-
99

99
24

50
0

HI
GH

W
AY

-R
AI

L 
GR

AD
E 

CR
OS

SI
NG

 S
AF

ET
Y 

IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

 - 
UN

PR
OG

RA
MM

ED
 

BA
LA

NC
E.

DI
V

RR
 

 
 

 
50

0
R

 
 

 
 

R
50

0
R

50
0

R
50

0
R

50
0

R
50

0
R

50
0

RR
 

 
 

 
30

00
C

 
 

 
 

C
30

00
C

30
00

C
30

00
C

30
00

C
30

00
C

30
00

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

VA
RI

OU
S

Z-
58

00
70

00
HI

GH
W

AY
-R

AI
L 

GR
AD

E 
CR

OS
SI

NG
 S

AF
ET

Y 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
.

DI
V

RR
 

 
R

50
0

 
 

 
 

50
0

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
RR

 
 

C
30

00
 

 
 

 
30

00
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

VA
RI

OU
S

Z-
57

00
14

84
7

14
84

7 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

HI
GH

W
AY

-R
AI

L 
GR

AD
E 

CR
OS

SI
NG

 S
AF

ET
Y 

IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

.

DI
V

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

B
IC

YC
LE

 A
N

D
 P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
ER

-2
97

1
25

40
8

25
40

8 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S 

 - 
$1

82
,00

0 I
N 

ST
PD

A 
FU

ND
S 

AL
LO

CA
TE

D 
TO

 E
R-

29
71

E

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
PR

OG
RA

M 
IN

 A
LL

 F
OU

RT
EE

N 
HI

GH
W

AY
 D

IV
IS

IO
NS

.

TR
N

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
VA

RI
OU

S

TI
-6

10
5

14
02

14
02

IN
TE

RC
IT

Y 
BU

S 
SE

RV
IC

E 
FR

OM
 R

AL
EI

GH
 T

O 
NO

RF
OL

K 
AL

ON
G 

US
 64

 A
ND

 U
S 

25
8 W

IT
H 

ST
OP

S 
AT

 R
AL

EI
GH

, R
OC

KY
 M

OU
NT

, 
AH

OS
KI

E,
 A

ND
 S

UF
FO

LK

SD

FN
F

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

GR
EY

HO
UN

D 
LI

NE
S

TI
-6

10
8

40
81

40
81

IN
TE

RC
IT

Y 
BU

S 
SE

RV
IC

E 
FR

OM
 R

AL
EI

GH
 T

O 
JA

CK
SO

NV
IL

LE
 V

IA
 W

IL
MI

NG
TO

N 
AL

ON
G 

US
 

70
, U

S 
11

7, 
AN

D 
US

 17
 A

ND
 F

RO
M 

JA
CK

SO
NV

IL
LE

 T
O 

MY
RT

LE
 B

EA
CH

 V
IA

 
W

IL
MI

NG
TO

N 
AL

ON
G 

US
 17

SD

FN
U

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

GR
EY

HO
UN

D 
LI

NE
S

TI
-6

10
7

19
10

19
10

IN
TE

RC
IT

Y 
BU

S 
SE

RV
IC

E 
fro

m
 R

AL
EI

GH
 T

O 
JA

CK
SO

NV
IL

LE
 A

LO
NG

 U
S 

70
 A

ND
 U

S 
17

 
W

IT
H 

ST
OP

S 
AT

 R
AL

EI
GH

, S
MI

TH
FI

EL
D,

 
GO

LD
SB

OR
O,

 K
IN

ST
ON

, A
ND

 N
EW

 B
ER

N

SD

FN
U

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
GR

EY
HO

UN
D 

LI
NE

S

Pa
ge

 1
1 

of
 1

5
Tu

es
da

y,
 A

ug
us

t 6
, 2

01
9

D
IV

 - 
D

iv
is

io
n 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

  E
X 

  -
 E

xe
m

pt
 C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

  S
D

   
-  

 S
ta

te
 D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
-S

TI
)

H
F 

 - 
St

at
e 

D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

 S
TI

)  
  R

EG
 - 

R
eg

io
na

l C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

 
SW

 - 
St

at
ew

id
e 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
 T

R
N

 - 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t



N
O

N
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M

ST
A

TE
W

ID
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
  

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
B

IC
YC

LE
 A

N
D

 P
ED

ES
TR

IA
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

TI
-6

10
6

15
92

15
92

IN
TE

RC
IT

Y 
BU

S 
SE

RV
IC

E 
FR

OM
 R

AL
EI

GH
 T

O 
W

IL
MI

NG
TO

N 
AL

ON
G 

US
 70

 A
ND

 U
S 

11
7 W

IT
H 

ST
OP

S 
AT

 R
AL

EI
GH

, S
MI

TH
FI

EL
D,

 
GO

LD
SB

OR
O,

 W
AL

LA
CE

, A
ND

 W
IL

MI
NG

TO
N

SD

FN
U

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
GR

EY
HO

UN
D 

LI
NE

S

TA
-6

53
5

78
9

78
9

CA
PI

TA
L

SD

FN
F

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

NC
DO

T 
FE

RR
Y 

DI
VI

SI
ON

TP
-4

90
1

77
69

70
49

FU
ND

S 
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

PL
AN

NI
NG

 A
SS

IS
TA

NC
E 

- R
ES

EA
RC

H 
SU

PP
OR

T 
AC

TI
VI

TI
ES

SD

FS
PR

 
 

CP
60

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

 
 

CP
12

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

RE
GI

ON
AL

 
CO

OR
DI

NA
TE

D 
AR

EA
 

TR
AN

SP
OR

TI
ON

TT
-9

70
2A

50
50

TE
CH

NO
LO

GY
 - 

AD
MI

NI
ST

RA
TI

ON
 (I

TR
E)

SD

UT
CH

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

RE
GI

ON
AL

 
CO

OR
DI

NA
TE

D 
AR

EA
 

TR
AN

SP
OR

TI
ON

TA
-6

66
5

90
86

3
36

05
3 FU

ND
S 

AU
TH

OR
IZ

ED
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S

53
11

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
jec

ts
 fo

r R
ur

al 
Ar

ea
s

SD

FN
U

 
 

CP
54

68
54

71
CP

54
70

CP
54

69
CP

CP
54

90
CP

54
90

CP
54

91
CP

54
91

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
CP

68
4

68
5

CP
68

4
CP

68
4

CP
CP

68
7

CP
68

7
CP

68
7

CP
68

7
 

 
 

 
S

 
 

CP
68

4
68

5
CP

68
4

CP
68

4
CP

CP
68

7
CP

68
7

CP
68

7
CP

68
7

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

TA
-6

71
2

79
15

79
15

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
it 

Ve
hi

cle
s m

ee
tin

g 
us

ef
ul

 
lif

e

SD

CM
AQ

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

TA
-6

52
0

44
3

44
3

SE
CT

IO
N 

53
17

 N
EW

 F
RE

ED
OM

 C
AP

IT
AL

 
FU

ND
IN

G 
AS

SI
ST

AN
CE

 T
O 

CO
MM

UN
IT

Y 
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 S
YS

TE
MS

 A
ND

 N
ON

-
PR

OF
IT

 A
GE

NC
IE

S 
AC

RO
SS

 T
HE

 S
TA

TE

SD

FN
F

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

Pa
ge

 1
2 

of
 1

5
Tu

es
da

y,
 A

ug
us

t 6
, 2

01
9

D
IV

 - 
D

iv
is

io
n 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

  E
X 

  -
 E

xe
m

pt
 C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

  S
D

   
-  

 S
ta

te
 D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
-S

TI
)

H
F 

 - 
St

at
e 

D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

 S
TI

)  
  R

EG
 - 

R
eg

io
na

l C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

 
SW

 - 
St

at
ew

id
e 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
 T

R
N

 - 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t



N
O

N
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M

ST
A

TE
W

ID
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
  

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
B

IC
YC

LE
 A

N
D

 P
ED

ES
TR

IA
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

TA
-6

66
6

60
32

4
12

35
5 FU

ND
S 

AU
TH

OR
IZ

ED
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S

53
39

 B
us

 an
d 

Bu
s F

ac
ilit

ies

SD

FB
US

 
 

CP
44

48
50

04
CP

44
50

CP
44

49
CP

CP
50

05
CP

50
05

CP
50

05
CP

50
05

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
CP

55
6

62
5

CP
55

7
CP

55
7

CP
CP

62
6

CP
62

6
CP

62
6

CP
62

6
 

 
 

 
S

 
 

CP
55

6
62

5
CP

55
7

CP
55

7
CP

CP
62

6
CP

62
6

CP
62

6
CP

62
6

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

TC
-5

00
4

17
75

1
76

69

FU
ND

S 
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

53
11

 A
DT

AP

SD

AD
TA

P
 

 
CP

10
08

10
09

CP
10

09
CP

10
08

CP
CP

10
10

CP
10

10
CP

10
11

CP
10

11
 

 
 

 
L

 
 

CP
11

5
12

7
CP

12
7

CP
12

6
CP

CP
12

7
CP

12
7

CP
12

7
CP

12
7

 
 

 
 

S
 

 
CP

11
5

12
7

CP
12

7
CP

12
6

CP
CP

12
7

CP
12

7
CP

12
7

CP
12

7
 

 
 

 
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

TH
-2

00
0

12
6

12
6 FU

ND
S 

AU
TH

OR
IZ

ED
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S

TR
AV

EL
ER

'S
 A

ID
 P

RO
GR

AM

SD

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

TI
-6

10
9

90
43

90
43

FU
ND

S 
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

In
te

rc
ity

 B
us

  S
er

vic
e

SD

FN
U

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

TK
-4

90
2

14
07

65
3 FU

ND
S 

AU
TH

OR
IZ

ED
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S

St
at

e A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
of

 A
pp

ala
ch

ian
 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

As
sis

ta
nc

e 
Pr

og
ra

m

SD

AD
TA

P
 

 
AD

92
94

AD
93

AD
93

AD
AD

94
AD

95
AD

96
AD

97
 

 
 

 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

TK
-6

18
1

20
43

16
57

48
8 FU

ND
S 

AU
TH

OR
IZ

ED
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S

53
11

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e

SD

FN
U

 
 

AD
14

68
1

14
68

2
AD

14
68

2
AD

14
68

1
AD

AD
14

68
3

AD
14

68
3

AD
14

68
4

AD
14

68
4

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
AD

27
53

27
53

AD
27

53
AD

27
53

AD
AD

27
53

AD
27

53
AD

27
53

AD
27

53
 

 
 

 
S

 
 

AD
91

8
91

8
AD

91
8

AD
91

8
AD

AD
91

8
AD

91
8

AD
91

8
AD

91
8

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

TK
-4

90
0Z

39
85

0
16

73
0 FU

ND
S 

AU
TH

OR
IZ

ED
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S

53
11

 S
TA

TE
 A

DM
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N 
AN

D 
53

11
 

ST
AT

E 
AD

MI
NI

ST
RA

TI
ON

SD

FN
U

 
 

AD
28

20
28

80
AD

28
60

AD
28

40
AD

AD
29

00
AD

29
20

AD
29

40
AD

29
60

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

Pa
ge

 1
3 

of
 1

5
Tu

es
da

y,
 A

ug
us

t 6
, 2

01
9

D
IV

 - 
D

iv
is

io
n 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

  E
X 

  -
 E

xe
m

pt
 C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

  S
D

   
-  

 S
ta

te
 D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
-S

TI
)

H
F 

 - 
St

at
e 

D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

 S
TI

)  
  R

EG
 - 

R
eg

io
na

l C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

 
SW

 - 
St

at
ew

id
e 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
 T

R
N

 - 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t



N
O

N
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M

ST
A

TE
W

ID
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
  

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
B

IC
YC

LE
 A

N
D

 P
ED

ES
TR

IA
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

TM
-6

15
5

35
0

35
0 FU

ND
S 

AU
TH

OR
IZ

ED
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S

Op
er

at
in

g 
Fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r E
xis

tin
g 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 
St

at
ew

id
e

SD

JA
RC

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

TN
-6

12
5

47
56

48
4

53
17

 N
ew

 F
re

ed
om

SD

FE
P

 
 

O
41

0
44

0
O

43
0

O
42

0
O

O
45

0
O

46
0

O
47

0
O

48
0

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
O

82
88

O
86

O
84

O
O

90
O

92
O

94
O

96
 

 
 

 
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

TO
-6

13
5

42
93

42
93

FU
ND

S 
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

53
11

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 fo

r R
ur

al 
Ar

ea
s

SD

FN
U

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

TO
-6

15
5

17
34

75
19

15
5

53
11

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
an

d 
53

11
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

F

SD

FN
U

 
 

O
12

79
0

12
85

0
O

12
83

0
O

12
81

0
O

O
12

87
0

O
12

89
0

O
12

91
0

O
12

93
0

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
O

63
95

64
25

O
64

15
O

64
05

O
O

64
35

O
64

45
O

64
55

O
64

65
 

 
 

 
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

TP
-4

90
2

37
10

37
10

FU
ND

S 
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

ST
AT

EW
ID

E 
SU

PP
OR

T 
TO

 U
PD

AT
E 

LO
CA

L 
CO

MM
UN

IT
Y 

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 S

ER
VI

CE
 

PL
AN

S 
- 5

31
1

SD

FN
U

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

TP
-5

15
4

57
24

58
8

53
04

 P
LA

NN
IN

G

SD

FM
PL

 
 

PL
50

0
53

0
PL

52
0

PL
51

0
PL

PL
54

0
PL

55
0

PL
56

0
PL

57
0

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
PL

10
0

10
6

PL
10

4
PL

10
2

PL
PL

10
8

PL
11

0
PL

11
2

PL
11

4
 

 
 

 
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

TQ
-6

95
4

26
69

2
11

98
6 FU

ND
S 

AU
TH

OR
IZ

ED
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S

53
10

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 fo

r R
ur

al 
Ar

ea
s

SD

FE
PD

 
 

O
91

8
91

9
O

91
9

O
91

8
O

O
91

9
O

92
0

O
92

0
O

92
0

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
O

91
8

91
9

O
91

9
O

91
8

O
O

91
9

O
92

0
O

92
0

O
92

0
 

 
 

 
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

TQ
-9

03
8

31
36

3
11

36
5 FU

ND
S 

AU
TH

OR
IZ

ED
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S

53
10

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
jec

ts
 fo

r R
ur

al 
Ar

ea
s a

nd
 S

m
all

 
Ur

ba
n 

Ar
ea

s

SD

FE
PD

 
 

CP
19

98
19

99
CP

19
99

CP
19

98
CP

CP
20

00
CP

20
00

CP
20

00
CP

20
02

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
CP

25
0

25
0

CP
25

0
CP

25
0

CP
CP

25
0

CP
25

0
CP

25
0

CP
25

1
 

 
 

 
S

 
 

CP
25

0
25

0
CP

25
0

CP
25

0
CP

CP
25

0
CP

25
0

CP
25

0
CP

25
1

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

Pa
ge

 1
4 

of
 1

5
Tu

es
da

y,
 A

ug
us

t 6
, 2

01
9

D
IV

 - 
D

iv
is

io
n 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

  E
X 

  -
 E

xe
m

pt
 C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

  S
D

   
-  

 S
ta

te
 D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
-S

TI
)

H
F 

 - 
St

at
e 

D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

 S
TI

)  
  R

EG
 - 

R
eg

io
na

l C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

 
SW

 - 
St

at
ew

id
e 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
 T

R
N

 - 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t



N
O

N
-H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
PR

O
G

R
A

M

ST
A

TE
W

ID
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
  

RO
UT

E/
CI

TY
CO

UN
TY

ID
LO

CA
TI

ON
 / D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
(T

HO
U)

(T
HO

U)
NU

MB
ER

S

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
S

CO
ST

TO
TA

L
PR

OJ
CO

ST
LE

NG
TH

TY
PE

 O
F 

W
OR

K 
/ E

ST
IM

AT
ED

 C
OS

T 
IN

 T
HO

US
AN

DS
 / P

RO
JE

CT
 B

RE
AK

S

FU
ND

S

UN
FU

ND
ED

FU
TU

RE
 Y

EA
RS

FY
 20

20

DE
LI

VE
RA

BL
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
TA

L 
PR

OG
RA

M

FY
 20

21
FY

 20
22

FY
 20

23
FY

 20
24

FY
 20

25
FY

 20
26

FY
 20

27
FY

 20
28

FY
 20

29
B

IC
YC

LE
 A

N
D

 P
ED

ES
TR

IA
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

TS
-7

00
1

43
82

51
6

53
29

 S
TA

TE
 S

AF
ET

Y 
AN

D 
OV

ER
SI

GH
T

SD

FE
D

 
 

AD
34

3
34

5
AD

34
4

AD
34

4
AD

AD
34

5
AD

34
5

AD
34

6
AD

34
6

 
 

 
 

L
 

 
AD

69
69

AD
69

AD
69

AD
AD

69
AD

69
AD

70
AD

70
 

 
 

 
S

 
 

AD
69

69
AD

69
AD

69
AD

AD
69

AD
69

AD
70

AD
70

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

TS
-7

00
0

84
4

84
4

De
ve

lo
p 

am
d 

Im
pl

em
en

t A
n 

En
ha

nc
ed

 S
ta

te
 

Sa
fe

ty
 O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 P
ro

gr
am

SD

SS
O

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

TS
-4

90
0Z

67
87

27
07

FU
ND

S 
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

ST
AT

EW
ID

E 
RT

AP

SD

RT
AP

 
 

AD
44

0
50

0
AD

48
0

AD
46

0
AD

AD
52

0
AD

54
0

AD
56

0
AD

58
0

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

TT
-5

20
5

66
66

FU
ND

S 
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

NC
DO

T 
Fe

rry
 D

ivi
sio

n 
wi

ll p
ur

ch
as

e a
nd

 in
st

all
 

Vi
su

als
, P

ag
in

g 
Sy

st
em

s o
n 

bo
ar

d 
fiv

e c
las

s 
fe

rry
 ve

ss
els

SD

FN
F

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

AT
EW

ID
E

ST
AT

EW
ID

E

TM
-5

30
1

55
92

50
92

FU
ND

S 
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

ST
AT

E 
AD

MI
NI

ST
RA

TI
ON

 - 
JO

B 
AC

CE
SS

 N
ON

-
UR

BA
N

SD

JA
RC

 
 

AD
50

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
SU

B 
RE

GI
ON

AL

TN
-5

11
2

42
70

39
20

FU
ND

S 
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

ST
AT

E 
AD

MI
NI

ST
RA

TI
ON

 - 
NE

W
 F

RE
ED

OM
 - 

53
17

SD

FN
F

 
 

AD
35

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
SU

B 
RE

GI
ON

AL

TV
-4

90
3

11
31

5
69

19

FU
ND

S 
AU

TH
OR

IZ
ED

 IN
 P

RO
GR

ES
S

53
10

 S
TA

TE
 A

DM
IN

SD

FE
PD

 
 

AD
54

1
54

5
AD

54
5

AD
54

5
AD

AD
55

0
AD

55
0

AD
56

0
AD

56
0

 
 

 
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E
SU

B 
RE

GI
ON

AL

Pa
ge

 1
5 

of
 1

5
Tu

es
da

y,
 A

ug
us

t 6
, 2

01
9

D
IV

 - 
D

iv
is

io
n 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

  E
X 

  -
 E

xe
m

pt
 C

at
eg

or
y 

   
   

  S
D

   
-  

 S
ta

te
 D

ol
la

rs
 (N

on
-S

TI
)

H
F 

 - 
St

at
e 

D
ol

la
rs

 (N
on

 S
TI

)  
  R

EG
 - 

R
eg

io
na

l C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
   

 
SW

 - 
St

at
ew

id
e 

C
at

eg
or

y 
   

   
 T

R
N

 - 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t



Pr
oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

TI
P

D
es

cr
ip
tio

n
Co

un
ty

D
ra
ft
 

RO
W

D
ra
ft
 L
et

Fi
na

l R
ev

is
ed

 
RO

W

D
el
ay
 (Y

ea
rs
) 

Fr
om

 D
ra
ft
 

RO
W

Fi
na

l R
ev

is
ed

 L
ET

D
el
ay
 (Y

ea
rs
) f
ro
m
 

D
ra
ft
 C
O
N

Tr
ac
e 
H
ow

el
l

U
‐5
73

2A
D
an

 O
w
en

 C
on

ne
ct
or

Pe
nd

er
20

17
20

19
20

17
20

19

Kr
is
ta
 K
im

m
el

U
‐4
90

2D
U
S 
17

 B
us

 ‐ 
M
ar
ke
t S

t M
ed

ia
n

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

IP
20

19
IP

20
19

D
er
ek
 P
ie
le
ch

B‐
45

90
Re

pl
ac
e 
Br
id
ge
 2
9 
on

 C
or
ne

ilu
s 
H
ar
ne

tt
 D
r/
Ca

st
le
 H
ay
ne

 R
d 
ov

er
 S
m
ith

 C
re
ek

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

IP
20

20
IP

20
20

M
ik
e 
Ba

ss
U
‐5
71

0A
U
S 
74

 (E
as
tw

oo
d 
Ro

ad
)‐
 c
on

st
ru
ct
 ro

ad
w
ay
 o
n 
ne

w
 lo

ca
tio

n 
be

tw
ee
n 
U
S 
17

 (M
ili
ta
ry
 C
ut
of
f  R

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

IP
20

20
IP

20
20

Er
ic
 M

ur
ra
y

W
‐5
60

1D
H

3r
d 
St
 a
nd

 D
oc

k 
St
 In

te
rs
ec
tio

n
N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

IP
20

20
IP

20
20

Er
ic
 M

ur
ra
y

U
‐5
91

4
W
id
en

 N
C 
13

3 
fr
om

 U
S 
17

/7
4/
76

 to
 O
ld
 R
iv
er
 R
d

Br
un

sw
ic
k

IP
20

20
IP

20
20

Tr
ac
e 
H
ow

el
l

R‐
33

00
B

H
am

ps
te
ad

 B
yp

as
s

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er
/ 

Pe
nd

er
IP

20
21

IP
20

21

Er
ic
 M

ur
ra
y

W
‐5
70

3C
M
on

ke
y 
Ju
nc

tio
n 
Pe

de
st
ra
in
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

TB
D

20
21

TB
D

20
21

D
er
ek
 P
ie
le
ch

17
BP

.3
.C
.4

Re
pl
ac
e 
Cu

lv
er
t o

n 
SR

 1
17

5
N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

N
/A

N
/A

TB
D

20
21

Kr
is
ta
 K
im

m
el

U
‐5
92

6
N
ew

 R
ou

te
 fr
om

 2
3r
d 
St
 to

 2
6t
h 
St
 

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

20
20

20
22

20
20

20
22

Tr
ac
e 
H
ow

el
l

R‐
33

00
A

H
am

ps
te
ad

 B
yp

as
s 
(U

S 
17

 fr
om

 M
ili
ta
ry
 C
ut
of
f R

d 
to
 N
C 
21

0)
N
ew

 H
an

ov
er
/ 

Pe
nd

er
IP

20
21

IP
20

23
2

Kr
is
ta
 K
im

m
el

U
‐3
33

8C
Ke

rr
 A
ve
 In

te
rc
ha

ng
e 
at
 M

LK
N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

IP
20

20
IP

20
23

3

M
ik
e 
Ba

ss
U
‐5
71

0
U
S 
74

 (E
as
tw

oo
d 
Rd

) a
t U

S 
17

 (M
ili
ta
ry
 C
ut
of
f R

d)
N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

IP
20

22
IP

20
23

1

Br
ia
n 
H
ar
di
ng

U
‐5
72

9
U
S 
42

1 
Ca

ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

 M
ed

ia
n 
w
ith

 in
te
rs
ec
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
t S

hi
py

ar
d 
an

d 
U
S 
42

1
N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

IP
20

23
IP

20
23

Tr
ac
e 
H
ow

el
l

U
‐5
79

0
M
on

ke
y 
Ju
nc

tio
n 
In
te
rc
ha

ng
e

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

20
22

20
24

20
22

20
24

Br
ia
n 
H
ar
di
ng

U
‐5
73

1
U
S 
74

 a
t U

S 
17

/U
S 
42

1 
Fl
yo

ve
r

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

20
20

20
23

20
20

20
24

1

Br
ia
n 
H
ar
di
ng

U
‐5
86

3
N
C 
13

3 
‐  
Ca

st
le
 H
ay
ne

 R
d 
fr
om

 I‐
14

0 
to
 D
iv
is
io
n 
D
r

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

20
21

20
24

20
21

20
24

Br
ia
n 
H
ar
di
ng

U
‐5
95

4
N
C 
13

3 
at
 2
3r
d 
St
 R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

20
22

20
24

20
22

20
24

Kr
is
ta
 K
im

m
el

U
‐4
90

2C
U
S 
17

 B
us

 ‐ 
M
ar
ke
t S

t M
ed

ia
n 
&
 In

te
rc
ha

ng
e

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

IP
20

20
IP

20
24

4

Kr
is
ta
 K
im

m
el

U
‐4
43

4
In
de

pe
nd

en
ce
 B
ou

le
va
rd
 E
xt
en

si
on

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

20
22

20
25

20
22

20
25

Kr
is
ta
 K
im

m
el

U
‐4
90

2B
U
S 
17

 B
us

 ‐ 
M
ar
ke
t S

t M
ed

ia
n 
‐ R

ai
lro

ad
 to

 M
LK

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

IP
20

25
IP

20
25

Tr
ac
e 
H
ow

el
l

U
‐5
70

2A
Co

lle
ge
 R
d 
fr
om

 N
ew

 C
en

tr
e 
to
 S
hi
py

ar
d

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

20
22

20
25

20
23

1
20

26
1

Tr
ac
e 
H
ow

el
l

U
‐5
70

4
U
S 
17

 (O
le
an

de
r)
 a
t C

ol
le
ge

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

20
22

20
25

20
23

1
20

26
1

Tr
ac
e 
H
ow

el
l

U
‐5
79

2
M
LK

 a
t C

ol
le
ge

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

20
22

20
24

20
24

2
20

26
2

Ly
di
a

I‐6
03

7
I‐1

40
 fr
om

 U
S 
42

1 
to
 I‐
40

 p
av
em

en
t a

nd
 b
rid

ge
 re

ha
b

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

N
/A

N
/A

20
26

Ly
di
a

I‐6
03

8
I‐1

40
 fr
om

 U
S 
42

1 
to
 U
S7

4/
U
S7

6 
pa

ve
m
en

t r
eh

ab
 

Br
un

sw
ic
k,
 N
ew

 
H
an

ov
er

N
/A

N
/A

20
26

Pr
oj
ec

ts
 in

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t



Pr
oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

TI
P

D
es

cr
ip
tio

n
Co

un
ty

D
ra
ft
 

RO
W

D
ra
ft
 L
et

Fi
na

l R
ev

is
ed

 
RO

W

D
el
ay
 (Y

ea
rs
) 

Fr
om

 D
ra
ft
 

RO
W

Fi
na

l R
ev

is
ed

 L
ET

D
el
ay
 (Y

ea
rs
) f
ro
m
 

D
ra
ft
 C
O
N

Tr
ac
e 
H
ow

el
l

U
‐5
73

2
U
S 
17

 H
am

ps
te
ad

 M
ed

ia
n 
Pr
oj
ec
t

Pe
nd

er
IP

20
23

IP
20

27
4

N
on

e
U
‐6
19

9
W
ilm

in
gt
on

 C
ity

w
id
e 
Si
gn

al
 S
ys
te
m
 U
pg

ra
de

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

20
25

20
27

20
25

20
27

Kr
is
ta
 K
im

m
el

U
‐6
20

1
Ke

rr
 a
ve
nu

e 
Ex
te
ns

io
n 
fr
om

 W
rig

ht
sv
ill
e 
Av

en
ue

 to
 O
le
an

de
r D

r
N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

20
25

20
27

20
25

20
27

Br
ia
n 
H
ar
di
ng

U
‐5
73

4
U
S 
42

1 
Fr
on

t S
t W

id
en

in
g

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

20
23

20
25

20
25

2
20

28
3

Tr
ac
e 
H
ow

el
l

U
‐5
88

1
Co

lle
ge
 R
d 
fr
om

 G
or
do

n 
Rd

 to
 N
ew

 C
en

tr
e

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

20
22

20
25

20
25

3
20

28
3

Kr
is
ta
 K
im

m
el

U
‐6
08

0
Ke

rr
 A
ve
 W

id
en

in
g 
fr
om

 P
at
ric

k 
to
 W

rig
ht
sv
ill
e

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Br
ia
n 
H
ar
di
ng

U
‐6
08

3
23

rd
 S
t w

id
en

in
g 
fr
om

 M
LK

 to
 N
C 
13

3
N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Br
ia
n 
H
ar
di
ng

U
‐6
20

2
W
id
en

 G
or
do

n 
Rd

 to
 4
 la
ne

s 
fr
om

 U
S 
17

 M
ar
ke
t S

t t
o 
I‐4

0
N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

20
29

PY
20

29
0

PY

Kr
is
ta
 K
im

m
el

U
‐4
73

8A
Ca

pe
 F
ea
r C

ro
ss
in
g 
(U

S 
17

 to
 N
C 
13

3)

Br
un

sw
ic
k/
N
ew

 
H
an

ov
er

20
28

PY
20

28
0

PY

Tr
ac
e 
H
ow

el
l

U
‐5
70

2B
Co

lle
ge
 R
d 
Ac

ce
ss
 m

an
ag
em

en
t i
m
pr
ov

em
en

t f
ro
m
 C
ar
ol
in
a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

 to
 S
hi
py

ar
d 
Bl
vd

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

20
25

20
29

20
25

0
PY

1

Br
ia
n 
H
ar
di
ng

U
‐6
12

8
U
S 
76

 (O
le
an

de
r D

r)
 a
nd

 G
re
en

vi
lle
 L
oo

p 
Rd

/G
re
en

vi
lle
 A
ve
nu

e 
D
ua

l L
ef
ts

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

20
29

PY
20

29
0

PY

Kr
is
ta
 K
im

m
el

U
‐4
73

8B
Ca

pe
 F
ea
r C

ro
ss
in
g 
 (N

C 
13

3 
to
 U
S 
42

1)

Br
un

sw
ic
k/
N
ew

 
H
an

ov
er

PY
PY

PY
0

PY

St
at
ew

id
e

D
at
e 
Co

m
pl
et
ed

:
8/
14

/2
01

9

Re
gi
on

al
 Im

pa
ct

PO
:

W
M
PO

D
iv
is
io
n 
N
ee

ds
Co

nt
ac
t:

Ca
itl
in
 M

ar
ks

Pr
oj
ec

t L
et

91
0‐
34

1‐
20

00
 |
 c
m
m
ar
ks
@
nc

do
t.g

ov

Fa
lle

n 
ou

t o
f S

TI
P

*P
le
as
e 
no

te
: L
et
 D
at
es

 m
ay
 c
ha

ng
e 
w
ith

 th
e 
fin

al
 S
TI
P 
re
le
as
e 
in
 S
ep

te
m
be

r*



 

 
 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
6th Floor Conference Room, 320 Chestnut Street 

Wednesday, July 31, 2019 
 
 

Members Present 
David Piepmeyer, Pender County 
Pat Batleman, Town of Leland 
Neil Anderson, City of Wilmington 
Charlie Rivenbark, City of Wilmington 
Mike Allen, Town of Belville 
Steve Shuttleworth, Town of Carolina Beach 
John Ellen, Town of Kure Beach 
Hank Miller, Town of Wrightsville Beach 
Pat Kusek, New Hanover County 
Mike Forte, Brunswick County 
Mike Alford, NC Board of Transportation 

Others Present 
Mike Kozlosky, Executive Director, WMPO 
Karen Collette, NCDOT Highway Division 3 
Chad Kimes, NCDOT Highway Division 3 
Leta Huntsinger, WSP 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
Chairman Piepmeyer called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. 

2. Conflict of Interest Statement 
Chairman Piepmeyer read the conflict of interest statement and asked if any members had a 
conflict with any of the items on the meeting agenda.  No members reported having a conflict.  

3. Approval of Board Members’ Excused Absences 
Mr. Kozlosky stated that Steve Shuttleworth and Jonathan Barfield have requested to be 
excused from the meeting.   

Ms. Kusek made a motion to excuse the absences of Mr. Shuttleworth and Mr. Barfield.   
Mr. Ellen seconded the motion, and it carried unanimously.   

4. Approval of the Agenda 
Mr. Kozlosky distributed a letter of support to Board Members.  Chairman Piepmeyer requested 
that it be added to the agenda as a discussion item. 

Mr. Ellen made a motion to approve the agenda as amended, seconded by Mr. Miller, and the 
motion carried unanimously.   

5. Public Comment Period 
Johnny Thompson, 7219 Pine Cliff Drive, Leland, spoke to the Board regarding construction on 
Pine Cliff Road in Brunswick County.  He expressed concerns regarding the shoulder of the 
road and emergency access.   

Ms. Collette requested his contact information.  Mr. Thompson responded that Mr. Kimes has 
taken his contact information. 

Roy Henderson, 7247 Pine Cliff Drive, Leland, spoke to the Board regarding construction on 
Pine Cliff Road as well.  He expressed concerns regarding dust from the construction site.   



WMPO Board Meeting Minutes  Page 2 
July 31, 2019 
 

6. Presentations 
a. United States Maritime Administration – Amanda Rutherford, Mid-Atlantic Gateway 

Director for Maritime Administration 
Ms. Rutherford, Gateway Director, U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT), Maritime 
Sector, gave an overview of the agency, which provides technical and grant assistance for 
maritime infrastructure.  She pointed out that a gap in infrastructure grants exists in North 
Carolina.  She stated that she works with the Port, which needs letters of support from the 
community and MPO in order to pursue grant opportunities.   

Ms. Rutherford stated that a new federal grant program limited to coastal areas has been 
developed with a minimum award of $10 million, a match of 20% and a deadline of 8:00 
p.m., September 16, 2019 via www.grants.gov.  She requested to be made aware of any 
projects that might be submitted for the grant.  She added that the grant will be offered  
next year as well in addition to other grant programs, such as moving freight by barge.   

Ms. Rutherford stated that United States Maritime Administration (MARAD) has vessel 
missions during peace time such as those during hurricanes or natural disasters declared  
by an Act of Congress.  

In response to an inquiry by Mr. Rivenbark and Mr. Anderson, Mr. Kozlosky stated that staff 
would research the appropriateness of submitting the Rail Relocation Project for a grant.  He 
noted that the City of Wilmington or the MPO might be the applicant for the project.  

b. Independence Boulevard Extension – Susan Westbury, AECOM 
Krista Kimmel, NCDOT Division 3, stated that she is the assigned project manager for the 
Independence Boulevard Extension Project. 

Ms. Westbury distributed a hand-out from a public meeting held last Monday.  She gave an 
overview of the project’s history, current options and status.  She noted that the overall goal 
of the project is to extend Independence Boulevard beyond its current terminus at Randall 
Parkway to Martin Luther King Jr. Parkway in order to provide an additional corridor to 
compensate for the lack of direct north-south connectivity within the City of Wilmington.  In 
addition, the project will provide congestion relief to Kerr Avenue, College Road and Market 
Street.  She gave the timeline for the project, as follows: 

• 1972 – First appearance in the thoroughfare plan  
• 2002 – Project initiated by NCDOT  
• 2008 – Purpose and need developed 
• 2010 – Six corridors considered, as follows:  
• 2011 – Public meeting; eight design alternatives developed; impact analysis yielded 

three alternatives for detailed study (#2, #7 and #8) 
• 2012 – Second public meeting to present the three alternatives. Concerns led to 

considerations of raising the railroad rather than the corridor, or designing a 
depressed facility for a corridor under the railroad, which were found to be cost 
prohibitive and posed some design concerns.  

• 2016 – Funding received; studies updated for the three alternatives. 
• 2018 – NCDOT selected Alternative 7 with two options for the interchange at Market 

Street. Coordination with CSX and NCDOT Rail Division, who agreed to at-grade 
crossings for greenway connection of the Cross City Trail from Randall Parkway to 

http://www.grants.gov/


WMPO Board Meeting Minutes  Page 3 
July 31, 2019 
 

Maides Park.  Currently, the Draft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS) is in 
progress, and a public meeting was held last Monday. 

Ms. Westbury stated that once Alternative 7 was chosen, NCDOT and AECOM sought to 
further minimize the impacts of the project.  Alternative design considerations include the 
following:  

 Single Point Urban Interchange (SPUI)  
 Traditional Urban Diamond Interchange (TUDI) 
 Bridging Market Street to Hurst  
 Improved access at Darlington  
 Reducing the typical section and design speed to narrow the roadway 

A question/answer and discussion period was held.  

Ms. Westbury displayed a video regarding the project.  She stated that work with state and 
federal agencies on the environmental document is currently in progress.  She noted that 
potential areas for noise walls, cost estimates, alternative impacts, and summarizing public 
meeting comments (open until August 18th) will follow.  She added that the first draft is 
anticipated in September, with signatures in early 2020, followed by a public hearing with 
design maps showing proposed noise abatement areas and the alternative to be chosen 
after the public hearing. 

Mr. Anderson commented that the City of Wilmington should consider beautification of the 
interchange. 

Chairman Piepmeyer expressed appreciation for the presentation of the timeline, and 
pointed out the importance of communicating that these projects are first identified by the 
local jurisdictions.  

Ms. Collette stated that although the MPO expressed a desire for an elevated facility, 
several members of the public expressed opposition to a bridge due to the type of 
characters that loiter under bridges.  She commented that the interchange would be an 
aesthetic improvement.  

Mr. Kozlosky stated that the project is funded for right of way acquisition in 2022, and for 
construction in 2025, 2026 and 2027. 

7. Consent Agenda 
a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of May 29, 2019 and Special Board Meeting 

Minutes of June 26, 2019 
b. Resolution adopting the Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization’s 

Title VI Program Plan 
c. Resolution approving 2018-2027 STIP/MPO Transportation Improvement Program 

Amendment #19-3 
d. Resolution approving the naming of the NC Ferry Division Tugs 

Mr. Rivenbark made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Ms. Kusek 
seconded the motion, and it carried unanimously.   

 



WMPO Board Meeting Minutes  Page 4 
July 31, 2019 
 

8. Regular Agenda 
a. Resolution approving the allocation of 2020-2021 Surface Transportation Block Grant 

- Direct Attributable and Transportation Alternatives - Set Aside Funding for the 
Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Ms. Kimes reminded the Board that the MPO issued a call for projects on April 1st for 
Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STBGP) and Transportation Alternatives Set 
Aside (TASA) funds, which closed on July 1st and initially considered the development of a 
five-year plan.  The applications spanned two years and did not exceed the available funds 
for those two fiscal years 2020 and 2021.  Applications were as follows: 

TASA  
 Town of Carolina Beach/NCDOT – US 421 Lake Park/Hamlet Avenue 

Intersection Improvements  

STBGP 
 City of Wilmington/New Hanover County – Traffic Signal Preemption 
 Town of Wrightsville Beach – West Salisbury Street Streetscape  
 City of Wilmington – Wilmington Multi Modal Center Phase 1B 
 Town of Carolina Beach – St Joseph/Lewis Drive Bike Lanes 
 Friends of the Wilmington Rail Trail – Wilmington Rail Trail: Phase 1  

Master Plan Development 

Ms. Kimes stated that staff does not recommend the Wilmington Rail Trail: Phase 1 Master 
Plan development since it is a planning project that is not appropriate for STBGP funding.   
She requested discussion as to how it could be supported.   

Mr. Kozlosky pointed out that the signal preemption project is a joint effort between the City, 
New Hanover County and New Hanover Regional Medical Center.  

Ms. Kimes stated that this is the first year that multiple jurisdictions have applied together.  
She noted that the total requests are $2.8 million for the current fiscal year and $627,000 for 
the following fiscal year.  She added that each year, the MPO is awarded $234,000 in TASA 
funding.  She noted that the STIP unit in Raleigh advises that the more restrictive TASA 
funding be awarded first.   

Ms. Kimes gave a brief overview of remaining funds.  She stated that member jurisdictions 
expressed concerns regarding the timing of the call for projects, which coincided with budget 
preparation.  She noted that in the future, the timing should be adjusted to avoid the conflict.  
She added that another option might be to hold an open call for STBGP funds.  Since 
STBGP funds do not require the competitive process and deadline that TASA funds do. 

Mr. Kozlosky requested that the Board consider staff’s recommendation for TASA and 
STBGP funds, flexing funds to the MPO’s Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) for the 
Rail Trail Master Plan, support for two calls per year and support for going out for an 
additional call for projects.   

Following further consideration, Mr. Anderson made a motion to approve the Resolution 
approving the allocation of 2020-2021 Surface Transportation Block Grant - Direct 
Attributable and Transportation Alternatives - Set Aside funding for the Wilmington Urban 



WMPO Board Meeting Minutes  Page 5 
July 31, 2019 
 

Area Metropolitan Planning Organization.  Mr. Ellen seconded the motion, and it carried 
unanimously.   

It was the consensus of the Board for staff to return with a recommendation to consider 
flexing funds in the Unified Planning Work Program for the Rail Trail Master Plan.  

Mr. Forte made a motion to approve two calls per year.  Mr. Anderson seconded the motion, 
and it carried unanimously. 

9. Discussion 
a. Cape Fear Moving Forward 2045 Red-Line Analysis 

Ms. Leta Huntsinger, WSP, gave an overview of project costs, data sources, and funding 
amounts.  She stated that in addition to project details provided by staff, cost estimation 
tools were provided by NCDOT for the Roadway and Bicycle/Pedestrian modes to estimate 
construction costs.  For the other modes, historic information was available from the Cape 
Fear Public Transportation Authority, Wilmington International Airport, NCDOT through the 
State Transportation Improvement Plan (STIP), feasibly studies, and modal agency 
representatives.   

Ms. Huntsinger stated that right-of-way costs in this region were the more challenging 
aspect.  Many regions use an average cost.  However, due to the diversity of land values 
within the region, tax records were reviewed to separate areas into districts or zones with 
similar values and land use type (residential, commercial and undeveloped/vacant land).  

Ms. Huntsinger stated that the projects were sorted and adjusted for increased costs over 
time in five-year increments.  She noted that a conservative estimate for the projects in the 
Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) is about $3.5 billion in 2020, or $7.25 billion in 2045.  
With the projects already programmed in the Transportation Improvements Program (TIP), 
needs across the region total $7.4 billion in 2020 dollars.  She noted that light rail was 
excluded from the overall estimation since it is a special case without historical data.  

Ms. Huntsinger gave an overview of alternative funding sources.  She noted that following 
further research, several proposed sources of revenue were abandoned due to lack of 
viability; although, they will be summarized in a technical memo.  She added that the 
remaining alternate funding sources with potential revenue in 2020 dollars over the life of 
the plan include the following: 

• Quarter-cent (¼ ¢) Local Option Sales Tax (General Transportation or Transit) –  
all of New Hanover County and portions of Brunswick and Pender counties within the 
MPO boundary – $6.12 million  

• Driver’s License Tax ($5 annual fee) – population assumptions and data challenges 
regarding the number of registered vehicles – $25 million 

• Vehicle Registration Fee ($7 per vehicle) – population assumptions and data 
challenges regarding the number of registered vehicles – $40 million 

• Vehicle Rental Tax (5%) – New Hanover County only (no car rental agencies currently 
exist in Brunswick or Pender counties within the MPO boundary) – $29 million 

• Bicycle Registration ($10 annually) – challenges in estimating bicycle ownership –  
$7 million (conservative estimate) 



WMPO Board Meeting Minutes  Page 6 
July 31, 2019 
 

Ms. Huntsinger pointed out that the quarter-cent sales tax has the greatest potential for 
alternative revenue. 

Ms. Lorenzo gave an overview of the draft redline process for project selection by mode.  
She stated that WSP provided 2020 cost estimates for the ranked projects.  She noted that 
a 3% inflation factor was applied for out years in five-year increments for 2025-2045.  

Ms. Lorenzo stated that the Aviation mode has more money than projects, which is to be 
expected since the airport’s needs change with great frequency.   

In response to an inquiry by Mr. Anderson, Ms. Lorenzo explained that the projects have 
been color-coded to categorize projects as funded (green), fiscally constrained (blue), and 
unfunded (red).   

Ms. Lorenzo stated that the Bike/Pedestrian list was amended based on comments by the 
Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) favoring projects that cost $5 million or less, and those 
that provide bicycle and pedestrian amenities, as well as removing bike lanes on high-speed 
corridors.  She pointed out that some of the costlier projects, such as a Leland to Wilmington 
bike-pedestrian connection (the highest ranking project on the list), were moved below the 
red line of fiscally constrained projects and will appear in the plan as unfunded.   

Several Board members expressed concerns regarding the volume of information, and 
requested further details.  Mr. Kozlosky reminded the Board that the recommendations 
would be brought back to the Board in August for consideration, unless a work session is 
desired.   

Vice Chair Batleman suggested that the members review the recommendations with their 
Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC) representatives.   

In response to an inquiry by Ms. Kusek, Ms. Lorenzo stated that forecasted revenues are 
based on historical data and specific to each mode.   

Mr. Kozlosky commented that staff will bring this item back at the August meeting and would 
be available to meet with each of the members individually if desired.   

b. NCDOT Funding Challenges 
Chad Kimes, NCDOT Division 3 Deputy Division Engineer, gave an overview of NCDOT’s 
funding challenges.  He stated that the revised draft STIP from Prioritization 6.0 is due to be 
released next week.  He noted that NCDOT aims to maintain a cash fund balance over the 
next three years ranging between $250 million and $750 million.  Below the minimum, 
NCDOT cannot let projects.  

Mr. Kimes stated that spending hit the red line in July due to several challenges as follows: 

 $400 million reimbursement as a result of the hurricane 
 $267 million impact in Map Act settlement 
 Construction cost increases 
 $69 million impact from snow response 

Mr. Kimes stated that in order to get back on track, all projects without bonds or grants are 
being delayed.  He noted that the #1 project in Southeastern North Carolina, the Hampstead 
Bypass in Pender County, which is one year from let, was going to be pushed out three 



WMPO Board Meeting Minutes  Page 7 
July 31, 2019 
 

years.  However, NCDOT was able to reposition some bond money and the northern 
section, a 4- to 5-year project, will be let as planned (next September).  The A Section (I-140 
to NC-210) will be delayed two years (2½ years to build).  So, the Hampstead Bypass will 
open as anticipated in 2025.   

Chairman Piepmeyer explained that although the A Section is eight miles, and the B Section 
is five miles, the A Section is all on new location and the B Section includes three 
interchanges.   

Mr. Kimes stated that the Hampstead Median Project was delayed significantly as a result pf 
this decision.  He commented that he could not go into detail on the other projects since 
much of his current information may change.  He added that some of the delays have to do 
with phasing.  He noted that Division 3 will not lose projects as other divisions may due to 
the previous decision to accelerate projects from a 10-year program to a five-year program.   

Mr. Kimes stated that he would return after the draft STIP is released.   

Chairman Piepmeyer expressed appreciation to Mr. Kimes.   

Mr. Alford commended the efforts of the Division engineers.   

Mr. Miller expressed appreciation as well.   

Chairman Piepmeyer pointed out that the Department implemented the vision of Secretary 
Trogdon, which likely benefitted the region.   

Ms. Collette recognized the efforts of Mr. Kimes.   

Further discussion ensued regarding the unforeseen impacts to NCDOT’s fund balance.   

c. 2018-2027 STIP/MPO Transportation Improvement Program Administrative 
Modification #19-3 
Mr. Kozlosky stated that this item is for informational purposes only.  

d. Letter of Support 
Mr. Kozlosky stated that Volkswagen pleaded guilty to tampering with emissions control 
devices, and agreed to a settlement with the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).  The 
Division of Air Quality was selected to oversee the settlements.  Wave is in the process of 
applying for four compressed natural gas buses through this grant opportunity.  Staff has 
written a letter of support.   

Mr. Ellen made a motion to approve Mr. Kozlosky’s letter of support for Cape Fear Public 
Transportation Authority’s application for the four buses.  Vice Chair Batleman seconded the 
motion and it carried unanimously. 

10. Updates 
Mr. Kozlosky stated that the updates have been included in the agenda packet.   

11. Announcements 
a. N.C. 133 (Castle Hayne Rd) widening from I-140/U.S. 17 (Wilmington Bypass) to 

Division Drive Public Meeting – July 25th   
b. Bike/Pedestrian Committee Meeting – August 13th  
c. The next WMPO Board meeting – August 28th 



WMPO Board Meeting Minutes  Page 8 
July 31, 2019 
 
 

12. Adjournment 
With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:03 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Mike Kozlosky 
Executive Director 
Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 

 

 THE ABOVE MINUTES ARE NOT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS.   
THE ENTIRE PROCEEDINGS ARE RECORDED ON A COMPACT DISC AS PART OF THIS RECORD. 



 
   

 
FY 2019-2020 Unified Planning Work Program Amendment #2 – STBGP-DA  

August 28, 2019 
 
III-D-3 Special Studies – Increase STBGP-DA funds by $40,000 for the completion of the Rail Trail 
Master Plan Special Study. 
 
III-D-3 Special Studies – Increase STBGP-DA local funds by $10,000 for the completion of the Rail 
Trail Master Plan Special Study. 
 
 

 

 



 

SE
CT

IO
N

  5
30

3
TA

SK
TA

SK
Tr

an
si

t /
 H

ig
hw

ay
CO

D
E

D
ES

CR
IP

TI
O

N
LO

CA
L

FH
W

A
LO

CA
L

N
CD

O
T

FT
A

LO
CA

L
FH

W
A

LO
CA

L
N

CD
O

T
LO

CA
L

N
CD

O
T

FE
D

ER
AL

TO
TA

L
20

%
80

%
10

%
10

%
80

%
20

%
80

%
50

%
50

%
II-

A
SU

RV
EI

LL
AN

CE
 O

F 
CH

AN
G

E
II-

A-
1

Tr
af

fic
 V

ol
um

e 
Co

un
ts

10
,6

00
42

,4
00

10
,6

00
   

   
   

   
 

42
,4

00
   

   
   

   
53

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

II-
A-

2
Ve

hi
cl

e 
M

ile
s o

f T
ra

ve
l

50
20

0
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
II-

A-
3

St
re

et
 S

ys
te

m
s C

ha
ng

es
II-

A-
4

Tr
af

fic
 A

cc
id

en
ts

50
20

0
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
II-

A-
5

Tr
an

sit
 S

ys
te

m
 D

at
a

1,
10

0
4,

40
0

1,
20

0
   

   
   

 
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

9,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

2,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
 

14
,0

00
   

   
   

   
17

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

II-
A-

6
Dw

el
lin

g 
U

ni
t, 

Po
p.

 &
 E

m
p.

 C
ha

ng
e

80
0

3,
20

0
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

20
0

   
   

   
   

  
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
II-

A-
7

Ai
r T

ra
ve

l
II-

A-
8

Ve
hi

cl
e 

O
cc

up
an

cy
 R

at
es

II-
A-

9
Tr

av
el

 T
im

e 
St

ud
ie

s 
50

20
0

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

II-
A-

10
M

ap
pi

ng
5,

07
7

20
,3

07
5,

89
0

   
   

   
  

23
,5

62
   

   
   

   
 

10
,9

67
   

   
   

   
 

43
,8

69
   

   
   

   
54

,8
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

II-
A-

11
Ce

nt
ra

l A
re

a 
Pa

rk
in

g 
In

ve
nt

or
y

II-
A-

12
Bi

ke
 &

 P
ed

. F
ac

ili
tie

s I
nv

en
to

ry
80

0
3,

20
0

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

II-
B

LO
N

G
 R

AN
G

E 
TR

AN
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
II-

B-
1 

Co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 B
as

e 
Ye

ar
 D

at
a

II-
B-

2
Co

lle
ct

io
n 

of
 N

et
w

or
k 

Da
ta

II-
B-

3
Tr

av
el

 M
od

el
 U

pd
at

es
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

II-
B-

4
Tr

av
el

 S
ur

ve
ys

II-
B-

5
Fo

re
ca

st
 o

f D
at

a 
to

 H
or

iz
on

 y
ea

r
II-

B-
6

Co
m

m
un

ity
 G

oa
ls 

&
 O

bj
ec

tiv
es

4,
20

0
   

   
   

   
16

,8
00

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

3,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

4,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

II-
B-

7
Fo

re
ca

st
 o

f F
ut

ur
el

 T
ra

ve
l P

at
te

rn
s

II-
B-

8
Ca

pa
ci

ty
 D

ef
ic

ie
nc

y 
An

al
ys

is
1,

20
0

4,
80

0
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

   
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
II-

B-
9

Hi
gh

w
ay

 E
le

m
en

t o
f t

h 
LR

TP
4,

80
0

19
,2

00
4,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
19

,2
00

   
   

   
   

24
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
II-

B-
10

Tr
an

sit
 E

le
m

en
t o

f t
he

 L
RT

P
40

0
1,

60
0

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

3,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
80

0
   

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

II-
B-

11
Bi

cy
cl

e 
&

 P
ed

. E
le

m
en

t o
f t

he
 L

RT
P

4,
00

0
16

,0
00

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

16
,0

00
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

II-
B-

12
Ai

rp
or

t/
Ai

r T
ra

ve
l E

le
m

en
t o

f L
RT

P
1,

00
0

4,
00

0
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
II-

B-
13

Co
lle

ct
or

 S
tr

ee
t E

le
m

en
t o

f L
RT

P
60

0
2,

40
0

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

II-
B-

14
Ra

il,
 W

at
er

 o
r o

th
er

 m
od

e 
of

 L
RT

P
1,

00
0

4,
00

0
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
II-

B-
15

Fr
ei

gh
t M

ov
em

en
t/

M
ob

ili
ty

 P
la

nn
in

g
1,

20
0

4,
80

0
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

   
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
II-

B-
16

Fi
na

nc
ia

l P
la

nn
in

g
40

0
1,

60
0

80
0

   
   

   
   

  
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

6,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

80
0

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
II-

B-
17

Co
ng

es
tio

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

ie
s

2,
00

0
8,

00
0

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
II-

B-
18

Ai
r Q

ua
l. 

Pl
an

ni
ng

/C
on

fo
rm

ity
 A

na
l.

III
-A

PL
AN

N
IN

G
 W

O
RK

 P
RO

G
RA

M
22

4
   

   
   

   
   

89
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

89
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
12

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

III
-B

TR
AN

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
PR

O
G

RA
M

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

III
-C

CV
L 

RG
TS

. C
M

P.
/O

TR
. R

EG
. R

EQ
S.

 
III

-C
-1

Ti
tle

 V
I

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
80

0
   

   
   

   
  

80
0

6,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

80
0

6,
80

0
   

   
   

   
  

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

III
-C

-2
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l J

us
tic

e
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

III
-C

-3
M

in
or

ity
 B

us
in

es
s E

nt
er

pr
ise

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
80

0
   

   
   

   
  

80
0

6,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

80
0

6,
80

0
   

   
   

   
  

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

III
-C

-4
Pl

an
ni

ng
 fo

r t
he

 E
ld

er
ly

 &
 D

isa
bl

ed
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

III
-C

-5
Sa

fe
ty

/D
ru

g 
Co

nt
ro

l P
la

nn
in

g
III

-C
-6

Pu
bl

ic
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

80
0

   
   

   
   

  
80

0
6,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
2,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
80

0
14

,4
00

   
   

   
   

18
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
III

-C
-7

Pr
iv

at
e 

Se
ct

or
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

III
-D

IN
CI

D
EN

TA
L 

PL
N

G
./

PR
O

JE
CT

 D
EV

.
III

-D
-1

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t P
ln

g.
III

-D
-2

En
vi

ro
. A

na
ly

sis
 &

 P
re

-T
IP

 P
ln

g.
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

III
-D

-3
Sp

ec
ia

l S
tu

di
es

16
,0

00
   

   
   

 
64

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

   
   

   
40

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
26

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
10

4,
00

0
   

   
   

 
13

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
III

-D
-4

Re
gi

on
al

 o
r S

ta
te

w
id

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

III
-E

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

&
 O

PE
RA

TI
O

N
S

64
,2

66
25

7,
06

6
2,

80
0

   
   

   
 

2,
80

0
   

   
   

   
22

,4
00

   
   

   
   

 
42

,3
13

   
   

   
16

9,
24

9
   

   
   

  
61

,8
00

   
   

   
  

61
,8

00
   

   
   

  
17

1,
17

9
   

   
   

  
64

,6
00

   
   

   
  

44
8,

71
5

   
   

   
 

68
4,

49
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

TO
TA

LS
$1

23
,6

67
$4

94
,6

69
$8

,0
00

$8
,0

00
$6

4,
00

0
$5

8,
20

3
$2

32
,8

11
$6

1,
80

0
$6

1,
80

0
$2

51
,6

70
$6

9,
80

0
$7

91
,4

80
$1

,1
12

,9
50 16

W
ilm

in
gt

on
 U

rb
an

 A
re

a 
M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 P

la
nn

in
g 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
FY

20
20

 U
ni

fie
d 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (A

m
en

dm
en

t #
2)

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 A
ug

us
t 2

8,
 2

01
9

  S
EC

. 1
04

 (f
) P

L
ST

BG
P-

D
A

TD
M

 
   

   
   

   
TA

SK
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 S

U
M

M
AR

Y
 H

ig
hw

ay
 /

 T
ra

ns
it

 H
ig

hw
ay

 /
 T

ra
ns

it
Tr

an
si

t 



WILMINGTON URBAN AREA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
BOARD 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENT #2 TO THE WILMINGTON URBAN AREA 
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION’S FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 UNIFIED 

PLANNING WORK PROGRAM  
 
WHEREAS, the Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization provides transportation 
planning services for the City of Wilmington, Town of Carolina Beach, Town of Kure Beach, Town of 
Wrightsville Beach, Town of Belville, Town of Leland, Town of Navassa, New Hanover County, 
Brunswick County, Pender County, Cape Fear Public Transportation Authority and the North Carolina 
Board of Transportation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Unified Planning Work Program documents the comprehensive 
and continuing transportation planning program in the Wilmington Urban Area; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Unified Planning Work Program was adopted by the 
Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization’s Board on March 27, 2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Unified Planning Work Program was amended by the 
Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization’s Board on May 29, 2019; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization can amend the Fiscal Year 
2019-2020 Unified Planning Work Program to cover any anticipated expenditures for the fiscal year; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization received a request from 
the Friends of the Wilmington Rail Trail and Arts Council of Wilmington/New Hanover County for 
Surface Transportation Block Grant- Direct Attributable funding in the amount of $40,000 to complete a 
Rail Trail Master Plan for the rail corridor between 3rd Street and McRae Street in downtown 
Wilmington; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Friends of the Wilmington Rail Trail and Arts Council of Wilmington/New Hanover 
County will provide the local match in the amount of $10,000; and 
 
WHEREAS, the need for amendments to the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Unified Planning Work Program 
have been evaluated and are justified in order to effectively advance transportation planning for Fiscal 
Year 2019-2020; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization proposes amendments to 
the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Unified Planning Work Program to reflect current and anticipated 
expenditures and available funding resources. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Board of the Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan 
Planning Organization hereby approves Amendment #2 to the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Unified Planning 
Work Program. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization’s 
Board on August 28, 2019. 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
David Piepmeyer, Chair 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Mike Kozlosky, Secretary   



  
Pr

op
os

ed
 R

ev
is

io
ns

 to
 2

01
8-

20
27

 S
TI

P/
M

PO
 T

IP
 P

ro
gr

am
s 

 
ST

IP
/M

PO
 T

IP
 M

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
# 

19
-3

 
(J

ul
y 

20
19

) 
 EB

-6
02

5 
BR

U
N

SW
IC

K 
PR

O
J.C

AT
EG

O
RY

 
DI

VI
SI

O
N

 

RI
CE

 H
O

PE
 M

U
LT

I U
SE

 P
AT

H,
 M

UL
TI

 U
SE

 P
AT

H 
AL

O
N

G 
N

C 
13

3 
BE

TW
EE

N
 M

O
RE

CA
M

BL
E 

BO
U

LE
VA

RD
 A

ND
 R

IC
E 

HO
PE

 R
U

N
 IN

 B
EL

VI
LL

E.
 

TO
 A

LL
O

W
 A

DD
IT

IO
N

AL
 T

IM
E 

FO
R 

PL
AN

N
IN

G 
AN

D 
DE

SI
G

N
, D

EL
AY

 R
IG

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
 F

RO
M

 F
Y 

19
 T

O
 F

Y 
22

 A
N

D 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 F
RO

M
 F

Y 
20

 
TO

 F
Y 

22
. 

 
 

EN
GI

N
EE

RI
N

G 
 RI

GH
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 
 CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 

FY
 2

01
9 

- $
24

,0
00

 (S
TB

GD
A)

 
FY

 2
01

9 
-  

 $
6,

00
0 

(L
)  

FY
 2

02
2 

-  
 $

2,
00

0 
(S

TB
GD

A)
 

FY
 2

02
2 

-  
 $

1,
00

0 
(L

) 
FY

 2
02

2 
- $

13
4,

00
0 

(S
TB

GD
A)

 
FY

 2
02

2 
  -

 $
33

,0
00

 (L
) 

   
   

   
   

   
 $

20
0,

00
0 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
EB

-6
02

6 
BR

U
N

SW
IC

K 
PR

O
J.C

AT
EG

O
RY

 
DI

VI
SI

O
N

 

BE
LV

IL
LE

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
RY

 M
UL

TI
 U

SE
 P

AT
H,

 M
U

LT
I 

U
SE

 P
AT

H 
AL

O
N

G 
N

C 
13

3 
CO

N
N

EC
TI

N
G 

N
O

RT
H 

AN
D 

SO
U

TH
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

S 
O

F 
HA

W
KE

SW
AT

ER
 

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T 

TO
 B

EL
VI

LL
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

RY
 

SC
HO

O
L.

 
TO

 A
LL

O
W

 A
DD

IT
IO

N
AL

 T
IM

E 
FO

R 
PL

AN
N

IN
G 

AN
D 

DE
SI

G
N

, D
EL

AY
 R

IG
HT

-O
F-

W
AY

 F
RO

M
 F

Y 
19

 T
O

 F
Y 

22
 A

N
D 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
 F

RO
M

 F
Y 

20
 

TO
 F

Y 
22

. 

 
 

EN
GI

N
EE

RI
N

G 
 RI

GH
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 
 CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 

FY
 2

01
9 

- $
24

,0
00

 (T
AP

DA
) 

FY
 2

01
9 

- $
6,

00
0 

(L
) 

FY
 2

02
2 

- $
2,

00
0 

(T
AP

DA
) 

FY
 2

02
2 

- $
1,

00
0 

(L
) 

FY
 2

02
2 

- $
94

,0
00

 (T
AP

DA
) 

FY
 2

02
2 

- $
24

,0
00

 (L
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
1,

00
0 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

* 
R-

57
83

 
BR

U
N

SW
IC

K 
DU

PL
IN

 
N

EW
 H

AN
O

VE
R 

O
N

SL
O

W
 

PE
N

DE
R 

SA
M

PS
O

N
 

PR
O

J.C
AT

EG
O

RY
 

DI
VI

SI
O

N
 

VA
RI

O
U

S,
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 3
 P

RO
GR

AM
 T

O
 U

PG
RA

DE
 

IN
TE

RS
EC

TI
O

N
S 

TO
 C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
AM

ER
IC

AN
S 

W
IT

H 
DI

SA
BI

LI
TI

ES
 A

CT
 (A

DA
) 

U
SI

N
GT

RA
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

 A
LT

ER
N

AT
IV

ES
 (T

A)
 

FU
N

DS
. 

AD
D 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
 IN

 F
Y 

20
 N

O
T 

PR
EV

IO
U

SL
YP

RO
G

RA
M

M
ED

 T
O

 R
EF

LE
CT

 
CU

RR
EN

T 
DE

LI
VE

RY
 S

CH
ED

U
LE

S 

 
 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
 

FY
 2

01
9 

-  
  $

80
0,

00
0 

(S
) 

FY
 2

01
9 

- $
3,

20
0,

00
0 

(T
A)

 
FY

 2
02

0 
-  

  $
10

0,
00

0 
(S

) 
FY

 2
02

0 
-  

  $
40

0,
00

0 
(T

A)
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

$4
,5

00
,0

00
 

 



WILMINGTON URBAN AREA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
BOARD 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION #19-3 TO THE 

2018-2027 STATE /MPO TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAMS 
 
WHEREAS, the Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization provides 
transportation planning services for the City of Wilmington, Town of Carolina Beach, Town of 
Kure Beach, Town of Wrightsville Beach, Town of Belville, Town of Leland, Town of Navassa, 
New Hanover County, Brunswick County, Pender County, Cape Fear Public Transportation 
Authority and the North Carolina Board of Transportation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board has found that the Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning 
Organization is conducting transportation planning in a continuous, cooperative, and 
comprehensive manner; and  
 
WHEREAS, the North Carolina Board of Transportation adopted the 2018-2027 State 
Transportation Improvement Program on August 3, 2017 and the Wilmington Urban Area 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Board adopted the Statewide/MPO Transportation 
Improvement Programs on August 30, 2017; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization desires to modify 
the adopted 2018-2027 State/MPO Transportation Improvement Programs for Administrative 
Modification #19-3. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Board of the Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan 
Planning Organization hereby approves modifying the 2018-2027 State/MPO Transportation 
Improvement Programs for Administrative Modification #19-3. 
 
ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning 
Organization’s Board on August 28, 2019. 
 
 
 
       
David Piepmeyer, Chair 
 
 
 
      
Mike Kozlosky, Secretary 



  
Pr

op
os

ed
 A

m
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 2
01

8-
20

27
 S

TI
P/

M
PO

 T
IP

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
 

ST
IP

/M
PO

 T
IP

 A
m

en
dm

en
t 1

9-
4 

(A
ug

us
t 2

01
9)

 
 * 

EB
-6

03
7 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E 
PR

O
J.C

AT
EG

O
RY

 
DI

VI
SI

O
N

 

VA
RI

O
U

S,
 R

AI
LS

 T
O

 T
RA

IL
S 

PR
O

GR
AM

 
PR

O
JE

CT
 A

DD
ED

 T
O

 R
EF

LE
CT

 N
EW

 P
RO

G
RA

M
. 

 
ST

AT
EW

ID
E 

PR
O

JE
CT

 
RI

GH
T 

O
F 

W
AY

 
   CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 
  

FY
 2

01
9 

-  
 $

8,
00

0,
00

0 
(T

AL
T5

) 
FY

 2
01

9 
-  

 $
2,

00
0,

00
0 

(L
) 

FY
 2

02
0 

-  
 $

2,
00

0,
00

0 
(T

AL
T5

) 
FY

 2
02

0 
-  

   
 $

50
0,

00
0 

(L
) 

FY
 2

02
4 

- $
10

,0
00

,0
00

 (L
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

$2
2,

50
0,

00
0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



Pr
oj
ec
t I
D

Ra
nk

Pr
oj
ec
t N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 Y
ea

r
Pl
an

ni
ng

 Y
ea

r C
os
t

IL
M
 C
IP

Te
rm

in
al
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P
ar
t 3

 (C
on

st
ru
ct
io
n)

20
20

$1
6,
40

0,
00

0
IL
M
 C
IP

Ai
r C

ar
rie

r E
xp
an

sio
n

20
25

$4
,0
00

,0
00

IL
M
 C
IP

Ta
xi
w
ay
 B
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a
dj
ac
en

t t
o 
Te

rm
in
al
 A
pr
on

 
an

d 
Re

na
m
e 
Ta
xi
w
ay
s

20
25

$7
,0
00

,0
00

AV
‐5
73

0
EX

TE
N
D 
RU

N
W
AY

 6
‐2
4 
PH

AS
E 
1

20
25

$5
,0
00

,0
00

Pr
og

ra
m
m
ed

 
in
 2
01

8‐
20

27
 

ST
IP

AV
‐5
79

5
EX

PA
N
D 
TH

E 
G
EN

ER
AL

 A
VI
AT

IO
N
 A
PR

O
N

20
25

$5
00

,0
00

AV
‐5
80

1
EX

PA
N
SI
O
N
 O
F 
CA

RR
IE
R 
AP

RO
N

20
25

$5
00

,0
00

Fi
sc
al
ly
 

co
ns
tr
ai
ne

d 
pr
oj
ec
ts

AV
‐5
79

8
TA

XI
W
AY

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
20

30
$5

00
,0
00

AV
‐5
79

9
W
ID
EN

 N
O
RT

H‐
SO

U
TH

 T
AX

IW
AY

 S
YS
TE
M

20
30

$5
00

,0
00

U
nf
un

de
d 

du
rin

g 
pl
an

ni
ng

 
ho

riz
on

 
pr
oj
ec
ts

AV
‐5
79

6
IN
CR

EA
SE
 W

ID
TH

 O
F 
AL

L 
TA

XI
W
AY

S
20

30
$5

00
,0
00

A 
‐ 2

1
1

Ex
pa

nd
 A
ir 
Ca

rr
ie
r A

ut
o 
Pa

rk
in
g 

20
25

$4
,8
78

,7
70

A 
‐ 2

3
3

Pe
rim

et
er
 R
oa

d 
De

ve
lo
pm

en
t (
Ph

as
e 
II)

20
25

$1
,5
32

,1
90

A 
‐ 2

5
4

O
ve
rla

y 
Ai
rp
or
t B

ou
le
va
rd
, B

ui
ld
in
g 
Ci
rc
ul
at
io
n,
 a
nd

 
Su

rr
ou

nd
in
g 
Ro

ad
w
ay
s

20
25

$1
,3
34

,7
08

A 
‐ 3

3
5

Pe
rim

et
er
 R
oa

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

25
$1

,4
33

,0
24

A 
‐ 3

6
6

2n
d 
G
A 
Ha

ng
ar
 A
irc

ra
ft
 T
ax
i L
an

e 
(N
or
th
 G
A 
#2

)
20

25
$1

,7
38

,9
11

A 
‐ 3

7
15

Ru
nw

ay
 3
5 
W
in
d 
Co

ne
/P
AP

I R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t
20

25
$5

79
,6
37

A 
‐ 2

2
2

Re
ha

bi
lit
at
e 
Ru

nw
ay
 6
‐2
4 
an

d 
Ta
xi
w
ay
 B

20
30

$1
9,
10

8,
26

5

A 
‐ 2

9
8

Ru
nw

ay
 1
7/
35

 E
xt
en

sio
n 
an

d 
Sa
fe
ty
 A
re
a 

Im
pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

20
30

$9
,0
32

,3
62

A 
‐ 3

1
9

Ro
ad

w
ay
 1
7/
35

 T
ax
iw
ay
 S
ys
te
m
 M

ai
nt
en

an
ce
, O

ve
rla

y,
 

an
d 
W
id
en

in
g 

20
30

$6
,8
70

,4
47

A 
‐ 2

4
7

Ai
rli
ne

 a
nd

 C
us
to
m
s A

pr
on

‐ C
le
an

/S
ea

l J
oi
nt
s a

nd
 R
ep

ai
r 

Pa
ve
m
en

ts
 

20
35

$1
,6
01

,5
49

A 
‐ 7

10
G
A 
Ap

ro
n 
De

ve
lo
pm

en
t P

ha
se
 II

20
35

$2
,3
32

,5
05

A 
‐ 1

4
11

Ex
te
nd

 R
un

w
ay
 2
4‐
 P
ha

se
 II
 o
f I
V

20
35

$1
0,
16

3,
97

1

A 
‐ 2

6
12

N
or
th
sid

e 
FB

O
 #
2 
G
A 
Ap

ro
n 
an

d 
Ha

ng
ar
 D
ev
el
op

m
en

t 
(P
ha

se
 I)

20
35

$1
4,
04

1,
87

8

A 
‐ 1

9
13

Ap
ro
n 
M
ai
nt
en

an
ce

20
35

$2
,5
93

,9
89

A 
‐ 3

0
14

U
pg

ra
de

 V
isu

al
 A
pp

ro
ac
h 
Ai
ds
 a
nd

 R
un

w
ay
 L
ig
ht
in
g

20
35

$3
97

,8
18

A 
‐ 1

8
16

La
nd

 A
cq
ui
sit
io
n 
fo
r A

SR
 S
ite

 R
el
oc
at
io
n

20
40

$1
,6
39

,1
43

A 
‐ 2

7
17

M
ap

 U
til
iti
es
 a
nd

 P
ro
vi
de

 G
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 
In
fo
rm

at
io
n 

Sy
st
em

 (G
IS
) A

irp
or
t I
nt
er
fa
ce
 

20
40

$2
57

,5
08

To
ta
l A

ll 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
 C
os
t

To
ta
l F
isc

al
ly
 C
on

st
ra
in
ed

 P
ro
je
ct
s C

os
t

To
ta
l F
isc

al
ly
 C
on

st
ra
in
ed

 P
ro
je
ct
s

Fo
re
ca
st
ed

 R
ev
en

ue

Av
ia
tio

n 
Fi
sc
al
ly
 C
on

st
ra
in
ed

 P
ro
je
ct
s 
07

.1
7.
20

19

$8
7,
03

6,
67

5 23
$1

49
,4
97

,3
97

$8
7,
03

6,
67

5



Pr
oj
ec
t I
D

Ra
nk

Pr
oj
ec
t N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 Y
ea

r
Pl
an

ni
ng

 Y
ea

r C
os
t

EB
‐6
02

9
Cl
ar
en

do
n 
Av

en
ue

64
5,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

Pr
og

ra
m
m
ed

 
in
 2
01

8‐
20

27
 

ST
IP

EB
‐6
02

8
M
ar
ke
t S

t S
ig
na

liz
ed

 P
ed

es
tr
ia
n 
Cr
os
sin

g
12

5,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

EB
‐5
71

9
Pe

ac
ht
re
e 
Av

en
ue

 B
ic
yc
le
 L
an

e
18

7,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

Fi
sc
al
ly
 

co
ns
tr
ai
ne

d 
pr
oj
ec
ts

BP
 ‐ 
70

0
8

M
AR

KE
T 
ST
 &
 L
U
LL
W
AT

ER
 D
R

20
25

28
,3
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
35

9
Co

lle
ge
 R
d 
M
U
P 
Ph

 I
20

25
2,
92

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

U
nf
un

de
d 

du
rin

g 
pl
an

ni
ng

 
ho

riz
on

 
pr
oj
ec
ts

BP
 ‐ 
55

9
12

Cr
os
s C

ity
 T
ra
il 
M
U
P

20
25

2,
75

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
52

13
O
le
an

de
r D

r B
ik
eP

ed
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

25
1,
77

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
36

14
Co

lle
ge
 R
d 
M
U
P 
Ph

 II
20

25
2,
48

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
78

8
16

3r
d 
St
. a
nd

 B
ru
ns
w
ic
k 
St
. 

20
25

28
,3
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
16

17
In
de

pe
nd

en
ce
 B
lv
d 
Ex
te
ns
io
n 
M
U
P

20
25

4,
41

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
68

1
21

O
LE
AN

DE
R 
DR

 &
 D
AW

SO
N
 S
T

20
25

74
,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
23

3
23

Fl
or
al
 P
kw

y 
Bi
ke
Pe

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

25
85

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
61

9
27

Ca
ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

 &
 A
nt
oi
ne

tt
e 
Dr

20
25

75
,7
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
66

1
28

CO
LL
EG

E 
RD

 &
 R
AN

DA
LL
 P
KW

Y
20

25
28

,3
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
58

9
30

Ca
ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

. a
nd

 S
hi
py

ar
d 
Pe

de
st
ria

n 
Cr
os
sin

g 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

25
53

,4
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
64

9
31

N
ew

 C
en

tr
e 
Dr
 &
 N
 C
ol
le
ge
 R
d

20
25

53
,8
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
72

2
33

3R
D 
ST
 N
 &
 R
ED

 C
RO

SS
 S
T

20
25

28
,3
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
60

4
35

Le
w
is 
Dr
 &
 L
ak
e 
Pa

rk
 B
lv
d

20
25

63
,2
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
84

6
36

St
. J
os
ep

h 
an

d 
La
ke
 P
ar
k 
In
te
rs
ec
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

25
29

,2
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
76

5
39

10
TH

 S
T 
&
 W

O
O
ST
ER

 S
T

20
25

61
,2
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
63

6
41

U
ni
ve
rs
ity

 D
riv

e 
&
 S
 C
ol
le
ge
 R
d

20
25

47
,4
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
56

0
47

U
S 
42

1/
Ca

ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

 a
nd

 H
al
yb

ur
to
n 
Pk
w
y 

Bi
ke
Pe

d 
Cr
os
sin

g 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

25
75

,1
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
69

8
48

M
ar
ke
t S

t. 
an

d 
Ba

rc
la
y 
Hi
lls
 D
r P

ed
es
tr
ia
n 
Cr
os
sin

g 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

25
39

,8
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
74

4
49

10
TH

 S
T 
&
 D
AW

SO
N
 S
T

20
25

61
,2
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
77

5
50

M
IL
IT
AR

Y 
CU

TO
FF
 R
D 
&
 D
ES
TI
N
Y 
W
AY

_F
RE

SC
O
 D
R

20
25

50
,8
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
58

1
55

Ca
ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

 &
 C
ol
le
ge
 R
d

20
25

81
,3
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
77

4
56

M
IL
IT
AR

Y 
CU

TO
FF
 R
D 
&
 S
IR
 T
YL
ER

 D
R/
M
AI
N
 S
T

20
25

50
,8
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
59

1
58

G
re
en

vi
lle
 L
oo

p 
Rd

. &
 O
le
an

de
r D

r. 
20

25
40

,1
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
64

6
61

Co
lle
ge
 rd

 &
 O
le
an

de
r D

r
20

25
77

,4
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
64

8
66

M
ili
ta
ry
 C
ut
to
ff 
Rd

 &
 E
as
tw

oo
d 
Rd

20
25

28
,3
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

Bi
ke

Pe
d 
Fi
sc
al
ly
 C
on

st
ra
in
ed

 P
ro
je
ct
s 0

7.
17

.2
01

9

*F
isc

al
ly
 c
on

st
ra
in
ed

 p
ro
je
ct
 li
st
 h
as
 

be
en

 a
m
en

de
d 
ba

se
d 
on

 c
om

m
en

ts
 

by
 th

e 
CA

C 
to
 p
la
ce
 e
m
ph

as
is 
on

 
pr
oj
ec
ts
 <
$5

 m
ill
io
n,
 th

at
 re

m
ov

ed
 

bi
ke
 la
ne

s o
n 
hi
gh

 sp
ee

d 
co
rr
id
or
s,
 

an
d 
th
at
 p
ro
vi
de

 b
ic
yc
le
 a
nd

 
pe

de
st
ria

n 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s



BP
 ‐ 
58

4
71

Co
lle
ge
 R
d 
&
 S
ho

pp
in
g 
Ce

nt
er
 E
nt
ra
nc
e

20
25

65
,5
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
59

0
74

M
ili
ta
ry
 C
ut
of
f R

d 
&
 W

rig
ht
sv
ill
e 
Av

e
20

25
40

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
59

7
75

17
Th

 S
t &

 G
le
n 
M
ea

de
 R
d

20
25

75
,4
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
63

9
76

S 
21

st
 S
t &

 M
ar
ke
t S

t
20

25
48

,7
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
66

9
77

3R
D 
ST
 &
 D
AW

SO
N
 S
T

20
25

62
,5
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
63

5
79

Pa
rk
er
 F
ar
m
 D
r &

 M
ili
ta
ry
 C
ut
of
f R

d
20

25
41

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
57

4
88

Dr
ys
da

le
 D
r &

 M
ili
ta
ry
 C
ut
of
f R

d
20

25
31

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
54

6
29

Co
lle
ge
 R
d.
 C
en

tr
al
 T
ra
il 

20
30

2,
49

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
15

40
In
de

pe
nd

en
ce
 B
lv
d 
M
U
P 
Ph

 II
20

30
2,
24

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
28

42
Ca

us
ew

ay
 D
r B

ic
yc
lis
t I
m
pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

30
1,
16

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
38

1
44

Jo
hn

 D
. B

ar
ry
 B
ik
e 
La
ne

s
20

30
2,
50

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
36

1
52

Co
lle
ge
 R
d.
 C
en

tr
al
 T
ra
il 
Ex
t. 

20
30

2,
42

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
75

4
82

Pr
in
ce
ss
 P
la
ce
 D
r. 
an

d 
30

th
. S
t. 

20
30

78
,6
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
28

1
85

W
ay
ni
ck
 B
lv
d.
 

20
30

1,
09

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
59

4
89

Ca
ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

 &
 In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 B
lv
d

20
30

75
,9
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
63

3
90

M
ili
ta
ry
 C
ut
of
f R

d 
&
 C
ay
m
an

 C
ou

rt
20

30
58

,3
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
64

7
91

M
ar
ke
t S

t &
 G
or
do

n 
Rd

20
30

91
,1
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
57

9
92

M
ili
ta
ry
 C
ut
of
f R

d 
&
 S
ta
tio

n 
Rd

20
30

58
,5
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
64

2
93

Ea
st
w
oo

d 
Rd

 &
 B
ay
 C
re
ek
 D
r

20
30

32
,8
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
79

5
10

0
G
O
RD

O
N
 R
D 
&
 N
ET
HE

RL
AN

DS
 D
R

20
30

59
,5
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
83

9
10

2
U
S 
17

 &
 W

 G
AT

E 
DR

/G
RA

N
DI
FL
O
RA

 D
R

20
30

75
,9
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
56

3
10

7
Ca

us
ew

ay
 D
r &

 S
al
isb

ur
y 
St

20
30

60
,6
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
85

5
10

8
Ec
ho

 F
ar
m
s a

nd
 G
eo

rg
e 
An

de
rs
on

 C
ro
ss
in
g 

Im
pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

30
91

,1
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
46

8b
46

Do
w
nt
ow

n 
Tr
ai
l G

re
en

w
ay
 (P

ha
se
 II
, N

ut
t S

t t
o 
Bu

rn
t 

M
ill
 C
re
ek
)

20
35

6,
84

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
55

6
54

17
th
 S
t N

HC
 L
ib
ra
ry
 C
on

ne
ct
io
n

20
35

2,
65

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
86

0
64

W
rig

ht
sv
ill
e 
Be

ac
h 
Si
de

w
al
k 
Re

al
ig
hn

m
en

t
20

35
3,
79

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
12

94
U
S 
17

 M
U
P

20
35

53
0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
84

9
11

0
La
ke
 p
ar
k 
Bl
vd

 a
nd

 C
B 
La
ke
 P
ar
k 
In
te
rs
ec
tio

n 
Im

pr
o

20
35

39
,3
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
46

8a
57

Do
w
nt
ow

n 
Tr
ai
l G

re
en

w
ay
 (P

ha
se
 I,
 R
iv
er
fr
on

t 
Bo

ar
dw

al
k 
to
 B
es
s S

t)
20

40
8,
31

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
49

72
Pe

ac
ht
re
e 
Av

e 
Bi
ke
Pe

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
20

40
2,
76

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
19

3
97

La
ke
 A
ve
 B
ik
eP

ed
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

40
1,
41

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
29

8
11

2
Ch

ap
pe

ll 
Lo
op

20
40

25
0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
58

0
11

6
Ca

ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

. a
nd

 M
at
eo

 D
r. 
Pe

de
st
ria

n 
Cr
os
sin

g 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

40
12

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

BP
 ‐ 
57

7
11

8
Ba

ys
ho

re
 D
r &

 M
ar
ke
t S

t
20

40
10

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
62

6
11

9
Ri
ve
r R

d 
&
 C
ar
ol
in
a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

20
40

99
,3
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
64

4
12

0
Ca

us
ew

ay
 D
r &

 L
um

in
aS
t

20
40

44
,1
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
83

8
12

1
U
S 
17

 &
 O
LD

E 
W
AT

ER
FO

RD
 W

Y/
PL
O
O
F 
RD

 S
E

20
40

84
,3
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
84

2
12

5
U
S 
17

 &
 L
an

va
le
 R
d 
N
E 
(P
ro
vi
sio

n 
Pa

rk
w
ay
)

20
40

16
0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   



BP
 ‐ 
85

1
12

7
N
or
th
 C
ar
ol
in
a 
Av

e 
an

d 
La
ke
 P
ar
k 
Bl
vd

 In
te
rs
ec
tio

n
20

40
45

,5
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
79

2
13

0
U
S 
17

/M
AR

KE
T 
ST
 &
 N
 G
RE

EN
 M

EA
DO

W
S 
DR

20
40

80
,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
84

5
13

1
Ha

rp
er
 a
nd

 C
an

al
 In

te
rs
ec
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

40
59

,2
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
57

2
13

5
U
S 
42

1 
&
 Is
ab

el
 H
ol
m
es
 B
rid

ge
20

40
65

,9
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
85

4
13

6
Ha

rp
er
 A
ve
 a
nd

 7
th
 S
t I
nt
er
se
ct
io
n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

40
45

,5
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
62

5
13

9
Sa
nd

er
s R

d 
&
 R
iv
er
 R
d

20
40

93
,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
84

3
14

0
K 
AV

E 
&
 4
21

20
40

11
0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
85

2
14

4
So

ut
h 
Ca

ro
lin

a 
Av

e 
an

d 
La
ke
 P
ar
k 
Bl
vd

 In
te
rs
ec
tio

n
20

40
45

,5
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
13

1
14

6
Lo
ss
en

 L
an

e 
Bi
ke
/P
ed

 Im
pr
ov

em
en

t
20

40
1,
50

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
62

7
14

9
Pi
ne

r R
d 
&
 M

yr
tle

 G
ro
ve
 R
d

20
40

93
,7
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
85

3
15

7
Te

xa
s A

ve
 a
nd

 L
ak
e 
Pa

rk
 B
lv
d 
In
te
rs
ec
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
20

40
45

,5
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
‐1

37
5t
h 
Av

e 
Bi
ke
 L
an

e
20

45
2,
60

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
‐4
32

69
So

ut
h 
Sm

ith
 C
re
ek
 T
ra
il

20
45

10
,1
30

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
‐3
22

11
3

Ca
ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
W
at
er
fr
on

t T
ra
il 

20
45

4,
71

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
26

8
1

Le
la
nd

/W
ilm

in
gt
on

 B
ik
eP

ed
 C
on

ne
ct
io
n

20
45

+
48

,3
20

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
45

6
2

Co
lle
ge
 R
d 
Bi
ke
 L
an

es
20

45
+

27
,3
40

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
27

0
3

3r
d 
St
re
et
 M

U
P

20
45

+
10

,4
90

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
86

1
4

M
ar
ke
t S

t. 
Bi
ke
 L
an

es
 

20
45

+
11

,7
90

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
30

8
5

Sh
ip
ya
rd
 T
ra
il

20
45

+
15

,8
10

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
45

7 
6

Ke
rr
 A
ve
. B

ik
e 
La
ne

s
20

45
+

14
,5
10

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
45

8
7

W
rig

ht
sv
ill
e 
Av

en
ue

 B
ik
eP

ed
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

45
+

35
,4
30

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
30

3
10

Do
w
 R
d.
 T
ra
il 

20
45

+
24

,7
70

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
31

6 
11

Ri
ve
r t
o 
Se
a 
Tr
ai
l 

20
45

+
21

,7
10

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
37

3
15

G
or
do

n 
Rd

 B
ik
eP

ed
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

45
+

34
,0
70

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
30

7
18

Ca
ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

 T
ra
il

20
45

+
29

,0
80

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
42

6
19

N
or
th
 S
m
ith

 C
re
ek
 T
ra
il

20
45

+
25

,6
50

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
46

4
20

Ca
ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

 B
ik
eP

ed
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

45
+

48
,3
50

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
45

22
W
ils
hi
re
 B
lv
d 
Bi
ke
Pe

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

45
+

12
,2
70

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
27

7
24

M
as
on

bo
ro
 L
oo

p 
Tr
ai
l I

20
45

+
17

,8
00

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
33

6
25

Ai
rli
e 
Rd

. M
U
P

20
45

+
12

,7
50

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
39

8
26

N
ew

 C
en

tr
e 
Dr
 B
ik
eP

ed
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

45
+

21
,8
40

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
39

6
32

M
ili
ta
ry
 C
ut
of
f B

ik
e 
La
ne

s
20

45
+

7,
10

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
29

7
34

Vi
lla
ge
 R
d 
Lo
op

20
45

+
10

,7
20

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
14

7a
38

Ce
nt
ra
l B

lv
d/
M
or
ni
ng

sid
e 
Dr
 B
ik
e 
La
ne

s
20

45
+

12
0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
14

7b
38

Ce
nt
ra
l B

lv
d/
M
or
ni
ng

sid
e 
Dr
 B
ik
e 
La
ne

s
20

45
+

10
,8
20

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
47

1
60

Fr
on

t S
t. 
Sh

ar
ro
w

20
45

+
40

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
37

0
43

Fr
on

t S
t. 
Sh

ar
ro
w

20
45

+
62

,8
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
32

4
45

U
S 
HW

Y 
42

1 
Tr
ai
l

20
45

+
29

,4
00

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
26

9
51

M
as
on

bo
ro
 L
oo

p 
Tr
ai
l I
I

20
45

+
22

,3
40

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
55

1
53

Ce
nt
ra
l L
ak
e 
Pa

rk
 B
lv
d.
 S
id
ew

al
ks

20
45

+
18

,9
90

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
39

59
Bu

rn
t M

ill
 C
re
ek
 P
at
h

20
45

+
10

,7
20

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   



BP
 ‐ 
30

5
62

So
ut
h 
Ca

ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

 T
ra
il

20
45

+
25

,3
30

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
42

3
63

M
ar
ke
t S

t R
ai
l T
ra
il

20
45

+
22

,0
90

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
44

1
65

Ca
us
ew

ay
 D
r S

ha
rr
ow

s
20

45
+

15
0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
30

6
67

So
ut
h 
Ri
ve
r R

d 
Tr
ai
l I
I

20
45

+
41

,4
80

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
35

5
68

Ca
st
le
 H
ay
ne

 R
d.
 B
ik
e 
La
ne

s
20

45
+

12
,3
70

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
43

7
70

Ca
st
le
 H
ay
ne

 R
d.
 B
ik
e 
La
ne

s
20

45
+

11
,7
00

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
27

6
73

Ri
ve
r R

d 
M
U
P

20
45

+
23

,1
60

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
39

7
78

N
ew

 C
en

tr
e 
Dr
 B
ic
yc
le
 L
an

es
 I

20
45

+
4,
88

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
30

4
80

Sn
ow

's 
Cu

t B
ik
e/
Pe

d 
Br
id
ge

20
45

+
21

,2
30

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
43

3
81

M
yr
tle

 G
ro
ve
 R
d 
Tr
ai
l

20
45

+
25

,8
80

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐2

80
83

Co
lle
ge
 A
cr
es
 M

U
P

20
45

+
8,
17

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
32

5
84

W
rig

hs
vi
lle
 B
ea

ch
 T
ra
il 

20
45

+
33

,2
50

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
34

9 
86

Ca
pe

 F
ea

r B
lv
d.
 

20
45

+
11

,3
50

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
40

6
87

Pr
in
ce
ss
 S
tr
ee

t S
ha

rr
ow

s
20

45
+

15
0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
34

5
96

Bl
ue

 C
la
y 
Rd

 B
ic
yc
le
 L
an

es
 II

20
45

+
12

,0
20

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
30

1
98

I‐1
40

 E
as
t T

ra
il 

20
45

+
33

,3
70

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
44

2
99

Lu
m
in
a 
Av

e 
Sh

ar
ro
w
s

20
45

+
27

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
23

9
10

1
Br
un

sw
ic
k 
N
at
ur
e 
Pa

rk
 C
on

ne
ct
or
 I

20
45

+
6,
76

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
43

0
10

3
N
or
th
 R
iv
er
 R
d 
Tr
ai
l (
Re

m
ai
ni
ng

 S
ec
tio

n)
20

45
+

14
,9
70

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
85

6
10

4
Ca

pe
 F
ea

r R
iv
er
 C
ro
ss
in
g

20
45

+
25

,4
60

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
14

,2
85

10
5

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce
 B
lv
d 
M
U
P 
Ph

 I
20

45
+

5,
51

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
24

0
10

6
Bl
ac
kw

el
l R

d 
SE
 T
ra
il

20
45

+
5,
53

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
85

9
10

9
Br
un

sw
ic
k 
Fo

re
st
 to

 T
ow

n 
Cr
ee

k 
Pa

rk
 a
nd

 S
ch
oo

ls
20

45
+

14
,4
30

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
23

8
11

1
Br
un

sw
ic
k 
N
at
ur
e 
Pa

rk
 C
on

ne
ct
or
 II

20
45

+
11

,3
70

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
32

6
11

4
Ro

ge
rs
vi
lle
 R
d 
Tr
ai
l

20
45

+
6,
74

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
40

9
11

5
St
. J
os
ep

h 
St
. B

ik
e 
La
ne

 a
nd

 S
id
ew

al
k

20
45

+
18

,6
10

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
27

3
11

7
Co

un
tr
y 
Cl
ub

 M
U
P

20
45

+
10

,2
00

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
24

7
12

2
Sl
oo

p 
Po

in
t L

oo
p 
Rd

 M
U
P

20
45

+
14

,2
00

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
41

1
12

3
Si
db

ur
y 
Rd

 B
ik
eP

ed
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

45
+

7,
10

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
24

6
12

4
Fo

rt
 F
ish

er
 B
lv
d.
 B
ik
eP

ed
20

45
+

2,
85

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
17

9/
20

9
12

6
Ha

m
ps
te
ad

 B
yp

as
s P

at
h

20
45

+
57

,8
90

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
56

12
8

Cl
ar
ed

on
 A
ve
 M

U
P

20
45

+
6,
13

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
16

5
12

9
N
av
ah

o 
Tr
ai
l M

U
P

20
45

+
16

,4
40

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
13

13
2

W
es
t G

at
e 
Pa

rk
 C
on

ne
ct
or

20
45

+
3,
98

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
18

0
13

3
N
C 
13

3 
M
U
P

20
45

+
4,
96

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
21

2
13

4
U
S 
11

7/
Co

lle
ge
 R
d.
 B
ik
eP

ed
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

45
+

10
,2
60

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
17

8
13

7
Si
db

ur
y 
Rd

 B
ik
eP

ed
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

45
+

26
,1
30

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
14

6
13

8
Ha

lif
ax
 R
d.
 P
ik
e/
Pe

d.
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
20

45
+

6,
16

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
22

3
14

1
Ho

ov
er
 R
d.
 M

U
P

20
45

+
3,
87

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
27

5
14

2
La
nd

sd
ow

n 
Rd

. M
U
P

20
45

+
4,
52

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
86

2
14

3
Le
la
nd

 M
U
P

20
45

+
14

,7
00

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
26

1
14

5
Ce

da
r H

ill
 R
d.
 M

U
P

20
45

+
4,
98

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
28

2
14

7
So

ut
h 
Ri
ve
r R

d 
Tr
ai
l I

20
45

+
4,
96

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
23

7
14

8
Fl
et
ch
er
 R
d 
N
E 
M
U
P

20
45

+
3,
33

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  



BP
 ‐ 
28

6
15

0
Pl
oo

f R
d 
Pa

th
20

45
+

3,
66

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
30

0
15

1
Po

rt
er
s N

ec
k 
Rd

 T
ra
il

20
45

+
28

,2
90

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
33

7
15

2
Al
ab

am
a 
Av

e 
M
U
P

20
45

+
4,
67

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
85

8
15

3
Be

lv
ile
 E
le
m
en

ta
ry
 C
on

ne
ct
or
 in

 B
el
vi
lle

20
45

+
2,
30

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
24

8 
15

4
Ch

ap
pe

ll 
Lo
op

 R
d.
 B
ik
eP

ed
20

45
+

8,
23

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
20

1
15

5
N
C 
13

3 
M
U
P

20
45

+
4,
15

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
20

6
15

6
Is
la
nd

 C
re
ek
 R
d 
Bi
ke
Pe

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

45
+

24
,1
60

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
42

15
8

Je
nk

in
s R

oa
d 
Bi
ke
Pe

d
20

45
+

1,
09

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
43

15
9

St
. J
oh

ns
 C
hu

rc
h 
Rd

. B
ik
eP

ed
20

45
+

2,
30

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
97

16
0

Pl
an

ta
tio

n 
Ro

ad
 B
ik
eP

ed
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

45
+

9,
61

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
56

1
16

1
Ca

ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

 &
 M

yr
tle

 G
ro
ve
 R
d

20
45

+
13

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
22

4
16

2
Ho

ov
er
 R
d.
 M

U
P

20
45

+
43

,9
70

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
37

6
16

3
Ho

lly
 S
he

lte
r R

d 
Bi
ke
Pe

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

45
+

29
,7
30

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
46

9
16

4
O
ce
an

 B
lv
d 
M
U
P

20
45

+
9,
19

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
83

4
16

5
O
ce
an

 A
ve
 &
 Is
la
nd

 G
re
en

w
ay

20
45

+
52

,1
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
27

2
16

6
M
al
lo
ry
 C
re
ek
 M

U
P

20
45

+
5,
46

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
34

4
16

7
Bl
ue

 C
la
y 
Rd

 B
ic
yc
le
 L
an

es
 I

20
45

+
8,
73

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
32

3
16

8
W
es
te
rn
 R
ai
l C

or
rid

or
 T
ra
il

20
45

+
12

,3
10

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
24

9
16

9
Ja
ck
ey
's 
Cr
ee

k 
Co

nn
ec
to
r M

U
P

20
45

+
48

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
85

7
17

0
Ap

ac
he

 T
ra
il 
M
U
P

20
45

+
1,
82

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

BP
 ‐ 
34

1
17

1
Ba

yf
ie
ld
 D
r S

ha
rr
ow

20
45

+
17

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

BP
 ‐ 
19

4
17

2
In
de

pe
nd

en
ce
 M

al
l F
ro
nt
ag
e

20
45

+
5,
05

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

To
ta
l A

ll 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
 C
os
t

$1
,4
03

,7
05

,0
0 0

To
ta
l F
isc

al
ly
 C
on

st
ra
in
ed

 P
ro
je
ct
s C

os
t

$7
6,
97

0,
10

0
To

ta
l F
isc

al
ly
 C
on

st
ra
in
ed

 P
ro
je
ct
s

82
Fo

re
ca
st
ed

 R
ev
en

ue
$7

7,
03

3,
37

1



Pr
oj
ec
t I
D

Ra
nk

Pr
oj
ec
t N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 Y
ea

r
Pl
an

ni
ng

 Y
ea

r C
os
t

F‐
57

03
Re

pl
ac
em

en
t V

es
se
l (
su
pp

or
t f
le
et
)

20
25

$3
,2
50

,0
00

Pr
og

ra
m
m
ed

 
in
 2
01

8‐
20

27
 

ST
IP

F‐
2

3
So

ut
hp

or
t A

dd
iti
on

al
 M

oo
rin

g 
Fa
ci
lit
y

20
25

$5
,7
96

,3
70

F‐
24

7
Fo

rt
 F
ish

er
 P
ed

es
tr
ia
n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

25
$3

9,
00

6
Fi
sc
al
ly
 

co
ns
tr
ai
ne

d 
pr
oj
ec
ts

F‐
22

4
Fo

rt
 F
ish

er
 M

oo
rin

g 
Fa
ci
lit
y

20
30

$6
,7
19

,5
82

F‐
3

5

N
ew

 R
iv
er
 C
la
ss
 V
es
se
l (
3r
d 
Fe
rr
y)

20
35

$1
8,
88

3,
58

2

U
nf
un

de
d 

du
rin

g 
pl
an

ni
ng

 
ho

riz
on

 
pr
oj
ec
ts

F‐
10

6
N
ew

 R
iv
er
 C
la
ss
 V
es
se
l (
4t
h 
Fe
rr
y)

20
35

$1
8,
88

3,
58

2
F‐
5

8
Do

w
nt
ow

n 
W
ilm

in
gt
on

 F
er
ry
/T
ax
i S
to
p

20
45

$4
44

,2
58

F‐
10

9
Ca

ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Fe
rr
y/
Ta
xi
 S
to
p

20
45

$4
44

,2
58

F‐
6

10
Ce

nt
ra
l M

ar
in
a/
In
de

pe
nd

en
ce
 T
er
m
in
al

20
45

$3
,3
31

,9
34

F‐
4

11
W
rig

ht
sv
ill
e 
Be

ac
h 
Fe
rr
y/
Ta
xi
 S
to
p

20
45

$4
44

,2
58

To
ta
l A

ll 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
 C
os
t

To
ta
l F
isc

al
ly
 C
on

st
ra
in
ed

 P
ro
je
ct
s C

os
t

To
ta
l F
isc

al
ly
 C
on

st
ra
in
ed

 P
ro
je
ct
s

Fo
re
ca
st
ed

 R
ev
en

ue

Fe
rr
y 
an

d 
W
at
er
 T
ra
ns
po

rt
at
io
n 
Fi
sc
al
ly
 C
on

st
ra
in
ed

 P
ro
je
ct
s 0

7.
17

.2
01

9

$5
8,
23

6,
83

0
$5

8,
23

6,
83

0 10
$5

8,
69

7,
58

2



Pr
oj
ec
t I
D

Ra
nk

Pr
oj
ec
t N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 Y
ea

r
Pl
an

ni
ng

 Y
ea

r C
os
t

PR
O
G

3
W
ilm

in
gt
on

 B
el
tli
ne

 Im
pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

35
41

,4
00

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

Pr
og

ra
m
m
ed

 
in
 2
01

8‐
20

27
 

ST
IP

FR
‐1
7

4
N
or
th
 G
at
e 
Se
pa

ra
tio

n
20

25
2,
75

5,
65

2
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

RW
‐6
5

5
Fr
on

t S
tr
ee

t R
R 
Cr
os
sin

gs
20

25
1,
09

5,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

Fi
sc
al
ly
 

co
ns
tr
ai
ne

d 
pr
oj
ec
ts

FR
‐2
2

6
Da

vi
s Y

ar
d 
At
‐g
ra
de

 C
ro
ss
in
g 
(C
ed

ar
 H
ill
 R
d 
Sa
fe
ty
 

Im
pr
ov

em
en

t)
20

25
36

5,
17

1
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

FR
‐1
5

7
U
S 
42

1 
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
Cr
os
sin

g
20

25
36

5,
17

1
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

U
nf
un

de
d 

du
rin

g 
pl
an

ni
ng

 
ho

riz
on

 
pr
oj
ec
ts

FR
‐2
1

10
Ex
te
ns
io
n 
to
 P
en

de
r C

om
m
er
ce
 P
ar
k

20
35

9,
34

7,
80

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

FR
‐2
4

11
Re

de
sig

n 
ra
ilr
oa

d 
in
te
rc
ha

ng
e 
ne

ar
 N
or
th
w
es
t D

ist
ric

t 
Pa

rk
 (C

SX
/U

SA
RM

Y)
20

45
$1

5,
46

4,
04

6

FR
‐1
8

1
Ra

il 
Re

al
ig
nm

en
t

20
45

+
1,
32

1,
17

3,
87

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
  

FR
‐1
6

2
So

ut
h 
G
at
e 
G
ra
de

 S
ep

ar
at
io
n

20
45

+
40

,2
29

,4
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

FR
‐7

8
Re

‐e
st
ab

lis
h 
tr
ac
ks
 C
as
tle

 H
ay
ne

 to
 W

al
la
ce

20
45

+
32

2,
20

7,
32

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

FR
‐2
3

9
N
ew

 se
rv
ic
e 
M
al
m
o 
to
 W

hi
te
vi
lle

20
45

+
24

,6
01

,8
91

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

FR
‐1
9

12
Ra

il 
Tr
an

sit
 o
n 
Do

w
nt
ow

n 
W
ilm

in
gt
on

 ra
il 
co
rr
id
or

20
45

+
43

,1
15

,0
75

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

To
ta
l A

ll 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
 C
os
t

To
ta
l F
isc

al
ly
 C
on

st
ra
in
ed

 P
ro
je
ct
s C

os
t

To
ta
l F
isc

al
ly
 C
on

st
ra
in
ed

 P
ro
je
ct
s

Fo
re
ca
st
ed

 R
ev
en

ue

Fr
ei
gh

t R
ai
l F
is
ca
lly
 C
on

st
ra
in
ed

 P
ro
je
ct
s 
07

.1
7.
20

19

$3
1,
73

6,
42

9

$1
,8
22

,1
20

,4
11 7

$2
9,
39

2,
84

5

*T
hi
s d

oe
s n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
$4

1,
40

0,
00

0 
CR

IS
I G

ra
nt
 fo

r B
el
tli
ne

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

*T
hi
s d

oe
s n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
$4

1,
40

0,
00

0 
W
ilm

in
gt
on

 B
el
tli
ne

 Im
pr
ov

em
en

t 
Pr
oj
ec
t



*P
ro
je
ct
s s

ho
ul
d 
re
m
ai
n 
in
 o
rd
er
 b
y 
pl
an

ni
ng

 y
ea

r (
ra
nk

 m
ay
 b
ec
om

e 
ou

t o
f o

rd
er
)



Pr
oj
ec
t I
D

Ra
nk

Pr
oj
ec
t N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 Y
ea

r
Pl
an

ni
ng

 Y
ea

r C
os
t

TA
‐5
22

2
RE

PL
AC

EM
EN

T 
LT
V

20
25

62
4,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

Pr
og

ra
m
m
ed

 
in
 2
01

8‐
20

27
 

ST
IP

TA
‐5
22

1
RE

PL
AC

EM
EN

T 
LT
V

20
25

22
6,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TA
‐5
22

3
RE

PL
AC

EM
EN

T 
BU

S
20

25
3,
23

4,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

Fi
sc
al
ly
 

co
ns
tr
ai
ne

d 
pr
oj
ec
ts

TG
‐6
17

7
RO

U
TE
 2
01

 U
PG

RA
DE

 A
M
M
EN

IT
IE
S 
AN

D 
BU

S 
ST
O
PS

20
25

66
,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

TD
‐5
29

1
Ro

ut
e 
20

4 
Am

en
ity

 U
pg

ra
de

s (
Br
un

sw
ic
k 
Co

nn
ec
to
r)

20
30

13
6,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

U
nf
un

de
d 

du
rin

g 
pl
an

ni
ng

 
ho

riz
on

 
pr
oj
ec
ts

TD
‐5
29

2
Ro

ut
e 
20

2 
Am

en
ity

 U
pg

ra
de

s (
O
le
an

de
r W

es
t)

20
30

13
6,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TD
‐5
29

6
Ro

ut
e 
20

5 
Am

en
ity

 U
pg

ra
de

s (
Lo
ng

 L
ea

f P
ar
k)

20
30

16
6,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

Al
te
rn
at
iv
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

pr
oj
ec
ts

TD
‐5
29

8
Ro

ut
e 
10

1 
Am

en
ity

 U
pg

ra
de

s
20

30
19

6,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TD
‐5
29

0
Ro

ut
e 
10

6 
Am

en
ity

 U
pg

ra
de

s (
Sh

ip
ya
rd
 B
ou

le
va
rd
)

20
30

76
,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

TG
‐4
79

6

RO
U
TI
N
E 
CA

PI
TA

L 
‐ B

U
S 
ST
O
P 
SH

EL
TE
RS

,B
EN

CH
ES
, S
HO

P 
EQ

U
IP
M
EN

T,
 S
PA

RE
 P
AR

TS
, E
N
G
IN
ES
, F
AR

EB
O
X,
 S
ER

VI
CE

 
VE

HI
CL
ES
, E
TC

.
20

30
42

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐4
0

2
In
de

pe
nd

en
ce
 B
lv
d 
at
 P
ar
k 
Av

e
20

25
2,
27

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐1
7

3
Si
gm

on
 R
d 
at
 W

al
m
ar
t (
W
ilm

in
gt
on

)
20

25
25

,0
28

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐3
3

4
M
ili
ta
ry
 C
ut
of
f R

d 
at
 O
ld
 M

ac
um

be
r S

ta
tio

n 
Rd

20
25

25
,0
28

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐6
5

5
Da

w
so
n 
St
 a
t 9

th
 S
t

20
25

25
,0
28

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐9
4

6
17

th
 S
t a

t F
oo

d 
Li
on

 P
la
za

20
25

25
,0
28

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
52

11
ea

rli
er
 w
ee

kd
ay
 se

rv
ic
e 
on

 h
ig
h 
rid

er
sh
ip
 ro

ut
es
 (1

08
)

20
25

42
,6
55

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

PT
‐1
5

12
M
ar
ke
t S

t &
 K
er
r A

ve
20

25
25

,0
28

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐2
8

13
Ra

nd
al
l P
kw

y 
at
 B
ra
ils
fo
rd
 D
r

20
25

25
,0
28

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐2
9

14
M
ar
ke
t S

t a
t C

ov
il 
Av

e
20

25
25

,0
28

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐7
3

15
S 
5t
h 
St
 a
t D

aw
so
n 
St

20
25

2,
27

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐7
4

16
S 
10

th
 S
t a

t M
ea

re
s S

t
20

25
2,
27

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐1
51

20
Ea
rli
er
 w
ee

kd
ay
 se

rv
ic
e 
on

 h
ig
h 
rid

er
sh
ip
 ro

ut
es
 (1

05
)

20
25

63
,4
27

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

PT
‐1
53

21
ea

rli
er
 w
ee

kd
ay
 se

rv
ic
e 
on

 h
ig
h 
rid

er
sh
ip
 ro

ut
es
 (2

01
)

20
25

80
,0
25

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

PT
‐2
1

22
O
le
an

de
r D

r a
t H

aw
th
or
ne

 D
r

20
25

2,
27

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

Pu
bl
ic
 T
ra
ns
po

rt
at
io
n 
Fi
sc
al
ly
 C
on

st
ra
in
ed

 P
ro
je
ct
s 0

7.
17

.2
01

9



PT
‐1
54

24
ea

rli
er
 w
ee

kd
ay
 se

rv
ic
e 
on

 h
ig
h 
rid

er
sh
ip
 ro

ut
es
 (2

05
)

20
25

36
,9
10

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

PT
‐1
54

24
w
ifi
 o
n 
bu

se
s

20
25

14
4,
50

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

PT
‐7
9

25
W
el
lin

gt
on

 A
ve
 a
t F

lin
t D

r
20

25
2,
27

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐8
0

27
G
re
en

fie
ld
 S
t a

t S
 1
3t
h 
St

20
25

25
,0
28

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐2
6

28
N
HC

 G
vt
 C
en

te
r a

t G
ov

er
nm

en
t C

en
te
r D

r
20

25
25

,0
28

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐7
7

29
W
el
lin

gt
on

 A
ve
 a
t S

ilv
er
 S
tr
ea

m
 L
n

20
25

2,
27

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐1
49

31
U
pg

ra
de

 ro
ut
e 
10

7 
to
 h
ou

rly
 to

 a
lig
n 
w
ith

 ro
ut
e 
30

1
20

25
20

9,
07

9
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐9
0

36
W
el
lin

gt
on

 a
t 1

7t
h 
St

20
25

2,
27

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐3
0

40
N
ew

 C
en

tr
e 
Dr
 a
t B

ob
 K
in
g 
Bu

ic
k

20
25

2,
27

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐4
1

41
W
ils
hi
re
 B
lv
d 
at
 B
er
ks
hi
re
s a

t P
el
ic
an

 C
ov

e
20

25
2,
27

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐9
9

44
Ca

ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

 a
t S

 C
ol
le
ge
 R
d

20
25

6,
14

9
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐1
04

45
U
S1
7 
at
 W

al
m
ar
t

20
25

6,
14

9
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐4
5

49
M
ar
io
n 
Dr
 a
t R

ut
le
dg

e 
Dr

20
25

2,
27

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐1
3

57
N
ix
on

 S
t a

t N
 5
th
 S
t

20
25

86
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
2

72
N
ix
on

 S
t &

 N
 8
th
 S
t

20
25

86
1

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
46

7
Ro

ut
e 
30

1 
ho

ur
ly
 fr
eq

ue
nc
y

20
30

1,
26

8,
92

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
53

9
Cr
ee

kw
oo

d 
on

 D
em

an
d 
Se
rv
ic
e 
of
f p

ea
k 
ho

ur
s 

20
30

88
1,
12

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

PT
‐1
50

23
Ru

sh
 h
ou

r s
er
vi
ce
 o
n 
hi
gh

 ri
de

rs
hi
p 
ro
ut
es
 8
‐1
1a

m
 a
nd

 3
‐

5p
m
(2
05

)
20

30
84

0,
03

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐2
7

32
S 
Co

lle
ge
 &
 R
an

da
ll 
Pk
w
y

20
30

29
,0
14

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐6
4

33
S 
5t
h 
St
 a
t C

as
tle

 S
t

20
30

29
,0
14

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐4
2

73
W
ils
hi
re
 B
lv
d 
at
 S
 K
er
r A

ve
20

30
2,
63

8
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐1
35

8
Ex
te
nd

 tr
ol
le
y 
se
rv
ic
e 
fr
eq

ue
nc
y

20
35

2,
94

2,
06

9
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
48

10
Ru

sh
 h
ou

r s
er
vi
ce
 o
n 
hi
gh

 ri
de

rs
hi
p 
ro
ut
es
 8
‐1
1a

m
 a
nd

 3
‐

5p
m
(1
08

)
20

35
1,
12

5,
42

8
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

PT
‐9

17
Ro

ut
e 
10

4,
 3
0 
m
in
ut
e 
fr
eq

ue
nc
y 

20
35

1,
47

1,
03

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐9
1

34
Vi
lla
ge
 R
oa

d 
at
 F
oo

d 
Li
on

20
35

33
,6
35

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐4
4

35
Ca

ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

 a
t R

os
es

20
35

33
,6
35

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
6

38
M
ar
ke
t S

t a
t L

ul
lw
at
er
 D
r

20
35

33
,6
35

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐3
5

39
S 
16

th
 S
t a

t W
rig

ht
 S
t

20
35

33
,6
35

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
8

42
S 
Co

lle
ge
 R
d 
(S
B)
 a
t U

ni
ve
rs
ity

 D
r 

20
35

33
,6
35

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
18

46
G
al
le
ria

 M
al
l

20
35

8,
26

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐1
19

47
M
ay
fa
ire

 M
al
l

20
35

8,
26

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐2
2

51
O
le
an

de
r D

r a
t G

ile
s A

ve
20

35
3,
05

8
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐1
1

10
6

Pr
in
ce
ss
 P
la
ce
 D
r a

t N
 2
5t
h 
St

20
35

1,
15

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐1
47

18
Ru

sh
 h
ou

r s
er
vi
ce
 o
n 
hi
gh

 ri
de

rs
hi
p 
ro
ut
es
 8
‐1
1a

m
 a
nd

 3
‐

5p
m
(1
05

)
20

40
1,
94

0,
01

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

PT
‐1
49

19
Ru

sh
 h
ou

r s
er
vi
ce
 o
n 
hi
gh

 ri
de

rs
hi
p 
ro
ut
es
 8
‐1
1a

m
 a
nd

 3
‐

5p
m
 (2

01
)

20
40

2,
44

7,
70

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

PT
‐1
51

26
Pl
ea

su
re
 Is
la
nd

 T
ro
lle
y,
 w
ith

 b
us
 st
op

 a
t f
er
ry
, a
nd

 
am

en
iti
es

20
40

1,
70

5,
33

2
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

PT
‐1
9

43
S 
Co

lle
ge
 R
d 
at
 W

ils
hi
re
 B
lv
d

20
40

38
,9
93

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   



PT
‐1
32

48
Sa
te
lli
te
 b
ea

ch
 p
ar
ki
ng

 w
ith

 b
us
 st
at
io
n 
hu

b
20

40
23

7,
18

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

PT
‐1
50

50
Ro

ut
e 
20

4 
ex
te
nd

ed
 se

rv
ic
e 
to
 9
pm

 a
nd

 w
ee

ke
nd

s
20

40
13

0,
29

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐2
5

52
S 
Co

lle
ge
 R
d 
(N
B)
 a
t U

ni
ve
rs
ity

 D
r

20
40

38
,9
93

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐5
3

53
Ca

ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

 a
t T

en
es
se
e 
Av

e 
(B
oA

)
20

40
38

,9
93

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
03

54
M
ar
ke
t S

t a
t P

or
te
rs
 N
ec
k 
Rd

20
40

9,
58

1
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐1
00

59
I‐4

0 
at
 C
ap

e 
Fe
ar
 C
om

m
un

ity
 C
ol
le
ge
 N
 C
am

pu
s

20
40

9,
58

1
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐3
7

61
Sh

ip
ya
rd
 B
ou

le
va
rd
 a
t C

om
m
on

s D
r

20
40

3,
54

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐6
6

62
La
ke
 A
ve
 a
t S

 C
ol
le
ge
 R
d

20
40

3,
54

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐9
8

66
Ca

ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

 a
t S

no
w
's 
Cu

t B
rid

ge
20

40
9,
58

1
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐1
02

67
M
ar
ke
t S

t a
t M

id
dl
e 
So

un
d 
Lo
op

 R
d

20
40

9,
58

1
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐1
05

68
U
S1
7 
at
 Is
la
nd

 C
re
ek
 R
d 
(N
C2

10
)

20
40

9,
58

1
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐7
8

69
W
el
lin

gt
on

 A
ve
 a
t T

ro
y 
Dr

20
40

3,
54

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐7
0

80
5t
h 
St
 a
t A

nn
 S
t

20
40

3,
54

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐5

30
N
ew

 ro
ut
e 
th
ro
ug

h 
M
as
on

bo
ro
 lo

op
 rd

. h
ou

rly
 se

rv
ic
e 

he
av
y 
du

ty
 b
us

20
45

1,
97

6,
94

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

PT
‐8

37
N
ew

 R
ou

te
 to

 P
or
te
rs
 N
ec
k 
, h

ea
vy
 d
ut
y 
bu

s
20

45
1,
97

6,
94

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
12

55
I‐1

40
 a
t U

S1
7

20
45

27
4,
95

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

PT
‐1
55

56
m
ili
ta
ry
 c
ut
of
f r
d 
hi
gh

 d
en

sit
y 
lo
ca
l r
ou

te
20

45
58

8,
64

2
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

PT
‐1
40

58
Pu

bl
ic
 T
ra
ns
po

rt
at
io
n 
to
 a
nd

 fr
om

 th
e 
Fe
rr
y

20
45

1,
97

6,
94

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
07

60
W
AV

E 
Ce

nt
ra
l S
ta
tio

n 
‐ F

or
de

n 
St
at
io
n

20
45

27
4,
95

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

PT
‐1
0

64
Pr
in
ce
ss
 P
la
ce
 D
r a

t M
on

tg
om

er
y 
Av

e
20

45
45

,2
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐8
7

65
Ra

nk
in
 S
t a

t 1
1t
h 
St

20
45

45
,2
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐6
7

70
Sh

ip
ya
rd
 B
lv
d 
at
 S
 4
1s
t S

t
20

45
45

,2
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
54

71
so
la
r l
ig
ht
s a

t b
us
 st
op

s
20

45
33

0,
08

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

PT
‐3
4

75
G
or
do

n 
Rd

 a
t F

oo
d 
Li
on

20
45

45
,2
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐3
8

76
In
de

pe
nd

en
ce
 B
lv
d 
at
 C
an

te
rb
ur
y 
Dr

20
45

45
,2
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐4
7

77
M
ar
ke
t S

t a
t N

 1
6t
h 
St

20
45

45
,2
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
21

81
Fa
irf
ie
ld
 P
ar
k 

20
45

11
,1
06

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
20

85
Ba

rc
la
y 
W
es
t

20
45

11
,1
06

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐3
1

92
Ea
st
w
oo

d 
Rd

 a
t R

og
er
sv
ill
e 
Rd

20
45

4,
10

9
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐8
2

1
W
ilm

in
gt
on

 M
ul
tim

od
al
 T
ra
ns
po

rt
at
io
n 
Ce

nt
er
 (P

ha
se
 

1B
)

20
45

+
3,
55

9,
42

2
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

PT
‐1
24

63
W
rig

ht
sv
ill
e 
Be

ac
h 
on

 D
em

an
d 
(s
hu

tt
le
 ro

ut
e)
 $
20

0,
00

0 
op

er
at
io
n 
co
st

20
45

+
1,
76

5,
92

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

PT
‐1
52

74
Se
rv
ic
e 
To

 R
iv
er
 L
ig
ht
s d

ev
el
op

m
en

t
20

45
+

1,
97

6,
94

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐7
5

78
Cy

pr
es
s G

ro
ve
 D
r a

t D
oc
to
rs
 C
ir

20
45

+
45

,2
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐7
6

79
M
ed

ic
al
 C
en

te
r D

r a
t D

el
an

ey
 R
ad

io
lo
gi
st
s

20
45

+
45

,2
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐3
6

82
S 
17

th
 S
t a

t G
le
n 
M
ea

de
 R
d

20
45

+
45

,2
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐3
9

83
In
de

pe
nd

en
ce
 B
lv
d 
(In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 m

al
l t
ra
ns
fe
r s
ta
tio

n)
20

45
+

45
,2
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

PT
‐5
6

84
M
ou

nt
 M

ise
ry
 R
d 
at
 F
oo

d 
Li
on

20
45

+
45

,2
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
23

86
Le
la
nd

 T
ow

n 
Ha

ll
20

45
+

11
,1
06

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐5
7

87
Vi
lla
ge
 R
d 
&
 S
 N
av
as
sa
 R
d

20
45

+
45

,2
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   



PT
‐5
8

88
W
es
t G

at
e 
Dr
 a
t W

al
m
ar
t (
Le
la
nd

)
20

45
+

45
,2
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐5
9

89
N
 F
ro
nt
 S
t H

ar
ne

tt
 S
t

20
45

+
45

,2
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
09

90
I‐1

40
 a
t U

S7
4/
76

20
45

+
11

,1
06

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
37

91
Sh

el
te
r n

ee
de

d.
20

45
+

41
,0
94

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐6
2

93
Ca

rl 
W
in
ne

r A
ve
 a
t C

ar
ol
in
a 
Be

ac
h 
Av

e 
N

20
45

+
45

,2
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐9
2

94
N
 L
ak
e 
Pa

rk
 B
lv
d 
at
 T
ow

n 
Ha

ll
20

45
+

45
,2
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
14

95
U
S1
7 
at
 S
id
bu

ry
 R
d

20
45

+
11

,1
06

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐2
0

96
O
le
an

de
r D

r a
t W

ho
le
 F
oo

ds
20

45
+

4,
10

9
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐5
5

97
M
ai
n 
St
 a
t C

hu
rc
h 
St
 (N

av
as
sa
)

20
45

+
45

,2
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
01

98
I‐4

0 
at
 H
ol
ly
 S
he

lte
r R

d
20

45
+

27
4,
95

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

PT
‐1
26

99
Bu

s S
to
p 
at
 M

ar
ke
t S

t. 
W
al
m
ar
t

20
45

+
55

,8
44

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐5
0

10
0

Ca
ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

 a
t S

ilv
a 
Te

rr
a 
Dr

20
45

+
45

,2
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐4
9

10
1

Ca
ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

 a
t I
nd

ep
en

de
nc
e 
Bl
vd

20
45

+
45

,2
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐4
8

10
2

Ca
ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

 a
t S

ou
th
er
n 
Bl
vd

20
45

+
4,
10

9
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐1
06

10
3

U
S1
7/
74

/7
6 
at
 R
iv
er
 R
d 
(N
C1

33
) ‐
 B
el
vi
lle

20
45

+
27

4,
95

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

PT
‐8
8

10
4

16
th
 S
t a

t K
id
de

r S
t

20
45

+
4,
10

9
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐1
22

10
5

Te
rm

in
us
 o
f I
nd

ep
en

de
nc
e 
Bo

ul
ev
ar
d

20
45

+
11

,1
06

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
25

10
7

Tr
ol
le
y 
re
pl
ac
em

en
ts

20
45

+
7,
33

0,
25

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
54

10
8

w
ifi
 o
n 
bu

se
s

20
45

+
26

0,
99

1
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

PT
‐1
42

10
9

au
to
m
at
ic
 p
as
se
ng

er
 c
ou

nt
er
 (A

PC
)

20
45

+
53

9,
27

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

PT
‐1
45

11
0

M
od

er
n 
Fa
re
 C
ol
le
ct
io
n 
Se
rv
ic
e

20
45

+
1,
48

5,
12

6
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

PT
‐1
16

11
1

U
S4
21

 a
t C

ow
pe

ns
 L
an

di
ng

 R
d

20
45

+
27

4,
95

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

PT
‐3
2

11
2

W
rig

ht
sv
ill
e 
Av

en
ue

 a
t J
on

es
 R
d

20
45

+
4,
10

9
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐9
7

11
3

Fr
on

t S
t a

t A
nn

 S
t

20
45

+
4,
10

9
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐1
36

11
4

El
ec
tr
ic
 B
us
 in

ve
st
m
en

t
20

45
+

14
,2
16

,2
50

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

To
ta
l A

ll 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
 C
os
t

$6
1,
94

2,
03

7
To

ta
l F
isc

al
ly
 C
on

st
ra
in
ed

 P
ro
je
ct
s C

os
t

$2
9,
23

3,
42

6
To

ta
l F
isc

al
ly
 C
on

st
ra
in
ed

 P
ro
je
ct
s

91
Fo

re
ca
st
ed

 R
ev
en

ue
$2

9,
23

6,
30

6

PT
‐1
44

1
Ra

il 
Re

al
ig
nm

en
t P

ar
t B

 (A
lte

rn
at
iv
e 
1)
 T
ra
m

20
45

+
30

9,
87

9,
13

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐1
56

2
Ra

il 
Re

al
ig
nm

en
t P

ar
t B

 (A
lte

rn
at
iv
e 
3)
 T
ra
m

20
45

+
28

0,
56

6,
24

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐1
57

3
Ra

il 
Re

al
ig
nm

en
t P

ar
t B

 (A
lte

rn
at
iv
e 
5)
 T
ra
m

20
45

+
39

4,
46

7,
76

2
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐1

5
Li
gh

t R
ai
l o

n 
M
ar
ke
t S

t
20

45
+

57
7,
00

2,
38

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐7

6
Li
gh

t R
ai
l s
ys
te
m
 fr
om

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
to
 IL
M

20
45

+
41

9,
63

8,
10

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

PT
‐8
2

1
W
ilm

in
gt
on

 M
ul
tim

od
al
 T
ra
ns
po

rt
at
io
n 
Ce

nt
er
 (P

ha
se
 2
, 

Ra
il 
Po

rt
io
n)

20
45

+
12

3,
14

7,
64

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

To
ta
l P
ro
je
ct
 C
os
t

$2
,1
04

,7
01

,2
68



Pr
oj
ec
t I
D

Ra
nk

Pr
oj
ec
t N

am
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 Y
ea

r
Pl
an

ni
ng

 Y
ea

r C
os
t

R‐
33

00
Ha

m
ps
te
ad

 B
yp

as
s

20
25

$8
1,
60

0,
00

0
Pr
og

ra
m
m
ed

 
in
 2
01

8‐
20

27
 

ST
IP

U
‐5
86

3
N
C 
13

3/
Ca

st
le
 H
ay
ne

 R
d 
W
id
en

in
g

20
25

$3
0,
37

4,
00

0

U
‐5
70

4
U
S 
76

 (O
le
an

de
r D

r)
 &
 N
C 
13

2 
(C
ol
le
ge
 R
d)
 In

te
rc
ha

ng
e

20
25

$5
5,
30

0,
00

0
Fi
sc
al
ly
 

co
ns
tr
ai
ne

d 
pr
oj
ec
ts

U
‐5
79

0
U
S 
42

1/
Ca

ro
lin

a 
Be

ad
 R
d 
W
id
en

in
g 
an

d 
In
te
rs
ec
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

25
$2

5,
09

4,
00

0

U
‐5
73

4
U
S 
42

1/
Fr
on

t S
t W

id
en

in
g

20
25

$2
6,
00

0,
00

0

U
nf
un

de
d 

du
rin

g 
pl
an

ni
ng

 
ho

riz
on

 
pr
oj
ec
ts

U
‐5
72

9
U
S 
42

1/
Ca

ro
lin

a 
Be

ac
h 
Rd

 U
pg

ra
de

20
25

$1
3,
00

0,
00

0
U
‐4
75

1
M
ili
ta
ry
 C
ut
of
f R

d 
Ex
te
ns
io
n

20
25

$4
7,
65

0,
00

0
U
‐4
43

4
In
de

pe
nd

en
ce
 B
lv
d 
Ex
te
ns
io
n

20
25

$1
00

,4
33

,0
00

U
‐5
73

2
U
S 
17

 S
up

er
st
re
et

20
25

$1
9,
38

9,
00

0
R‐
26

33
I‐1

40
 W

ilm
in
gt
on

 B
yp

as
s

20
25

$8
8,
81

0,
00

0
U
‐5
73

1
Is
ab

el
 H
ol
m
es
 B
rid

ge
 F
ly
ov

er
s

20
25

$3
6,
00

0,
00

0
U
‐5
79

2
U
S 
74

/M
LK
 &
 C
ol
le
ge
 R
d 
In
te
rs
ec
tio

n
20

25
$2

5,
11

0,
00

0
U
‐5
71

0
U
S 
74

/E
as
tw

oo
d 
Rd

 &
 M

ili
ta
ry
 C
ut
of
f R

d
20

25
$2

9,
63

7,
00

0

U
‐4
90

2
M
ar
ke
t S

t (
U
S 
17

) a
cc
es
s m

an
ag
em

en
t i
m
pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

(In
cl
ud

es
 U
S7
4&

M
ar
ke
t I
nt
er
ch
an

ge
 a
nd

 R
W
 ‐ 
14

2)
20

25
$5

9,
30

0,
00

0

U
‐3
33

8
Ke

rr
 A
ve
 W

id
en

in
g

20
25

$2
0,
50

0,
00

0
U
‐5
70

2
Co

lle
ge
 R
d 
ac
ce
ss
 m

an
ag
em

en
t

20
25

$1
00

,9
66

,0
00

U
‐5
88

1
Co

lle
ge
 R
d 
up

gr
ad

e 
ro
ad

w
ay

20
25

$8
1,
70

0,
00

0
U
‐5
91

4
N
C 
13

3 
M
od

er
ni
ze
 R
oa

dw
ay

20
25

$1
,8
00

,0
00

U
‐5
92

6
N
ew

 R
ou

te
 2
3r
d 
St
 to

 2
6t
h 
St

20
25

$5
,3
22

,0
00

U
‐6
08

3
N
or
th
 2
3r
d 
St
re
et
 w
id
en

in
g

20
30

$2
3,
00

0,
00

0
U
‐6
08

0
Ke

rr
 A
ve
 W

id
en

in
g

20
30

$2
5,
90

0,
00

0
U
‐5
95

4
N
C 
13

3 
an

d 
N
or
th
 2
3r
d 
St
 R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t

20
30

$2
,3
50

,0
00

U
‐6
20

1
Ke

rr
 A
ve
 E
xt
en

sio
n

20
30

$5
,4
00

,0
00

U
‐6
19

9
W
ilm

in
gt
on

 C
ity

w
id
e 
Si
gn

al
 S
ys
te
m

20
30

$1
5,
96

0,
00

0

U
‐6
12

8
U
S 
76

 O
le
an

de
r D

r i
nt
er
se
ct
io
n 
G
re
en

vi
lle
 L
oo

p 
an

d 
G
re
en

vi
lle
 A
ve

20
35

$9
,5
00

,0
00

U
‐6
20

2
G
or
do

n 
Rd

 W
id
en

in
g

20
35

$8
5,
11

5,
00

0

Ro
ad

w
ay
 F
is
ca
lly
 C
on

st
ra
in
ed

 P
ro
je
ct
s 0

7.
17

.2
01

9



U
‐4
73

8
Ca

pe
 F
ea

r C
ro
ss
in
g 
(U
nf
un

de
d 
Po

rt
io
n)
*

20
45

11
52

00
00

00
*

RW
 ‐ 
21

6
1

Co
W
 S
ig
na

l E
th
er
ne

t i
m
pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

25
$3

38
,6
04

RW
 ‐ 
12

4
2

U
S 
11

7/
Sh

ip
ya
rd
 B
ou

le
va
rd
 S
pe

ed
 S
en

so
rs
 a
nd

 W
ar
ni
ng

20
25

$2
0,
00

0

RW
 ‐ 
21

9
5

U
S 
17

 B
U
S/
M
ar
ke
t S

tr
ee

t R
oa

d 
Di
et
 (I
 o
f I
I)

20
25

$2
,6
20

,0
00

RW
‐2
27

63
U
S 
74

/S
al
isb

ur
y 
St
re
et
 &
 L
um

in
a 
Av

en
ue

 S
tr
ee

ts
ca
pe

20
25

$7
05

,2
57

RW
 ‐ 
17

6
6

O
ld
 F
ay
et
te
vi
lle
 R
oa

d 
In
te
rc
ha

ng
e

20
30

$4
3,
41

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
17

7
U
S 
17

/7
4 
(O
le
an

de
r)
 A
cc
es
s I
m
pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

30
$2

0,
86

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
22

0
8

U
S 
17

 B
U
S/
M
ar
ke
t S

tr
ee

t R
oa

d 
Di
et
 (I
I o

f I
I)

20
30

$4
,2
30

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
92

10
Da

w
so
n 
St
re
et
 S
tr
ee

ts
ca
pe

20
30

$6
,3
70

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
10

6
11

U
S1
7 
to
 N
C1

33
 C
on

ne
ct
io
n

20
30

$4
8,
11

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
93

19
W
oo

st
er
 S
tr
ee

t S
tr
ee

ts
ca
pe

20
30

$6
,2
80

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
26

27
Bl
ue

 C
la
y 
Rd

 Im
pr
ov
em

en
ts

20
30

$1
,4
20

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
21

5
9

Ke
rr
 A
ve
. E
xt
en

sio
n 
II 

20
35

$2
37

,7
90

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
83

13
Do

gw
oo

d 
La
ne

 E
xt
en

sio
n

20
35

$6
3,
22

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
20

14
Hw

y 
17

/C
au

se
w
ay
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P
ha

se
 2

20
35

$9
2,
09

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
11

5
16

In
te
rn
al
 P
or
t A

cc
es
s R

oa
d

20
35

$3
4,
01

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
77

18
Ba

sin
 S
tr
ee

t E
xt
en

sio
n

20
35

$3
9,
43

0,
00

0
RW

T 
‐ 2

21
20

U
S 
42

1/
Sn

ow
's 
Cu

t B
rid

ge
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t
20

35
$1

49
,0
90

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
13

30
Co

nn
ec
t G

od
fr
ey
 C
re
ek
 R
d 
to
 H
w
y 
21

0
20

35
$2

5,
78

0,
00

0

RW
 ‐ 
78

64
O
ld
 F
ay
et
te
vi
lle
 R
oa

d 
W
id
en

in
g

20
35

$3
5,
52

0,
00

0

RW
 ‐ 
12

7
15

Ca
pe

 F
ea

r M
em

or
ia
l B

rid
ge
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t
20

40
$3

77
,4
80

,0
00

RW
T 
‐ 2

23
17

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce
 B
lv
d 
Ac

ce
ss
 M

an
ag
em

en
t

20
40

$8
9,
11

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
7

22
W
id
en

 L
an

va
le
 R
d

20
40

$6
4,
62

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
94

 
29

Ca
st
le
 H
ay
ne

 R
d.
 S
tr
ee

ts
ca
pe

20
40

$2
1,
06

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
18

36
Sl
oo

p 
Po

in
t R

oa
d 
W
id
en

in
g

20
40

$8
,8
70

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
12

3
21

Bu
rn
et
t B

ou
le
va
rd
 W

id
en

in
g

20
45

$1
23

,8
30

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
10

2
23

G
re
en

vi
lle
 L
oo

p 
Ro

ad
 W

id
en

in
g

20
45

$8
1,
45

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
20

2
24

Sa
lis
bu

ry
 S
tr
ee

t &
 C
au

se
w
ay
 D
riv

e 
Ro

un
da

bo
ut

20
45

$5
3,
29

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
51

25
N
C 
13

3/
Ri
ve
r R

oa
d 
W
id
en

in
g

20
45

$1
64

,9
90

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
5

26
Hi
gh

 R
ise

 B
rid

ge
 fo

r W
rig

ht
sv
ill
e 
Be

ac
h

20
45

$2
34

,5
00

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
29

31
Ce

nt
er
 D
r E

xt
en

sio
n 
Se
gm

en
t 1

20
45

$1
5,
08

0,
00

0

RW
 ‐ 
30

32
Ce

nt
er
 D
r E

xt
en

sio
n 
Se
gm

en
t 2

20
45

$3
1,
60

0,
00

0

*P
er
 C
AC

 c
om

m
en

t t
ha

t p
ro
je
ct
 re

pr
es
en

ts
 

a 
sig

ni
fic
an

t n
ee

d 
fo
r L

el
an

d/
Br
un

sw
ic
k 
Co

*W
ill
 n
ee

d 
to
 c
on

sid
er
 a
lte

rn
at
iv
e 
fu
nd

in
g 

so
ur
ce
s (
To

lli
ng

)



RW
 ‐ 
31

33
Ce

nt
er
 D
r E

xt
en

sio
n 
Se
gm

en
t 3

20
45

$1
2,
00

0,
00

0

RW
 ‐ 
18

6
34

U
S1
7B

U
S/
 &
 U
S1
7 
In
te
rs
ec
tio

n
20

45
$2

1,
31

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
55

35
Ri
ve
r R

oa
d 
Re

lo
ca
tio

n
20

45
$2

0,
27

0,
00

0

RW
 ‐ 
23

37
Si
db

ur
y 
Ro

ad
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

20
45

$1
9,
20

0,
00

0

RW
 ‐ 
35

39
Ha

rr
iso

n 
Cr
ee

k 
Ro

ad
 E
xt
en

sio
n

20
45

$4
5,
35

0,
00

0

RW
 ‐ 
21

4
12

Ai
rli
e 
Dr
./
Ea
st
w
oo

d 
Rd

. I
nt
er
se
ct
io
n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

45
+

$5
0,
80

0,
00

0

RW
 ‐ 
61

28
Ri
ve
r R

d.
 W

id
en

in
g 

20
45

+
$3

13
,4
40

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
73

38
Vi
lla
ge
 R
oa

d 
W
id
en

in
g

20
45

+
$1

33
,5
80

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
41

40
U
S7
4 
U
pg

ra
de

 (c
on

tr
ol
 o
f A

cc
es
s)

20
45

+
$6

36
,5
10

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
57

41
Pl
an

ta
tio

n 
Ro

ad
 E
xt
en

sio
n

20
45

+
$1

03
,4
70

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
18

1
42

Bl
ue

 C
la
y 
Ro

ad
 In

te
rc
ha

ng
e

20
45

+
$3

3,
42

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
99

43
M
ur
ra
yv
ill
e 
Rd

. W
id
en

in
g

20
45

+
$8

0,
97

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
22

6
44

U
S 
42

1 
an

d 
U
S 
17

/7
4/
76

 M
er
ge

20
45

+
$2

3,
95

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
1

45
Br
ad

le
y 
Cr
ee

k 
Br
id
ge
 o
n 
O
le
an

de
r D

r.
20

45
+

$3
8,
52

1,
44

8
RW

 ‐ 
22

2
46

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce
 B
lv
d 
Ro

ad
 W

id
en

in
g

20
45

+
$3

1,
74

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
22

4
47

Pi
ne

 G
ro
ve
 D
riv

e 
W
id
en

in
g

20
45

+
$6

5,
47

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
21

2
48

Bu
rn
et
t B

ou
le
va
rd
 R
ea

lig
nm

en
t

20
45

+
$3

5,
26

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
22

5
49

M
ur
ra
yv
ill
e 
Rd

 a
nd

 I‐
40

 In
te
rc
ha

ng
e

20
45

+
$5

2,
64

0,
00

0

RW
 ‐ 
24

50
Ho

lly
 S
he

lte
r R

oa
d 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

20
45

+
$2

9,
63

0,
00

0

RW
 ‐ 
42

51
U
S 
17

  A
cc
es
s M

an
ag
em

en
t

20
45

+
$9

,0
00

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
97

52
N
C2

10
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

45
+

$5
1,
72

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
11

7
53

Ri
ve
r R

oa
d 
Re

al
ig
nm

en
t

20
45

+
$1

3,
50

0,
00

0

RW
 ‐ 
12

9
54

N
av
ah

o 
Tr
ai
l a
nd

 M
as
on

bo
ro
 L
oo

p 
Rd

. R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t 

(n
or
th
er
n 
in
te
rs
ec
tio

n)
 

20
45

+
$2

,4
10

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
60

55
U
S 
17

 S
af
et
y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

45
+

$3
8,
13

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
3

56
N
C 
13

3 
co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
 to

 I‐
40

 w
ith

 in
te
rc
ha

ng
e

20
45

+
$3

4,
15

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
16

57
M
yr
tle

 G
ro
ve
 R
d.
 W

id
en

in
g

20
45

+
$1

07
,0
80

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
25

58
Pi
ne

r R
oa

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a
nd

 In
te
rs
ec
tio

n 
Re

al
ig
nm

en
t

20
45

+
$2

8,
50

0,
00

0

RW
 ‐ 
19

3
59

M
yr
tle

 G
ro
ve
/P
in
er
/M

as
on

bo
ro
 L
oo

p 
Rd

 R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t

20
45

+
$1

3,
55

0,
00

0

RW
 ‐ 
19

1
60

M
oh

ic
an

 T
ra
il 
&
 M

as
on

bo
ro
 L
oo

p 
Rd

 R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t

20
45

+
$1

4,
38

0,
00

0

*R
em

ov
ed

 to
 a
cc
om

m
od

at
e 
CA

C 
co
m
m
en

t 
to
 in

cl
ud

e 
O
ld
 F
ay
et
te
vi
lle
 W

id
en

in
g 

pr
oj
ec
t u

nd
er
 th

e 
as
su
m
pt
io
n 
in
te
rs
ec
tio

n 
w
ou

ld
 b
e 
ad

dr
es
se
d 
as
 p
ar
t o

f R
W
‐5



RW
 ‐ 
19

2
61

N
av
ah

o 
Tr
ai
l a
nd

 M
as
on

bo
ro
 L
oo

p 
Rd

. R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t 

(s
ou

th
er
n 
in
te
rs
ec
tio

n)
 

20
45

+
$1

2,
98

0,
00

0

RW
 ‐ 
20

3
62

U
S7
4/
Sa
lis
bu

ry
 S
tr
ee

t &
 L
um

in
a 
Av

en
ue

 R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t

20
45

+
$2

,4
10

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
16

0
65

La
nv

al
e 
an

d 
O
ld
 F
ay
et
te
vi
lle
 R
d.
 in

te
rs
ec
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

25
$3

60
,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
10

66
Co

nn
ec
t N

ew
 C
en

tr
e 
an

d 
Cl
ea

r R
un

20
45

+
$2

,3
20

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
13

7
67

U
S 
11

7 
an

d 
N
C 
21

0
20

45
+

$2
,2
80

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
21

3 
68

W
ay
ni
ck
/L
um

in
a/
Ca

us
ew

ay
 

20
45

+
$1

7,
11

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
6

69
Ho

ov
er
 R
d 
Ro

ad
 W

id
en

in
g

20
45

+
$7

,2
00

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
8

70
Ho

lly
 S
he

lte
r/
Si
db

ur
y 
Co

nn
ec
tio

n
20

45
+

$3
5,
68

0,
00

0
RW

 ‐ 
17

5
71

N
C2

10
 &
 Is
la
nd

 C
re
ek
 R
oa

d 
In
te
rs
ec
tio

n
20

45
+

$2
,0
90

,0
00

RW
 ‐ 
76

72
Bl
ue

be
rr
y 
Rd

. W
id
en

in
g

20
45

+
$1

2,
71

0,
00

0

RW
 ‐ 
16

6
73

Si
db

ur
y 
Ro

ad
/H

am
ps
te
ad

 B
yp

as
s I
nt
er
ch
an

ge
20

45
+

$3
0,
02

0,
00

0

RW
 ‐ 
22

74
Hw

y 
87

/U
S 
17

 S
 O
ve
rp
as
s I
nt
er
ch
an

ge
20

45
+

$3
5,
05

0,
00

0

RW
 ‐ 
13

6
75

N
C 
21

0 
an

d 
N
C 
13

3
20

45
+

$2
,9
50

,0
00

To
ta
l A

ll 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
 C
os
t

To
ta
l F
isc

al
ly
 C
on

st
ra
in
ed

 P
ro
je
ct
s C

os
t

To
ta
l F
isc

al
ly
 C
on

st
ra
in
ed

 P
ro
je
ct
s

Fo
re
ca
st
ed

 R
ev
en

ue

*P
er
 C
AC

 c
om

m
en

t t
ha

t p
ro
je
ct
 re

pr
es
en

ts
 

a 
sig

ni
fic
an

t n
ee

d 
fo
r L

el
an

d/
Br
un

sw
ic
k 
Co

. 
Pe

r T
CC

 C
om

m
en

t t
ha

t p
ro
je
ct
 w
ill
 b
e 

co
m
pl
et
ed

 u
til
izi
ng

 N
CD

O
T 
Hi
gh

 Im
pa

ct
 

Lo
w
 C
os
t P

ro
gr
am

$3
,3
98

,2
14

,4
79

$5
,3
15

,4
95

,3
09 62

$3
,2
10

,5
13

,8
61



 
 
 
 
  
 

Rules of Procedure 

Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning 
Organization 

Draft 

August 28, 2019  

 

 

 
 



TABLE OF CONTENTS  
  

CHAPTER 1 – AUTHORITY OF RULES .......................................................................................................................... 4 
A. AUTHORITY ............................................................................................................................................................ 4 
B. APPLICATION ......................................................................................................................................................... 4 
C. DEFINITIONS .......................................................................................................................................................... 4 

CHAPTER 2 – MPO BOARD ORGANIZATION AND DUTIES ........................................................................................ 5 
A. GOVERNING BODY ................................................................................................................................................ 5 
B. DUTIES OF THE GOVERNING BODY ................................................................................................................... 5 
C. ELECTION OF OFFICERS ..................................................................................................................................... 5 
D. DUTIES OF THE CHAIRMAN ................................................................................................................................. 5 
E. DUTIES OF THE VICE-CHAIRMAN ........................................................................................................................ 5 
G. APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES ..................................................................................................................... 6 
Vacancies .................................................................................................................................................................... 6 
Candidate Qualifications .............................................................................................................................................. 6 
Appointment Process ................................................................................................................................................... 6 
Compensation .............................................................................................................................................................. 6 
Attendance ................................................................................................................................................................... 6 

CHAPTER 3 – CONDUCT OF THE MPO BOARD .......................................................................................................... 7 
A. GENERAL CONDUCT ............................................................................................................................................. 7 
B. CONDUCT WITH MEMBERS.................................................................................................................................. 7 
C. CONDUCT WITH COMMITTEES ............................................................................................................................ 8 
D. CONDUCT WITH THE MEDIA ................................................................................................................................ 8 
E. LITIGATION AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION ............................................................................................... 8 
F. ETHICAL CONDUCT ............................................................................................................................................... 8 

CHAPTER 4 –MPO BOARD MEETINGS AND SCHEDULES ......................................................................................... 9 
A. REGULAR MEETINGS ............................................................................................................................................ 9 
B. SPECIAL MEETINGS .............................................................................................................................................. 9 
C. EMERGENCY MEETINGS ...................................................................................................................................... 9 
D. CLOSED SESSIONS .............................................................................................................................................. 9 
E. PUBLIC HEARINGS .............................................................................................................................................. 10 
F. ATTENDANCE……………………………………………………………………………………………………………….10 
G. MEETING RULES…………………………………………………………………………………………………………  10 

CHAPTER 5 - MEETING GUIDELINES & PROCEDURES ........................................................................................... 11 
A. GENERAL ............................................................................................................................................................. 11 
Authority ..................................................................................................................................................................... 11 
Majority Vote……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 11 
Meetings to be Public ................................................................................................................................................. 11 
Quorum ...................................................................................................................................................................... 11 
Location ..................................................................................................................................................................... 11 
Action ......................................................................................................................................................................... 11 
Sequence of Agenda Items ........................................................................................................................................ 11 
Minutes ...................................................................................................................................................................... 12 
Right of Floor ............................................................................................................................................................. 12 
MPO Executive Director ............................................................................................................................................. 12 
B. AGENDA ............................................................................................................................................................... 12 
C. REQUIREMENTS FOR AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION ........................................................................................ 12 
D. AGENDA PACKET PREPARATION ..................................................................................................................... 12 
E. AGENDA FORMAT ............................................................................................................................................... 13 
Call to Order ............................................................................................................................................................... 13 
Conflict of Interest Statement………………………………………………………………………………………………..    13 
Approval of Board Member Excused Absences……………………………………………………………………………..13 
Approval of the Agenda…………………………………………………………………………………………………….......13 
Election of Officers………………………………………………………………………………………………………………13 
Public Comment Period…………………………………………………………………………………………………….......13 
Closed Session…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 14 
Presentation(s)……………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. .. 14 
Consent Agenda………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..  14 

2 
 



Public Hearings…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 14 
Old Business……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 14 
Regular Agenda………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 14 
Discussion………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..14 
Updates…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..14 
Announcements………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..  14 
Adjournment……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..14 
  

 
 
   

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

3 
 



  
CHAPTER 1 – AUTHORITY OF RULES  

  
  
A. AUTHORITY  
  

The MPO Board shall establish its own Rules of Procedure in a clear and concise manner to 
assist them in the general conduct of MPO business. These rules shall prevail to govern the 
order and conduct of business of the MPO Board until modified or new rules are adopted.  

  
During MPO Board’s discussions, deliberations, and proceedings, the Chairman has been 
designated with the primary responsibility to ensure that the Board and members of the public 
adhere to the Board’s procedures.  

  
B. APPLICATION  
  

These procedures shall be applicable to all members of the MPO Board.    
  
C. DEFINITIONS  
  

MPO Member Jurisdictions: City of Wilmington, Town of Belville, Town of Carolina Beach, Town 
of Kure Beach, Town of Leland, Town of Navassa, Town of Wrightsville Beach, Brunswick 
County, New Hanover County, Pender County, Cape Fear Public Transportation Authority, and 
the North Carolina Board of Transportation. 
 
MPO Board Members:  The MPO Board is the policy and decision-making body for the 
Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization. The Board is comprised of elected 
and appointed officials from the City of Wilmington, Towns of Belville, Carolina Beach, Kure 
Beach, Leland, Navassa, Wrightsville Beach, Brunswick County, New Hanover County, Pender 
County, Cape Fear Public Transportation Authority, and the North Carolina Board of 
Transportation.  
 
Alternates: Each of the member boards may appoint one (1) Alternate provided each Alternate 
also meets the same qualifications of membership. The Alternate member will serve as a full 
voting member during any meeting where the board's representative(s) is not in attendance.  

  
 

  
  
  

  
  

  
 
 
 
 

4 
 



 
    

CHAPTER 2 – MPO BOARD ORGANIZATION AND DUTIES  
  

  
A. GOVERNING BODY  

  

The MPO Board shall constitute the Governing Body of the Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan 
Planning Organization. The Board shall consist as specified in the adopted Memorandum of 
Understanding. The eligible voting member list consists of a representative from each of the 
appointment boards with the City of Wilmington having two representatives.  
  
  

B. DUTIES OF THE GOVERNING BODY  
  

MPO Board Members and MPO staff shall conduct the business of the Wilmington Urban Area 
Metropolitan Planning Organization. The MPO Board’s duties and responsibilities are outlined 
in the adopted Memorandum of Understanding. 
  
 

C. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 
The Chairman and Vice-Chairman shall be elected annually by the voting members of the Board 
with their term to begin at that meeting. In the event that there is no Chairman or Vice-Chairman, 
the TCC Chairman shall preside until a Chairman and Vice-Chairman are elected. The 
Chairman and Vice-Chairman shall serve for a period of one (1) year from their election and 
may be re-elected. 

 
D. DUTIES OF THE CHAIRMAN  

  

The Chairman shall:  
  

o preside at all meetings of the Board.  

o be responsible for the control, debate and order of speakers.  

o decide all questions of order. 

o confine debate to matters under discussion.  

o put to a vote all matters properly presented before the MPO Board and to declare the 
result thereof for the record.  

 
E. DUTIES OF THE VICE-CHAIRMAN  

  

The Vice-Chairman shall:  
  

5 
 



o in the absence of the Chairman, the Vice Chairman shall assume the duties of the 
Chairman. 

 
G. APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES 

  

The Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization utilizes direct citizen input 
through the voluntary appointment of individuals to various committees (e.g., Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Advisory Committee and Citizen Advisory Committee).  
  
The MPO Board members shall be charged with the responsibility of appointing individuals to 
serve on these MPO Committees.  
  
Vacancies  
A vacancy on a committee shall be effective on the date stated in the individuals’ written notice 
of resignation filed with the MPO.  
  
Candidate Qualifications  
Preferred candidates for appointment shall be at least 18 years of age or older and a resident 
of the jurisdiction of which the committee member will represent, or be otherwise connected to 
the community in terms of property ownership, business affairs, or by offering a unique and 
necessary expertise.   

  
Appointment Process  
The appointment process will be determined by the MPO Board member making the 
appointment to the Committee. 

 
Compensation  
 The Appointees serve on a volunteer basis and shall not be compensated for their services. 

  
Attendance  
Each committee member shall be expected to attend each scheduled meeting.  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6 
 



CHAPTER 3 – CONDUCT OF THE MPO BOARD 
  

  
A. GENERAL CONDUCT  
  

These rules are intended to facilitate professional and orderly conduct of meetings of the 
Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization. The purpose of these rules are to 
provide an orderly and consistent procedure for conducting such meetings. These rules should 
be followed as necessary to conduct the Board meetings of the Wilmington Urban Area 
Metropolitan Planning Organization.  
  
All members shall have and share equal rights, privileges, responsibilities and obligations which 
include but are not limited to the following:  

  
o All Members present and participating in meetings have the right to make, second, or 

amend motions.  

o All Members present and participating have the right to participate in debate when 
discussion is permitted.     

o All Members have the right to make inquiries and seek clarification or further information 
on pending matters.  

o All Members present for meetings have the right to vote on matters, unless prevented 
by a conflict of interest. If a conflict exists, the member(s) shall request to be recused 
from discussion and voting on the item. A Conflict of Interest statement will be attached 
to the minutes of the meeting in which any discussion or vote was taken relating to that 
conflict disclosure. 

   
 
B. CONDUCT WITH MEMBERS  

  

Members shall conduct themselves in a proper, professional and ethical manner during all 
proceedings, and shall respect each other and follow the rules. Each Member shall demonstrate 
courtesy and respect for the Board and its members, public, and staff.  

  
MPO Board Members shall:  
 

o treat each other and everyone with courtesy and respect. 

o refrain from inappropriate behavior and derogatory comments.  

o respect and value each other’s time.  

o limit their comments to the subject matter, item, or motion being currently considered.  
o maintain order and decorum during the meeting.  

o abide by the Governing Body Rules of Procedure in conducting the business of the 
Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization.  

7 
 



o exercise control as to the length of their comments.  

o respect each other’s opportunity to speak and, if necessary, agree to disagree.  

 
 

C. CONDUCT WITH COMMITTEES  
  

MPO Board Members shall:  
  
o treat all members of MPO committees with appreciation and respect.  

o value and respect the service these committee members provide to improve 
transportation in the Wilmington region. 

 
D. CONDUCT WITH THE MEDIA    

MPO Board Members shall:  
  
o not discuss with the media confidential or privileged information pertaining to 

closed sessions, attorney-client privileged or attorney work product 
communications including without limitation personnel or litigation. 

  

Press releases will be prepared by the Executive Director or MPO staff for release to the media.  
 

E. LITIGATION AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION  
  

MPO Members shall:  
  
o keep all materials and verbal communication provided to them on matters that 

are privileged or confidential pursuant to federal or state law in complete 
confidence to ensure that the MPO’s position is not compromised.  

 
F. ETHICAL CONDUCT    

MPO Board Members shall:  
  
o conduct themselves in an ethical manner. 
o conduct themselves in a manner compliant with Chapter138A of the North 

Carolina General Statutes. 
o abide by certain ethics standards and certain provisions of the Ethics Act (S.B. 

411; S.L. 2013-156)  and the Ethics Act through G.S. 136-200.2. 
 
 
 

 
 

8 
 



 
CHAPTER 4 – MPO BOARD MEETINGS AND SCHEDULES  

  
  
A. REGULAR MEETINGS  
 

Regular meeting schedules will be adopted by the Board at the last meeting of the calendar 
year for the upcoming year. These meetings will typically be held eleven (11) times per calendar 
year unless otherwise approved. Notice of these meetings will be published in the Star News 
and Wilmington Journal at least five (5) days prior to the day of the meeting and also posted in 
accordance to the State Open Meetings Laws. These meetings and agendas will also be 
published on the WMPO’s website. These meetings are open to members of the public and 
upon request anyone can be placed on the Board mailing list. At the beginning of each regular 
meeting, a sign-in sheet will be available before each meeting for those who wish to sign up to 
speak. Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes and the entire public comment period shall 
not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. If necessary, the Chairman can extend the public comment 
period by a vote of the Board.  
 
Regular meetings of the MPO Board shall be held on the last Wednesday of each month at 
three (3:00) o’clock P.M., in the 6th Floor Conference Room at 320 Chestnut Street in downtown 
Wilmington or at such other locations as determined by a majority of the MPO Board members. 
Any alternate location or change in meeting time shall be specified in the meeting notice. 

  
B. SPECIAL MEETINGS  

 
The Chairman or a majority of board members may at any time call a special meeting of the 
Board by signing a notice stating the time and place of the meeting and the subjects to be 
discussed. The person or persons calling the meeting shall cause the notice to be posted at 
City Hall in downtown Wilmington or the door of the regular meeting place at least forty-eight 
hours before the meeting. In addition, the notice shall be e-mailed or mailed to individuals and 
local news organizations. Only items of business specified in the notice may be transacted at 
a special meeting. 

   
C. EMERGENCY MEETINGS  

 
If a special meeting is called to deal with an unexpected circumstance requiring immediate 
consideration, the notice requirements of this rule do not apply. However, the person or 
persons calling an emergency meeting shall take responsible action to inform the other board 
members and the public of the meeting. Local news organizations having requested notice of 
the special meetings shall be notified of such emergency meetings by the same method used 
to notify the board members. Only business connected to the emergency may be discussed at 
this meeting. 
 

D. CLOSED SESSIONS  
 
Closed sessions shall generally be conducted as needed. In accordance with the North Carolina 
General Statutes, closed sessions shall be held only when required to permit a public body to 

9 
 



act in the public interest as permitted in N.C.G.S. § 143-318.11. A public body may hold a closed 
session only upon a motion duly made and adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close 
a meeting shall state one or more of the authorized purpose(s) for the closed session. 
    
Closed sessions are closed to the public. The closed session is to protect important privacy 
interests and matters that are confidential or privileged under federal or state law, and subjects 
discussed during these sessions should not be shared outside of the session.   No action will 
be taken during closed session except as permitted by state law. 
  
No closed session will be held without the presence of MPO legal counsel.  
  

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS  
  

The MPO Board shall hold public hearings when required by federal, state or local law. Public 
hearings are officially opened and closed by the Chairman.  

  
F. ATTENDANCE 
 

Each member shall be expected to attend each scheduled meeting. Any Board member 
asking to be excused shall require a call to the MPO's Executive Director at least 24 hours 
in advance of the meeting. The Executive Director will at the beginning of the Board 
meeting, list the members requesting to be excused which will require a vote from the 
Board to approve these excused absences. If an Alternate attends a meeting in place of the 
member, this will not count as an absence for the member. For members not attending 
three (3) consecutive Board meetings, the Chairman will send to the chief elected officer of 
the jurisdiction of the member in question, a letter indicating the number of absences and 
requesting re-affirmation or re-designation of the jurisdiction's representative.  

 
G. MEETING RULES 

   
Meetings shall be conducted under parliamentary procedures consistent with Robert’s 
Rules of Order, most recent edition.  

10 
 



CHAPTER 5 - MEETING GUIDELINES & PROCEDURES  
  
  

A. GENERAL  
  

Authority  
The MPO Board acts as a body and policy is established by majority vote.  

 
Majority Vote  

Any member may call for a vote on any issue provided that it is seconded and within the 
purposes set forth in the "Memorandum of Understanding." Each voting member of the 
Board shall have one vote, and a majority vote of those present and voting shall constitute 
approval of any motion, provided a quorum exists and provided that a super-majority vote 
is not required for approval of the item under applicable law, the WMPO Board Bylaws or 
these Rules of Procedure. Abstentions are not included in the tally of the votes.  A Board 
member’s absence, whether excused or unexcused, shall not be counted as an affirmative 
or negative vote on any matter. Proxy and absentee voting are not permitted. 
  

Meetings to be Public  
All meetings of the MPO Board are required to be open to the public with the exception of 
closed sessions.  
 

Quorum  
A quorum is required for the transaction of all business, including conducting meetings or 
hearings, participating in deliberations or voting upon or otherwise transacting public 
business. A quorum consists of 51% of the members of the Board, plus as many additional 
members as may be required to ensure that 51% of the possible votes are present. 
 

Location  
All public meetings shall be held at 320 Chestnut Street in the 6th Floor Conference Room, 
or at such other locations as determined by a majority of the MPO Board members. Any 
alternate location or change in meeting time or location shall be specified in the notice for 
the meeting.  
  

Action  
Action by the Board shall be taken by means of resolution or oral motion duly made and 
passed by the majority as a body.  
  
Public actions of the Board shall be recorded in the minutes of all regular meetings, special 
meetings and/or emergency meetings. Resolutions shall also be recorded and filed in the 
MPO offices.  
  
The Board may take action on items calendared on the agenda. Items may be added or 
removed prior to adoption of the agenda.  
  

Sequence of Agenda Items  
The MPO Board adopts the agenda at the beginning of the meeting. The sequencing of 
the items can be modified by the Board upon adoption of the agenda. 

11 
 



 
Minutes  

It is the responsibility of the MPO’s Clerk or designated recording secretary to keep and 
enter a written account of all Board meetings. The official record of the meeting is the 
minutes after they have been approved by the MPO Board.  

  
Right of Floor  

The Chair will recognize members of the Board, staff or audience desiring to speak, and 
confine remarks to the subject under consideration.  
  

MPO Executive Director  
The Executive Director or designee attends all MPO Board meetings and work sessions and 
may make recommendations to the Board.  

 
B. AGENDA 

 
The agenda is the list of items suggested for consideration and/or discussion at a Board 
meeting. Agenda items originate from the Executive Director or as a carry-over from previous 
meetings. 

 
C. REQUIREMENTS FOR AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION  

  

Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC) and Board members may submit an item(s) to their 
respective TCC and Board agendas. In order for a Board member to submit an item(s) to the 
TCC or Board, the item(s) must be submitted no later than 5:00 p.m. the first business day of 
the calendar month in which the item is requested to be considered. The item must include all 
pertinent background materials (resolution, maps, etc.). The Board shall approve the agenda 
at the beginning of each meeting. At this time, the Board shall have the ability to add or 
remove any item on the agenda by a vote of at least two-thirds (2/3) of the Board's voting 
members present. An item added to the agenda will be placed for consideration at the end of 
the meeting. 
 

D. AGENDA PACKET PREPARATION  
  

The Executive Director shall review and approve all items for the MPO Board agendas. The 
agenda packets shall be provided to the Board at least 5 days prior to the Board meetings for 
Regular Meetings. For Special Meetings, the packets shall be provided no less than 48 hours 
prior to the meeting. For Emergency Meetings, the agenda may be provided in advance or at 
the meeting. 
  
The agenda and agenda packets are compiled and distributed through the Executive Director. 
Packet information will be electronically transferred via e-mail to the MPO Board members. In 
addition, the agenda packets are also placed on the Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan 
Planning Organization’s website. 
 
  

12 
 



E. AGENDA FORMAT  
  
The Board may reorder the agenda items to expedite the agenda or for the benefit of the public.  
  
Call to Order  
The Chairman shall open each regular meeting at the appointed hour.  

  
Conflict of Interest Statement 
In accordance with Senate Bill 411, it is the duty of all MPO Board members, alternates or 
designees to disclose in writing any conflicts of interest. The statement will be attached to the 
minutes of the meeting in which any discussion or vote was taken relating to that conflict 
disclosure. 

 
Approval of Board Member Excused Absences 
Each member shall be expected to attend each scheduled meeting. Any Board member 
asking to be excused shall require a call to the MPO's Executive Director at least 24 hours in 
advance of the meeting. The Executive Director will at the beginning of the Board meeting, list 
the members requesting to be excused which will require a vote from the Board to approve 
these excused absences. 
 
Approval of the Agenda 
The MPO Board shall approve the agenda at the beginning of each regular meeting. This 
approval will outline the business of the Board’s meeting. 

 
Election of Officers 
The Chairman and Vice-Chairman shall be elected annually by the voting members of the 
Board, with their terms to begin at that meeting. The Chairman and Vice-Chairman shall serve 
for a period of one (1) year from their election and may be re-elected. This election shall occur 
during the first Board meeting of the calendar year or as needed upon a resignation of the 
Chairman or Vice-Chairman. 

 
Public Comment Period 
Time shall be set aside at every regular meeting and work session to allow the public to 
address the Board on matters that are listed or not listed on the printed agenda. Those 
wishing to speak may do so during the “Public Comment” period.  At the beginning of each 
regular meeting, a sign-in sheet will be available before each meeting for those who wish to 
sign up to speak. Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes and the entire public comment 
period shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. If necessary, the Chairman can extend the public 
comment period by a vote of the Board. 

 
Each person addressing the MPO Board must approach the front of the room when 
recognized by the Chairman, communicate his or her name and address and then their public 
comments. 
  
Members of the MPO Board are discouraged from engaging in debate with a member of the 
public at the Board meetings.  

 

13 
 



Closed Session 
The Closed Session portion of the meeting is reserved for times when the Board determines it 
necessary to enter into a Closed Session as allowed by North Carolina General Statute.  It 
does not preclude the Board from entering into Closed Session at any point during an open 
meeting as the Board deems necessary. 
 
Presentation(s) 
This time may be used as necessary to present awards or to receive remarks and 
presentations by distinguished guests or staff on items of interest to the Board. 

 
Consent Agenda 
These are items on the MPO Board agenda which are considered to be of a routine and 
noncontroversial nature by the Executive Director, shall be listed on the consent agenda. 
These items shall be acted upon collectively under a single motion. A member of the Board 
may remove any item from the consent agenda for discussion. Any item removed will be 
heard immediately following action on the remaining consent agenda items. 

 
Public Hearings 
The Public Hearings portion of the meeting is reserved for any items requiring a formal public 
hearing when required by federal, state or local law.  

 
Old Business 
Old Business contains items which have been previously discussed and require Board action 
or direction. 

 
Regular Agenda 
The Regular Agenda contains items which may not have been previously discussed and 
require Board action or direction. These items may or may not be considered controversial. 
These items will be accompanied by a resolution. 
 
Discussion 
Discussion items are items that require Board discussion. These items will not include an 
accompanying resolution. Items listed under discussion may or may not receive action and/or 
direction during a meeting. The Board may decide to take action on any discussion item or 
may request staff to return with an accompanying resolution at a future date. 

 
Updates 
This time is reserved to receive updates from the MPO and the various transportation partners 
on efforts underway in their respective organizations. Typically this information is provided in 
written form and included in the agenda packet. 

 
Announcements 
This is the time when any upcoming public meetings that would be of interest to the Board are 
provided. 

 
Adjournment 

14 
 



Before there can be an adjournment, the Board must, by proper action, move and vote for 
adjournment. Upon adjournment, the meeting is ended and no further business can be 
conducted. 

 

15 
 



1 | P a g e  
 

Prioritization 6.0 
Scoring Criteria, Weights, and Normalization for All Modes 

(with Criteria Definitions) 
Recommended by the P6.0 Workgroup to the Board of Transportation on June 6, 2019 

 

The purpose of this document is to outline the criteria, weights, and scoring process recommendations 
resulting from the P6.0 Workgroup in accordance with the Strategic Transportation Investments law.  The goal 
is the understanding of each mode’s scoring within the overall Prioritization process, in order to achieve 
approval by the Board of Transportation. 

Each mode is displayed with criteria and associated weights for the Statewide Mobility, Regional Impact, and 
Division Needs categories.  Following the criteria and weights is a list of definitions for each criteria, specific to 
each mode. 

Below is an example of how criteria (in any mode) are weighted to calculate a quantitative score, and how that 
score later combines with the Local Input to create a project’s total score. 

 

  



2 | P a g e  
 

Highway Criteria & Weights 
Mobility Projects (Roadway Widening, Intersection/Interchange Improvements, Access Management): 

Statewide Mobility Regional Impact Division Needs 
30% Congestion 20% Benefit-Cost 15% Benefit-Cost 
25% Benefit-Cost 20% Congestion 15% Congestion 
25% Freight 10% Accessibility/Connectivity 10% Safety 
10% Economic Competitiveness 10% Freight 5% Accessibility/Connectivity  
10% Safety 10% Safety 5% Freight 

 

Modernization Projects (Modernize Roadway, Upgrade Freeway to Interstate): 
Statewide Mobility Regional Impact Division Needs 

25% Freight 25% Safety 20% Safety 
25% Safety 10% Freight 10% Pavement Condition 
20% Paved Shoulder Width 10% Lane Width 10% Paved Shoulder Width 
10% Congestion 10% Pavement Condition 5% Freight 
10% Lane Width 10% Paved Shoulder Width 5% Lane Width 
10% Pavement Condition 5% Congestion   

 

Congestion:  Measurement of the traffic volume (accounting for seasonal traffic) on the roadway compared to 
the existing capacity of the roadway, weighted by the traffic volume (accounting for seasonal traffic) along the 
roadway. 

Benefit/Cost:  Measurement of travel time savings and safety benefits the project is expected to provide over 
10 years compared to the cost of the project to NCDOT, and the amount of other/local funds compared to the 
total project cost. 

Freight:  Measurement of truck volume and truck percentage of total traffic on the roadway, and the degree 
the project is helping to complete a future interstate corridor (if applicable). 

Safety:  Measurement of the existing severity, frequency, and rate of crashes along the roadway and the 
safety benefits the project is expected to provide over 10 years. 

Economic Competitiveness:  Measurement of the estimated percent change in economic activity within the 
county and the percent change in the number of long term jobs that the project is expected to provide over 10 
years. 

Accessibility/Connectivity:  Measurement of county economic distress indicators and the degree the project 
upgrades mobility of the roadway, with the goal of improving access to opportunity in rural and less-affluent 
areas and improving interconnectivity of the transportation network. 

Lane Width:  Measurement of lane width deficiencies compared to the NCDOT standard for each roadway 
facility type. 

Paved Shoulder Width:  Measurement of paved shoulder width deficiencies compared to the NCDOT standard 
for each roadway facility type. 

Pavement Condition:  Measurement of overall pavement condition using the NCDOT’s pavement condition 
rating (PCR).  



3 | P a g e  
 

Aviation Criteria & Weights 

Statewide Mobility Regional Impact Division Needs 
40% NCDOA Project Rating 30% NCDOA Project Rating 25% NCDOA Project Rating 
30% FAA ACIP Rating 15% Benefit/Cost 10% Benefit/Cost 
20% Benefit/Cost 15% FAA ACIP Rating 10% FAA ACIP Rating 
10% Constructability Index 10% Constructability Index 5% Constructability Index 

 

NCDOA Project Rating:  Scores projects based on project categories within the NC Airports System Plan, 
developed by the NCDOT Division of Aviation (DOA).  Points are assigned based on priority and need of the 
project. 

FAA ACIP Rating:  Scores projects based on ratings within the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Airport 
Capital Improvement Plan (ACIP).  Ratings are based on critical airport development and capital needs for the 
National Airspace System (NAS).   

Constructability Index:  Scores projects based on various measures of a project’s readiness for construction. 

Benefit/Cost:  Measurement of a project’s total economic contribution compared to the cost of the project to 
NCDOT, and the amount of other/local funds compared to the total project cost. 

 

Bicycle/Pedestrian Criteria & Weights 

Statewide Mobility Regional Impact Division Needs 

(not eligible) (not eligible) 

20% Safety 
15% Accessibility/Connectivity 
10% Demand/Density 
5% Cost Effectiveness 

 

Safety:  Measurement of the number of bicycle and pedestrian crashes, severity of the crashes, crash risk 
based on existing surroundings, and safety benefit the project is expected to provide. 

Accessibility/Connectivity:  Measurement of the quantity of destinations near the project, the quantity of 
connections to existing or planned bicycle/pedestrian facilities, and whether the project improves or connects 
to a designated bicycle route. 

Demand/Density:  Measurement of the population and employment density within a walkable or bikeable 
distance of the project. 

Cost Effectiveness:  Measurement of total Safety, Accessibility/Connectivity, and Demand/Density criteria 
scores compared to the cost of the project to NCDOT. 

 

  



4 | P a g e  
 

Ferry Criteria & Weights 

Statewide Mobility Regional Impact Division Needs 

(not eligible) 

20% Capacity/Congestion 15% Asset Condition 
15% Asset Condition 15% Asset Efficiency 
15% Asset Efficiency 10% Accessibility/Connectivity 
10% Accessibility/Connectivity 10% Benefits 
10% Benefits   

 

Capacity/Congestion:  Measurement of the number of vehicles left behind at each departure compared to the 
total number of vehicles loaded and carried by the route. 

Asset Condition:  Measurement of the asset condition rating by the NCDOT Ferry Division. 

Asset Efficiency:  Measurement of the cost effectiveness of continued maintenance of the asset compared to 
replacement of the asset. 

Benefits:  Measurement of the monetized value of the number of hours saved by utilizing the ferry route 
instead of taking the shortest alternative roadway route. 

Accessibility/Connectivity:  Measurement of the number of jobs, services, and other points of interest near 
the project. 

 

Public Transportation Criteria & Weights (Mobility Projects) 

Statewide Mobility Regional Impact Division Needs 

(not eligible) 

25% Cost Effectiveness 20% Cost Effectiveness 
20% Demand/Density 10% Demand/Density 
15% Impact 10% Efficiency 
10% Efficiency 10% Impact 

 

Impact:  Measurement of the trips generated and relieved by the project in 10 years. 

Demand/Density:  Measurement of the total trips along the project route in 10 years compared to the service 
area population for the project route. 

Efficiency:  Measurement of the total trips along the project route in 10 years compared to the total revenue 
seat hours of the project route in 10 years. 

Cost Effectiveness:  Measurement of the trips generated by the project in 10 years compared to the cost of 
the project to NCDOT (annualized by the lifespan of the project).  

 

 

 



5 | P a g e  
 

Public Transportation Criteria & Weights (Demand Response Projects) 

Statewide Mobility Regional Impact Division Needs 

(not eligible) 

25% Cost Effectiveness 15% Cost Effectiveness 
20% Demand/Density 15% Demand/Density 
15% Efficiency 10% Efficiency 
10% Impact 10% Impact 

 

Impact:  Measurement of the trips generated by the project in 10 years. 

Demand/Density:  Measurement of the total operating hours of the system in 10 years compared to the 
service area population for the system. 

Efficiency:  Measurement of the number of vehicles in maximum service by the system compared to the total 
number of vehicles in the fleet (utilization ratio).  

Cost Effectiveness:  Measurement of the trips generated by the project in 10 years compared to the cost of 
the project to NCDOT (annualized by the lifespan of the project).  

 

Public Transportation Criteria & Weights (Facility Projects) 

Statewide Mobility Regional Impact Division Needs 

(not eligible) (not eligible) 

15% Cost Effectiveness 
15% Impact 
10% Demand/Density 
10% Efficiency 

 

Impact:  Measurement of the trips generated by the project in 10 years. 

Demand/Density:  Growth trend of ridership for the system over the previous 5 years. 

Efficiency:  Measurement of the total trips at the facility with the project in place (passenger facilities), the 
square footage per employee (administrative facilities), or the number of vehicles per bay (maintenance 
facilities).  

Cost Effectiveness:  Measurement of the trips generated by the project in 10 years compared to the cost of 
the project to NCDOT (annualized by the lifespan of the project).  

  



6 | P a g e  
 

Rail Criteria & Weights 

Statewide Mobility Regional Impact Division Needs 
35% Benefit-Cost 25% Benefit-Cost 15% System Opportunities 
30% Safety 15% Safety 10% Benefit-Cost 
15% System Opportunities 10% Capacity and Diversion 10% Capacity and Diversion 
10% Capacity and Diversion 10% Economic Competitiveness 10% Safety 
10% Economic Competitiveness 10% System Opportunities 5% Economic Competitiveness 

 

Benefit-Cost:  Measurement of monetized benefits compared to the cost of the project to NCDOT, and the 
amount of other/local funds compared to the total project cost.  

Safety:  Measurement of crash potential at highway/rail crossings, based on the NCDOT Rail Division’s 
Investigative Index. 

System Opportunities:  Measurement of the project’s degree of access to industrial/commercial development 
or nearby points of interest, and the degree of interaction between Rail and other modes. 

Capacity and Diversion:  Measurement of train volume compared to track capacity, and the amount of freight 
and/or passenger volumes diverted off highways by the project. 

Economic Competitiveness:  Measurement of the estimated number of full time jobs created in 20 years. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



7 | P a g e  
 

Normalization in P6.0 
 

• Statewide Mobility (only) – No normalization, scores are stand-alone for comparison (Highway, 
Aviation, and Freight Rail eligible projects) 

• Regional Impact & Division Needs – Allocate funds to Highway and Non-Highway modes based on 
minimum percentages (shown below) 

 

Mode Statewide Mobility Regional Impact Division Needs 

Highway 

No  
Normalization 

90% minimum 
(Region competition) 

90% minimum 
(Division competition) 

Non-Highway 4% minimum 
(Statewide competition) 

4% minimum 
(Division competition) 

Flex  
(All Modes) 

6% 
(Region competition) 

6% 
(Division competition) 

 
 
Committed Projects – Not subject to re-evaluation in P6.0 
 

• First Right-of-Way (ROW) OR Construction (CON) date in 2020-2025 based on Final 2020-2029 STIP 
(first 6 years of STIP) 

 
 
Carryover Projects – Automatically carry over from P5.0 for evaluation in P6.0 
 
Project must meet at least one of the following criteria: 

• Programmed in the Final 2020-2029 STIP, but not considered a Committed Project 
• Sibling of a programmed project (where unfunded limits are included in a single NEPA/SEPA document) 
• Project has a NEPA/SEPA document completed within the last 10 years (2009-2018) or the NEPA/SEPA 

document is actively being worked on (with scoping meeting completed by 12/31/2018) 
 
 
Number of Project Submittals for Each Mode 
 
MPOs and RPOs: 

• Base of 12 submittals, plus: 
+ One additional submittal for every 50,000 in population 
+ One additional submittal for every 500 centerline miles 

 
NCDOT Divisions: 

• 14 submittals each 
 
All submittals must be coordinated with associated MPOs, RPOs, and Divisions. 
 



8 | P a g e  
 

Number of Local Input Points for Regional Impact and Division Needs Categories 
 
Number of Points per Area: 

• Base of 1,000 points, plus: 
+ 100 additional points for every next 50,000 in population 

 
• Maximum 2,500 points per area 
• Same allocation of points for Regional Impact and Division Needs categories 
• 100 point max per project per category 
• Flex Policy (new in P6.0):  up to 500 points (half of base allotment) can be transferred between 

Regional Impact and Division Needs within an organization 
 

 



F
IN

A
L

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
z
a
ti

o
n

 6
.0

 S
c
h

e
d

u
le

 8
/5

/2
0
1
9

J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e
p

t
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e
p

t
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

B
O

T
 

a
p

p
ro

v
e
s
 

P
6
.0

 C
ri

te
ri

a
 

&
 W

e
ig

h
ts

B
O

T
 a

d
o

p
ts

 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
9
 

S
T

IP

N
C

D
O

T
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 

R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 

J
L

T
O

C

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n

T
IP

 U
n

it
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 

S
ta

te
w

id
e
 

M
o

b
il
it

y
 

P
ro

je
c
ts

N
C

D
O

T
 

re
le

a
s
e
s
 

D
ra

ft
 S

T
IP

B
O

T
 a

d
o

p
ts

 

2
0
2
3
-2

0
3
2
 

S
T

IP

N
C

D
O

T
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 

R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 

J
L

T
O

C

M
P

O
s
, 
R

P
O

s
, 
&

 D
iv

is
io

n
s
 a

s
s
ig

n
 D

iv
is

io
n

 

N
e
e
d

s
 L

o
c
a
l 
In

p
u

t 
P

o
in

ts

S
P

O
T

 f
in

a
li
z
e
s
 D

iv
is

io
n

 N
e
e
d

s
 S

c
o

re
s
 a

n
d

 

T
IP

 U
n

it
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s
 D

iv
is

io
n

 N
e
e
d

s
 p

ro
je

c
ts

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
0

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
1

M
P

O
s

, 
R

P
O

s
, 
&

 D
iv

is
io

n
s

 t
e

s
t,

 e
n

te
r,

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

m
it

 p
ro

je
c

ts
 i
n

to
 S

P
O

T
 O

n
li
n

e

 R
e
v

ie
w

 p
e
ri

o
d

 o
f 

a
ll
 d

a
ta

 &
 

c
o

s
ts

 t
o

 b
e
 u

s
e
d

 f
o

r 
s
c
o

ri
n

g
 

(b
y
 M

P
O

s
, 
R

P
O

s
, 
a
n

d
 

D
iv

is
io

n
s
)

M
P

O
s
, 
R

P
O

s
, 
&

 D
iv

is
io

n
s
 a

s
s
ig

n
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
o

c
a
l 
In

p
u

t 
P

o
in

ts
 (

w
it

h
 o

p
ti

o
n

 t
o

 

a
s
s
ig

n
 D

iv
is

io
n

 N
e
e
d

s
 L

o
c
a
l 
In

p
u

t 
P

o
in

ts
)

S
P

O
T

 f
in

a
li
z
e
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t 

s
c
o

re
s
 a

n
d

 T
IP

 U
n

it
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 
Im

p
a
c
t 

p
ro

je
c
ts

S
P

O
T

 R
e

v
ie

w
s

 a
n

d
 C

a
lc

u
la

te
s

 Q
u

a
n

t.
 S

c
o

re
s

 f
o

r 
A

ll
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 (
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 +

 N
e

w
)

S
P

O
T

 R
e

v
ie

w
s

 a
n

d
 

C
a

lc
u

la
te

s
 Q

u
a

n
t.

 

S
c

o
re

s
 f

o
r 

A
ll
 

P
ro

je
c

ts
 (

C
o

n
t'

d
.)

K
e
y
 D

a
te

s
:

J
u

ly
 2

0
1
9
: 

 B
O

T
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
s
 P

6
.0

 C
ri

te
ri

a
&

 W
e
ig

h
ts

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
9
: 

S
P

O
T

 O
n
!i
n
e
 o

p
e
n
s
 f

o
r 

te
s
ti
n
g
, 
e
n
te

ri
n
g
, 
a
n
d
 s

u
b
m

it
ti
n
g
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 (
c
lo

s
e
s
 5

/1
/2

0
2
0
)

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
, 

2
0
1
9
:

C
a
rr

y
o
v
e
r 

P
ro

je
c
t 
D

e
le

ti
o
n
s
 d

u
e
 f

o
r 

re
c
e
iv

in
g
 e

x
tr

a
 s

u
b
m

it
ta

ls
 (

o
n
e
 o

u
t,

 o
n
e
 i
n
)

C
a
rr

y
o
v
e
r 

P
ro

je
c
t 
M

o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 d

u
e

M
a
y
 1

, 
2
0
2
0
: 
 A

re
a
-S

p
e
c
if
ic

 W
e
ig

h
ts

 d
u
e

S
P

O
T

 O
n
!i
n
e
 c

lo
s
e
s
 f

o
r 

s
u
b
m

it
ti
n
g
 p

ro
je

c
ts

E
n

d
 o

f 
F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
2
1
:

Q
u
a
n
ti
ta

ti
v
e
 s

c
o
re

s
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 r
e
le

a
s
e
d

D
ra

ft
 li

s
t 

o
f 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
 S

ta
te

w
id

e
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 r
e
le

a
s
e
d

M
a
rc

h
 1

, 
2
0
2
1
: 

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
Im

p
a
c
t 
L
o
c
a
l 
In

p
u
t 

P
o
in

t 
w

in
d
o
w

 o
p
e
n
s
 f

o
r 

3
 m

o
n
th

s
 (

c
lo

s
e
s
 5

/2
8
/2

0
2
1
)

D
e
a
d
lin

e
 f

o
r 

A
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
L
o
c
a
l 
In

p
u
t 

P
o
in

t 
A

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t 
M

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
ie

s

E
n

d
 o

f 
J
u

ly
 2

0
2
1
: 

D
ra

ft
 li

s
t 

o
f 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
 R

e
g
io

n
a
l 
Im

p
a
c
t 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 r
e
le

a
s
e
d

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
, 

2
0
2
1
: 

D
iv

is
io

n
 N

e
e
d
s
 L

o
c
a
l 
In

p
u
t 

P
o
in

t 
w

in
d
o
w

 o
p
e
n
s
 f

o
r

3
 m

o
n
th

s
 (

c
lo

s
e
s
 1

0
/2

9
/2

0
2
1
)

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

2
0
2
2
: 

 D
R

A
F

T
2
0
2
3
-2

0
3
2

S
T

IP
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d

N
o

te
s

:
B

lu
e

 B
o

x
 =

N
C

 B
O

T
 A

c
ti
o

n
s

Y
e

llo
w

 B
o

x
 =

M
P

O
/R

P
O

/D
iv

is
io

n
 I
n

p
u

t
G

re
e

n
 B

o
x
 =

 N
C

D
O

T
 W

o
rk

 T
a

s
k
s



  
Pr

op
os

ed
 R

ev
is

io
ns

 to
 2

01
8-

20
27

 S
TI

P/
M

PO
 T

IP
 P

ro
gr

am
s 

 
ST

IP
/M

PO
 T

IP
 M

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
# 

19
-4

 
(A

ug
us

t 2
01

9)
 

 EB
-5

60
0 

N
EW

 H
AN

O
VE

R 
PR

O
J.C

AT
EG

O
RY

 
DI

VI
SI

O
N

 
   I-6

03
6 

BR
U

N
SW

IC
K 

PR
O

J.C
AT

EG
O

RY
 

ST
AT

EW
ID

E 

SR
 1

21
9 

(S
O

UT
H 

17
TH

 S
TR

EE
T)

, H
O

SP
IT

AL
 

PL
AZ

A 
TO

 IN
DE

PE
N

DE
N

CE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

RD
. 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
 M

UL
TI

U
SE

 P
AT

H.
 

AT
 T

HE
 R

EQ
U

ES
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

IT
Y,

 D
EL

AY
 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
 F

RO
M

 F
Y 

19
 T

O
 F

Y 
20

. 
  I-1

40
, U

S 
17

 T
O

 N
O

RT
H 

O
F 

U
S 

74
. P

AV
EM

EN
T 

RE
HA

BI
LI

TA
TI

O
N

. 
TO

 S
TR

AT
EG

IC
AL

LY
 B

AL
AN

CE
 L

ET
TI

N
G

S,
 D

EL
AY

 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 F
RO

M
 F

Y 
19

 T
O

 F
Y 

20
. 

 
 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
 

      CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
 

FY
 2

02
0 

- $
74

6,
00

0 
(B

GA
NY

) 
FY

 2
02

0 
- $

18
7,

00
0 

(L
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

$9
33

,0
00

 
    FY

 2
02

0 
- $

1,
40

0,
00

0  
(N

HP
IM

) 
   

   
   

   
   

  $
1,

40
0,

00
0 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

   

   

 
 

 
   

   



WILMINGTON MPO 
TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 

AUGUST 2019 
 
2045 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION PLAN 
Project Description/Scope: The Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization is required 
by federal law to update the Metropolitan Transportation Plan every 5 years. The last plan was adopted 
by the MPO Board on November 18, 2015. The next update is required to be adopted by November 
2020. This plan will guide the regional transportation priorities and actions, and be used for project 
selection in the State/Metropolitan Transportation Improvement Programs. The MPO Board appointed a 
Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) to help guide the development of this plan. A four month public 
outreach period was held between April 3, 2018 and July 31, 2018. During this period, there were 2,287 
transportation survey responses, 563 comments on the public input map tool, and 4,554 votes on map 
comments, totaling 7,404 responses collected. In July 2018, the six modal subcommittees began 
meeting with the initial task of developing modal goals and objectives, which were completed in 
October 2018 and officially adopted by the Board in November 2018. The Modal Subcommittees have 
completed scoring criteria, evaluation of projects and development of the draft policies. The CAC, TCC 
and Board received the financial forecasts and potential alternative funding sources in March 2019. The 
consultant completed the project cost estimates and alternative funding forecasts in June 2019. 
 
Next Steps: 

• A red line, fiscal constraint analysis of ranked modal projects have been prepared and presented 
by staff to the CAC, TCC, and Board. The WMPO Board is currently reviewing and will propose 
any changes at its August Board meeting. Revised lists are planned for adoption in September 
2019.  

• Projects considered for potential funding by identified alternative funding forecasts will be 
identified by staff and reviewed and approved by the CAC, TCC, and Board in September and 
October 2019. 

• Approval of complete fiscally constrained project lists is expected to be completed by end of 
October 2019. 

• Release of Draft Plan to public anticipated for end of January 2020 
• Adoption of final plan in November 2020 

 
SITE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW  
Project Descriptions/Scope: The Wilmington Urban Area MPO assists with site development and 
Transportation Impact Analysis review for the MPO’s member jurisdictions. During the last month, staff 
has reviewed the following development proposals: 
 

• New Hanover County Development Plan Reviews: 0 reviews 
• New Hanover County Informal Plan Reviews: 0 reviews 
• New Hanover Concept Reviews:  0 review  
• Town of Leland Formal Reviews: 1 reviews 
• Town of Leland Informal Reviews: 0 reviews 
• Town of Navassa Formal Reviews: 4 reviews 
• Town of Navassa Informal Reviews: 1 reviews 
• Town of Navassa Concept Reviews: 0 reviews 
• Town of Carolina Beach Formal Reviews: 0 reviews 
• Town of Carolina Beach Informal Reviews: 0 reviews 



• Brunswick County Formal Plan Reviews: 0 reviews 
• Brunswick County Informal Plan Reviews: 0 reviews 
• TIA Reviews: 28 total  (New Hanover County 7,  City of Wilmington 15, Carolina Beach 0, Leland 

1, Navassa 1, and Pender County 3, Brunswick County 1) ;  new 6 and  ongoing 22 
• Pender County Development Plan Reviews: 0 reviews 
• Pender County Informal Plan Reviews: 0 reviews 
• Pender County Concept Reviews: 0 reviews 
• City of Wilmington Formal Reviews: 60 (8 new,  52 on-going)  
• City of Wilmington Informal Reviews: 30 (6 new, 24 on-going) 
• City of Wilmington Concept Reviews: 12 ( 9 new concept reviews- 3 on-going concept)  
• COW Project Releases:   14 Full releases 

 
STBGP-DA/TASA-DA   FY 2013 to Present 
STBGP-DA 
 
U-5534C - WRIGHTSVILLE AVENUE/GREENVILLE AVENUE TO HINTON AVENUE  
Project Descriptions/Scope: The project is for construction of intersection re-alignment improvements 
at the intersection of Wrightsville Avenue/Greenville Avenue and bike lanes and sidewalks along 
Greenville Avenue from Wrightsville Avenue to Hinton Avenue.  
 
Project Status and Next Steps: 

• Complete review of final design package and submit to NCDOT for review– Summer 2019 
• NCDOT final design approval and City to request Construction Funds Authorization – Fall 2019 
• Begin Construction – Spring 2020 
• Complete Construction – Winter 2020 

 
U-5534D - TOWN OF LELAND - OLD FAYETTEVILLE ROAD MUP  
Project Descriptions/Scope: This project is for design and construction of a ten foot (10') wide multi use 
path, separate but adjacent to Old Fayetteville Road, beginning at or around the corner of the Leland 
Town Hall Campus and ending at the driveway of the North Brunswick High School. 
 
Project Status and Next Steps: 

• 100% Plan approval received 
• ROW certification has been issued 
• Construction funds have been requested for release 
• Updated PCE approved on December 4, 2018 
• Davenport identified potential utility conflicts; The Town has authorized Level A – S.U.E. services 

to be performed to verify where conflicts exist; AECOM will revise plans to reflect any utility 
relocations that must be done; revised plans must then be approved by NCDOT. 

• S.U.E. information has been sent to AECOM for revisions. 
• Supplemental Agreement #3 dated March 28, 2019 extends project completion deadline to July 

1, 2020. 
• Bid and award timeline will depend upon Davenport’s findings from SUE; prefer to bid this and 

projects U-5534I, J and K at the same time.  
 
 
 
 



U-5534F – CITY OF WILMINGTON – PARK AVENUE MUP – PHASE II  
Project Descriptions/Scope: This project is for the design and construction of an off-road multi-use path 
between Audubon Boulevard and Kerr Avenue. The right of way certification was received November 2, 
2016.  
 
Project Status and Next Steps: 

• Complete review of final design package and submit to NCDOT for review – Summer 2019 
• NCDOT final design approval and City to request Construction Funds Authorization – Fall 2019 
• Begin Construction – Winter 2019 
• Complete Construction – Fall 2020 
 

U-5534G –CITY OF WILMINGTON- HOOKER ROAD MULTI-USE PATH  
Project Descriptions/Scope: The project consist of the construction of a 10' wide multi-use path along 
Hooker Road from Wrightsville Avenue to Mallard Drive/Rose Ave intersection 
 
Project Status and Next Steps: 

• Complete final design package and submit to NCDOT for review– Summer 2019 
• Update/renew permits – Fall 2019 
• NCDOT final design approval – Fall 2019 
• Right of way acquisition complete  – Spring 2020 
• Begin Construction – Winter 2020 
• Complete Construction – Winter 2021 

 
U-5534H –CITY OF WILMINGTON- HINTON AVE MULTI-USE PATH  
Project Descriptions/Scope: This project consists of the construction of a 10' wide multi-use path along 
Hinton Avenue from Park Avenue to Greenville Avenue. 
 
Project Status and Next Steps: 

• Complete final design package and submit to NCDOT for review– Summer 2019 
• Update/renew permits – Fall 2019 
• NCDOT final design approval – Fall 2019 
• Right of way acquisition complete  – Spring 2020 
• Begin Construction – Winter 2020 
• Complete Construction – Winter 2021 

 
U-5534I –TOWN OF LELAND- VILLAGE ROAD MULTI-USE PATH EXTENSION  
Project Descriptions/Scope: The construction of a 8 foot wide concrete path from the connection at the 
Brunswick Center in Leland across the front of the library property, down Village Road, ending on the 
western edge of the First Baptist Church property before the Sturgeon Creek Bridge. 
 
Project Status and Next Steps: 

• 100% Plans approved by NCDOT 
• Right of way acquisition underway 
• Right of way Certification- TBD 
• Encroachment agreement needed once right-of-way finalized 
• Let date will be delayed to match up with “J” project 



• Davenport review identified potential utility conflicts; SUE inspection has been authorized and 
any subsequent plan revisions will be resubmitted for approval. SUE scheduled for July. 

• S.U.E. information has been sent to AECOM for revisions. 
 
U-5534J – TOWN OF LELAND- OLD FAYETTEVILLE LOOP ROAD PEDESTRIAN LOOP  
Project Descriptions/Scope: The construction of sidewalks in three locations: 1) The construction of an 8 
foot concrete sidewalk along Village Road from Town Hall Drive to the apartment complex and widening 
the existing 5 foot sidewalk in front of the apartment complex to 8 feet. 2) The construction of a 6 foot 
sidewalk along Town Hall Drive from Village Road NE to the sidewalk that exists by the new Town Hall. 3) 
The construction of a 5 foot sidewalk along Old Fayetteville Road from the existing sidewalk in front of 
the apartment complex to Village Road NE. 
 
Project Status and Next Steps: 

• 100% Plans approved by NCDOT 
• Right of way acquisition underway 
• Right of way Certification- TBD 
• Encroachment agreement needed once right-of-way finalize 
•   Davenport review identified potential utility conflicts; SUE inspection has been authorized and 

any subsequent plan revisions will be resubmitted for approval. SUE scheduled for July. 
• S.U.E. information has been sent to AECOM for revisions. 
 

U-5534K – TOWN OF LELAND- LELAND MIDDLE SCHOOL SIDEWALK  
Project Descriptions/Scope: The construction of 5 foot wide concrete sidewalk adjacent to Old 
Fayetteville Road from Ricefield Branch Road to the US Hwy 74/76 overpass after Glendale Drive with 
connections to Leland Middle School and the surrounding neighborhoods. 
 
Project Status and Next Steps: 

• 100% Plans approved by NCDOT 
• Right of way acquisition underway 
• Right of way Certification- TBD 
• Encroachment agreement needed once right-of-way finalized 
• Let date will be delayed to match up with “J” project  
• Davenport review identified potential utility conflicts; SUE inspection has been authorized and 

any subsequent plan revisions will be resubmitted for approval. SUE scheduled for July. 
• S.U.E. information has been sent to AECOM for revisions. 

 
U-5534N –CITY OF WILMINGTON- SHIPYARD BOULEVARD SIDEWALK 
Project Description/Scope: The construction of a sidewalk and bus pull-out along Shipyard Boulevard 
between Vance Street and Rutledge Drive. This will be a partnership between the City of Wilmington, 
Cape Fear Public Transportation Authority and Wilmington MPO. 
 
Project Status and Next Steps: 

• Let Date: March 14, 2019 
• Additional funds have been received and the contract is being routed for signatures 
• Preconstruction meeting will be held within the next 30 days 

 
 
 



U-5534Q –CITY OF WILMINGTON- S. COLLEGE/HOLLY TREE CROSSWALKS 
Project Description/Scope: The project will install sidewalk, ADA ramps, curb and gutter, markings and 
traffic signal revisions required to install actuated pedestrian crossings of S. College Road and crossings 
on Holly Tree Road.  
 
Project Status and Next Steps: 

• The project has been put on hold until NCDOT’s College Road resurfacing project occurs 
• The City is providing survey information to NCDOT 

 
U-5534S (FORMERLY U-5534M)- TOWN OF WRIGHTSVILLE BEACH- CORAL DRIVE SIDEWALKS 
Project Descriptions/Scope: The construction of sidewalks along Coral Drive will install approximately 
954 linear feet of 5 foot wide sidewalk on Coral Drive adjacent to Wrightsville Beach Elementary. The 
Town hired SEPI to complete the design.  
 
Project Status and Next Steps:  

• The Town is working on acquiring the easements 
• Plans have been approved. The PCE and Specs have been sent back to the engineer for 

corrections. 
• Anticipated Let Date: Fall 2019 

 
U-5534T –CITY OF WILMINGTON- TRAFFIC SIGNAL PREEMPTION  
Project Description/Scope: This project will install traffic pre-emption equipment at 27 locations 
throughout the City of Wilmington and GPS devices on fire apparatus.  
 
Project Status and Next Steps: 

• Plans and specification approved by NCDOT on February 19, 2019.  
• Construction Authorization and funding request in progress. 
• Bid opening to be held on August 8, 2019. 

 
U-5534U – TOWN OF NAVASSA- NAVASSA PARK MULTI-USE PATH 
Project Description/Scope: This project will construct bike lanes on both sides of Brooklyn Street, a 
multi-use path connecting Brooklyn Street to the Navassa Park, and a multi-use path through the 
Navassa Park forming a loop within the park.  
 
Project Status and Next Steps: 

• Scoping meeting held with NCDOT 
• PE funds were released at the December 2017 Board of Transportation meeting 
• The Town and Engineer have agreed to a fee. The Town working to complete the contract. The 

contract is in the process of being executed. 
 
EB-6025- TOWN OF BELVILLE- RICE HOPE MULTI-USE PATH 
Project Description: The project consists of the construction of a multi-use path of eight feet (8’) wide 
located at the western side of NC 133 between Morecamble Blvd and Rice Hope Run.  
 
Project Status and Next Steps: 

• The agreements have been executed 
• The Town is working on request for PE funds and Letter of Interest 

 



TASA-DA 
 
U-5527B CITY OF WILMINGTON – 5th AVE INTERSECTION UPGRADES  
Project Descriptions/Scope: This project is for the construction of high visibility crosswalks, curb ramps, 
and pedestrian activated signals on 5th Ave at the Dawson Street and Wooster Street intersections. 
 
Project Status and Next Steps:  

• City Council awarded the contract on February 4, 2019. The City is currently working on 
executing the contract. 

 
U-5527C NEW HANOVER COUNTY – MIDDLE SOUND GREENWAY – EXTENSION TO MIDDLE SOUND 
VILLAGE 
Project Descriptions/Scope: This project is for the construction of a multi-use path along Middle Sound 
Loop Road from Oyster Lane to the Middle Sound Village property line.  
 
Project Status and Next Steps: 

• 90% plans comments have been received and have been corrected 
• Construction funds requested on July 1, 2019 
• Anticipated construction bid Fall 2019 

 
EB- 6026- TOWN OF BELVILLE- BELVILLE ELEMENTARY- MULTI-USE PATH 
Project Description: The project consists of the construction of a multi-use path of twelve feet (12’) 
wide located along NC 133 connecting north and south entrances of Hawks Water Development to 
Belville Elementary School.  
 
Project Status and Next Steps: 

• The agreements have been executed 
• The Town is working on request for PE funds and Letter of Interest 

 
EB-6027 – NEW HANOVER COUNTY -MIDDLE SOUND GREENWAY 
Project Description: Design only of the Middle Sound Greenway connection to Ogden Park 
 
Project Status and Next Steps: 

• The agreements have been signed  
• PE funds are being requested 

 
EB-6028 ––CITY OF WILMINGTON- 21st Street/Market HAWK SIGNAL 
Project Description: Design and construction of a HAWK signal at the pedestrian crossing at Market 
Street and 21st Street  
 
Project Status and Next Steps: 

• NCDOT agreements were approved on at the July 16th City Council meeting 
• The agreement is being routed for signatures 

 
EB-6029 – TOWN OF CAROLINA BEACH – CLARENDON AVENUE MULTI-USE PATH 
Project Description: Construction of the Clarendon Avenue multi-use path from 4th Street to Dow Road 
 
Project Status and Next Steps: 



• The agreement has been executed 
• Existing plans have been submitted to DOT for review. Comments have been received by the 

Town. 
 
TRANSPORTATION DEMAND MANAGEMENT PROGRAM  
Project Description/Scope:  UNCW is taking the role as lead employer for the Cape Fear region.  The 
WMPO will coordinate with UNCW to work with other major employers in the region to identify 
opportunities for public outreach, marketing, carpooling, vanpooling, alternative/compressed work 
schedules, Emergency Guaranteed Ride Home, park and ride lots, etc. The MPO adopted “Work Cape 
Fear: Expanding Commuter Options in the Cape Fear Region” TDM Short Range Plan on January 28, 2015 
and also authorized staff to apply for a TDM grant through NCDOT that funded a full-time TDM 
Coordinator position.  The Agreement with NCDOT for the full-time TDM Coordinator position was 
approved on November 4, 2015. The TDM program works to increase active transportation initiatives 
and increase community knowledge of commuter options. The MPO finalized the Strategic Marketing 
Plan for the “Go Coast” program. In addition, the WMPO has been working with the City of Wilmington 
to implement a bike share program. The TDM program has continued to grow and progress and below 
are project status and next steps. 
 
Project Status and Next Steps:   
Initiatives 

 
1.            Be A Looker Campaign 

a.            Initiating a 6 month bicycle and pedestrian safety campaign to take place April to 
September 2019 

2.            Bike Share 
a.            Completed agreement with Zagster. Contract has been signed.  
b.            Zagster is in process of securing “title sponsors” to fund the program 

3.            New Go Coast Website 
a.            New website is being created 

4.            Social Media 
a.            Posting at least three times per week 
b.            WMPO Facebook, Instagram, and Twitter and Go Coast Instagram 

5.            NCDOT has selected a new vendor for Share The Ride NC. Vendor will be announced July 2019 
6.            Scooters 

a.            Waiting on direction from NC General Assembly for policy on electric scooter share 
programs 

b.            General Assembly currently defining “scooter” in Bill 553 which it not yet passed. Bill 
will not determine where scooters can be ridden. 

7.            Writing a model ordinance for regulation of electric bicycles to be presented to the Bike/Ped 
Advisory Committee in August 

8.            Developing TDM portion of the Metropolitan Transportation Plan 
 
 
 



 Cape Fear Public Transportation Authority 
Project Update 

August 2019 
 

REGIONAL AUTHORITY PROJECTS 
1. Bus fleet replacement - FTA funding in the amount of $3.6M for nine replacement buses 

was awarded to the Authority from a nationwide discretionary grant in April 2018.  
Seven buses were ordered June 29, 2018.  Four buses were delivered in June 2019 and 
three are scheduled for production in August 2019.  All vehicles are expected to be 
delivered by August 30, 2019. 
On February 28, 2019 the Authority authorized $879,692 for the purchase of two trolley 
replica buses to serve the Downtown Trolley Route.  The first vehicle is expected to 
complete production on August 29, 2019 with the second vehicle beginning production 
immediately thereafter.    
The Authority awarded a contract for four CNG shuttle buses to Palmetto Bus on March 
28, 2019.  Delivery is expected in fall 2019. 
Five paratransit vehicles, ordered in 2018, were delivered in April 2019 and have been 
placed into revenue service.    
Additional funding for four buses will be requested from the VW mitigation settlement 
phase one.  An RFP for funding was issued by NC DAQ on June 17, 2019.  The application 
for funding was released on July 01, 2019.  Applications are due by September 30th with 
an expected award in the late part of 2019.      

2. Short Range Transportation Plan - (no change) following adoption of Cape Fear 
Transportation 2040 by the Wilmington Metropolitan Planning Organization (WMPO), 
Wave Transit is completing its latest short range plan.  The plan will set a course for 
public transportation initiatives, route structure, and revenue programming for the next 
five years.  The plan will also include a financial element to ensure that transit programs 
are compliant with FTA rules and regulations.     

 Under the direction of the Authority’s Operations and Planning Committee made up of 
funding partners, Board members, staff, WMPO board members, WMPO staff, 
passengers, interested citizens, and professional transit planning consultants, the plan is 
an important tool in identifying and quantifying the public transportation needs of the 
community.  Marketing, public relations, and community support for financing transit in 
Southeastern North Carolina will also be a focus of the plan.  A key component of the 
plan will be extensive surveying and data collection to assess the needs of current and 
prospective passengers.  Nelson Nygaard is the principal consultant leading the project.   
Data collection has begun and is being analyzed.  Over fifteen agencies are assisting 
Wave Transit as stakeholders in the planning effort.  The stakeholder committee has 
been identified and held their multiple meeting.  The project is expected to be 
completed in the spring of 2018.   
The draft plan was presented to the Authority Board on March 22, 2018.  Draft 
recommendations are available at the following 
URL:  https://www.wavetransit.com/short-range-transit-plan/.   

https://www.wavetransit.com/short-range-transit-plan/


Staff has begun its evaluation of the proposed changes and revenue neutral route 
changes are being presented to the board.  The modifications are expected to take place 
in conjunction with the opening of the WMMTC.  

3. Long Term Funding - (no change) currently, the Authority does not have a dedicated 
source of local funding.  A consultant led study to evaluate the governing model and 
long term funding for transit in the region has been commissioned by the City of 
Wilmington and New Hanover County.  TransPro Consulting has presented its findings to 
the Wilmington City Council and the New Hanover County Board of Commissioners.  
One of the recommendations from the study was implementation of a dedicated source 
of funding for the Cape Fear Public Transportation Authority. 

 On March 28, 2019 the Authority Board unanimously adopted a resolution requesting 
the New Hanover County Commissioners implement a countywide vehicle registration 
fee pursuant to NCGS Chapter 105 Article 52 with the proceeds benefiting public 
transportation in New Hanover County. 

  

WMPO SPONSORED PROJECTS   

1. Wilmington Multimodal Transportation Center - An Interlocal Agreement between 
Authority, City of Wilmington, WMPO, and NCDOT has been executed.  Demolition of 
the U-Haul building is complete.  Thanks to generous support from the WMPO, STP-DA 
funding in the amount of $2,400,000 has been flexed by FHWA to FTA for the project 
and a formal grant with FTA has approved.  On June 27, 2018 the WMPO awarded up to 
$1,700,000 in additional STBGP-DA funding to complete the project.  The flex process to 
convert the funds from FHWA to FTA was initiated on July 30, 2018. 
Phase 1 consisting of hazardous materials abatement and demolition is complete.  
Phase 2 consisting of building stabilization is complete.  
Phase 3 consisting of renovation construction was let for bidding on February 14, 2018.   
Phase 3A (final phase) consisting of sitework was authorized on April 25, 2019.   
Renovation construction of the Neuwirth Building began on December 03, 2018.  
Neuwirth Building renovation construction is approximately 95% complete.  Sitework, 
including stormwater management and bus drive aisles is underway.  Completion of the 
entire project is estimated to occur on November 01, 2019 due to delays in SHPO 
window production.   



Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

er
TI

P
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Co

un
ty

20
20

-2
02

9 
ST

IP
 A

m
ou

nt
RO

W
D

ra
ft

 
RO

W
D

ra
ft

 L
et

 R
ev

is
ed

 
RO

W

D
el

ay
 (Y

ea
rs

) 
Fr

om
 D

ra
ft

 
RO

W
 R

ev
is

ed
 

LE
T

D
el

ay
 (Y

ea
rs

) 
fr

om
 D

ra
ft

 
CO

N
Co

m
m

en
t*

Tr
ac

e 
Ho

w
el

l
U

-5
73

2A
Da

n 
O

w
en

 C
on

ne
ct

or
Pe

nd
er

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

17
20

17
20

19
20

17
20

19
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
By

 S
ta

te
 F

or
ce

s
Kr

ist
a 

Ki
m

m
el

U
-4

90
2D

U
S 

17
 B

us
 - 

M
ar

ke
t S

t M
ed

ia
n

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
IP

IP
20

19
IP

20
19

Co
nt

ra
ct

 #
 C

20
43

19

M
ik

e 
Ba

ss
U

-5
71

0A
U

S 
74

 (E
as

tw
oo

d 
Ro

ad
)- 

co
ns

tr
uc

t r
oa

dw
ay

 o
n 

ne
w

 lo
ca

tio
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

U
S 

17
 (M

ili
ta

ry
 C

ut
of

f 
Ro

ad
) &

 U
S 

74
 (E

as
tw

oo
d 

Ro
ad

)
N

ew
 H

an
ov

er
6,

67
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

IP
IP

20
20

IP
20

20
De

re
k 

Pi
el

ec
h

B-
45

90
Re

pl
ac

e 
Br

id
ge

 2
9 

on
 C

or
ne

ilu
s H

ar
ne

tt
 D

r/
Ca

st
le

 H
ay

ne
 R

d 
ov

er
 S

m
ith

 C
re

ek
N

ew
 H

an
ov

er
4,

10
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

TB
D

IP
20

20
IP

20
20

Er
ic

 M
ur

ra
y

W
-5

60
1D

H
3r

d 
St

 a
nd

 D
oc

k 
St

 In
te

rs
ec

tio
n

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

50
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
IP

IP
20

20
IP

20
20

Er
ic

 M
ur

ra
y

U
-5

91
4

W
id

en
 N

C 
13

3 
fr

om
 U

S 
17

/7
4/

76
 to

 O
ld

 R
iv

er
 R

d
Br

un
sw

ic
k

1,
80

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

19
IP

20
20

IP
20

20
Er

ic
 M

ur
ra

y
W

-5
70

3C
M

on
ke

y 
Ju

nc
tio

n 
Pe

de
st

ra
in

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

3,
49

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
TB

D
TB

D
20

21
TB

D
20

21

Tr
ac

e 
Ho

w
el

l
R-

33
00

B
Ha

m
ps

te
ad

 B
yp

as
s

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

/ 
Pe

nd
er

63
,3

76
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
IP

IP
20

21
IP

20
21

*P
re

vi
ou

sly
 S

S-
49

03
CE

De
re

k 
Pi

el
ec

h
17

BP
.3

.C
.4

Re
pl

ac
e 

Cu
lv

er
t o

n 
SR

 1
17

5
N

ew
 H

an
ov

er
TB

D
TB

D
N

/A
N

/A
TB

D
20

21
Kr

ist
a 

Ki
m

m
el

U
-5

92
6

N
ew

 R
ou

te
 fr

om
 2

3r
d 

St
 to

 2
6t

h 
St

 
N

ew
 H

an
ov

er
5,

32
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
20

20
20

20
22

20
20

20
22

Tr
ac

e 
Ho

w
el

l
R-

33
00

A
Ha

m
ps

te
ad

 B
yp

as
s (

U
S 

17
 fr

om
 M

ili
ta

ry
 C

ut
of

f R
d 

to
 N

C 
21

0)
N

ew
 H

an
ov

er
/ 

Pe
nd

er
83

,0
45

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

IP
IP

20
21

IP
20

23
2

Kr
ist

a 
Ki

m
m

el
U

-3
33

8C
Ke

rr
 A

ve
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
at

 M
LK

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

20
,5

00
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

18
IP

20
20

IP
20

23
3

M
ik

e 
Ba

ss
U

-5
71

0
U

S 
74

 (E
as

tw
oo

d 
Rd

) a
t U

S 
17

 (M
ili

ta
ry

 C
ut

of
f R

d)
N

ew
 H

an
ov

er
42

,4
72

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
19

IP
20

22
IP

20
23

1
Br

ia
n 

Ha
rd

in
g

U
-5

72
9

U
S 

42
1 

Ca
ro

lin
a 

Be
ac

h 
Rd

 M
ed

ia
n 

w
ith

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

t S
hi

py
ar

d 
an

d 
U

S 
42

1
N

ew
 H

an
ov

er
13

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
19

IP
20

23
IP

20
23

Br
ia

n 
Ha

rd
in

g
U

-5
73

1
U

S 
74

 a
t U

S 
17

/U
S 

42
1 

Fl
yo

ve
r

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

31
,8

00
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

20
20

20
20

23
20

20
20

24
1

Kr
ist

a 
Ki

m
m

el
U

-4
90

2C
U

S 
17

 B
us

 - 
M

ar
ke

t S
t M

ed
ia

n 
&

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

49
,2

00
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
IP

IP
20

20
IP

20
24

4
Tr

ac
e 

Ho
w

el
l

U
-5

79
0

M
on

ke
y 

Ju
nc

tio
n 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

21
,4

08
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

22
20

22
20

24
20

22
20

24
Br

ia
n 

Ha
rd

in
g

U
-5

86
3

N
C 

13
3 

-  
Ca

st
le

 H
ay

ne
 R

d 
fr

om
 I-

14
0 

to
 D

iv
isi

on
 D

r
N

ew
 H

an
ov

er
30

,3
74

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
21

20
21

20
24

20
21

20
24

Br
ia

n 
Ha

rd
in

g
U

-5
95

4
N

C 
13

3 
at

 2
3r

d 
St

 R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

2,
50

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

22
20

22
20

24
20

22
20

24
Kr

ist
a 

Ki
m

m
el

U
-4

90
2B

U
S 

17
 B

us
 - 

M
ar

ke
t S

t M
ed

ia
n 

- R
ai

lro
ad

 to
 M

LK
N

ew
 H

an
ov

er
8,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
18

IP
20

25
IP

20
25

Kr
ist

a 
Ki

m
m

el
U

-4
43

4
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 E
xt

en
sio

n
N

ew
 H

an
ov

er
12

6,
53

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

20
20

22
20

25
20

22
20

25
Tr

ac
e 

Ho
w

el
l

U
-5

70
2A

Co
lle

ge
 R

d 
fr

om
 N

ew
 C

en
tr

e 
to

 S
hi

py
ar

d
N

ew
 H

an
ov

er
55

,6
01

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
22

20
22

20
25

20
23

1
20

26
1

Tr
ac

e 
Ho

w
el

l
U

-5
70

4
U

S 
17

 (O
le

an
de

r)
 a

t C
ol

le
ge

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

55
,3

00
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

22
20

22
20

25
20

23
1

20
26

1
Tr

ac
e 

Ho
w

el
l

U
-5

79
2

M
LK

 a
t C

ol
le

ge
N

ew
 H

an
ov

er
25

,1
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
22

20
22

20
24

20
24

2
20

26
2

Le
t w

ith
 U

-5
88

1
Ly

di
a

I-6
03

7
I-1

40
 fr

om
 U

S 
42

1 
to

 I-
40

 p
av

em
en

t a
nd

 b
rid

ge
 re

ha
b

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

10
,3

85
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

/A
N

/A
20

26

Ly
di

a
I-6

03
8

I-1
40

 fr
om

 U
S 

42
1 

to
 U

S7
4/

U
S7

6 
pa

ve
m

en
t r

eh
ab

 
Br

un
sw

ic
k,

 N
ew

 
Ha

no
ve

r
4,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
/A

N
/A

20
26

Tr
ac

e 
Ho

w
el

l
U

-5
73

2
U

S 
17

 H
am

ps
te

ad
 M

ed
ia

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t
Pe

nd
er

18
,8

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

18
IP

20
23

IP
20

27
4

N
on

e
U

-6
19

9
W

ilm
in

gt
on

 C
ity

w
id

e 
Si

gn
al

 S
ys

te
m

 U
pg

ra
de

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

15
,9

60
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

25
20

25
20

27
20

25
20

27
Kr

ist
a 

Ki
m

m
el

U
-6

20
1

Ke
rr

 a
ve

nu
e 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
fr

om
 W

rig
ht

sv
ill

e 
Av

en
ue

 to
 O

le
an

de
r D

r
N

ew
 H

an
ov

er
5,

40
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
25

20
25

20
27

20
25

20
27

Br
ia

n 
Ha

rd
in

g
U

-5
73

4
U

S 
42

1 
Fr

on
t S

t W
id

en
in

g
N

ew
 H

an
ov

er
20

,4
00

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
23

20
23

20
25

20
25

2
20

28
3

Tr
ac

e 
Ho

w
el

l
U

-5
88

1
Co

lle
ge

 R
d 

fr
om

 G
or

do
n 

Rd
 to

 N
ew

 C
en

tr
e

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

59
,4

01
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

22
20

22
20

25
20

25
3

20
28

3
Le

t w
ith

 U
-5

79
2

Kr
ist

a 
Ki

m
m

el
U

-6
08

0
Ke

rr
 A

ve
 W

id
en

in
g 

fr
om

 P
at

ric
k 

to
 W

rig
ht

sv
ill

e
N

ew
 H

an
ov

er
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
25

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Re
m

ov
ed

 F
ro

m
 S

TI
P

Br
ia

n 
Ha

rd
in

g
U

-6
08

3
23

rd
 S

t w
id

en
in

g 
fr

om
 M

LK
 to

 N
C 

13
3

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

25
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Re

m
ov

ed
 F

ro
m

 S
TI

P

Kr
ist

a 
Ki

m
m

el
U

-4
73

8A
Ca

pe
 F

ea
r C

ro
ss

in
g 

(U
S 

17
 to

 N
C 

13
3)

Br
un

sw
ic

k/
N

ew
 

Ha
no

ve
r

20
,8

80
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

28
20

28
PY

20
28

PY

Kr
ist

a 
Ki

m
m

el
U

-4
73

8B
Ca

pe
 F

ea
r C

ro
ss

in
g 

 (N
C 

13
3 

to
 U

S 
42

1)
Br

un
sw

ic
k/

N
ew

 
Ha

no
ve

r
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

PY
PY

PY
PY

PY
Tr

ac
e 

Ho
w

el
l

U
-5

70
2B

Co
lle

ge
 R

d 
Ac

ce
ss

 m
an

ag
em

en
t i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t f

ro
m

 C
ar

ol
in

a 
Be

ac
h 

Rd
 to

 S
hi

py
ar

d 
Bl

vd
N

ew
 H

an
ov

er
2,

90
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
25

20
25

20
29

20
25

PY
1

Br
ia

n 
Ha

rd
in

g
U

-6
20

2
W

id
en

 G
or

do
n 

Rd
 to

 4
 la

ne
s f

ro
m

 U
S 

17
 M

ar
ke

t S
t t

o 
I-4

0
N

ew
 H

an
ov

er
8,

21
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
29

20
29

PY
20

29
PY

Br
ia

n 
Ha

rd
in

g
U

-6
12

8
U

S 
76

 (O
le

an
de

r D
r)

 a
nd

 G
re

en
vi

lle
 L

oo
p 

Rd
/G

re
en

vi
lle

 A
ve

nu
e 

Du
al

 L
ef

ts
N

ew
 H

an
ov

er
1,

75
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
29

20
29

PY
20

29
PY

Pr
oj

ec
t H

as
 B

ee
n 

Le
t

D
at

e 
Co

m
pl

et
ed

:
8/

19
/2

01
9

Fa
lle

n 
ou

t o
f S

TI
P

PO
:

W
M

PO
Co

nt
ac

t:
Ca

itl
in

 M
ar

ks
*P

le
as

e 
no

te
: L

et
 D

at
es

 m
ay

 c
ha

ng
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

fin
al

 S
TI

P 
re

le
as

e 
in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r*

91
0-

34
1-

20
00

 |
 c

m
m

ar
ks

@
nc

do
t.g

ov

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 in
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t



Co
nt
ra
ct
 N
um

be
r

Re
si
de

nt
TI
P/
W
BS

/P
ro
gr
am

Co
un

ty
D
es
cr
ip
tio

n
Es
tim

at
ed

 
Co

m
pl
et
io
n 

Pe
rc
en

t 
Co

m
pl
et
e

DC
00

21
8

Ad
am

 B
rit
t

N
/A

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

Sn
ow

 C
ut
 (#

30
) o

n 
U
S 
42

1 
ov

er
 S
R 
15

32
 F
ed

er
 re

pl
ac
e

Au
g‐
19

91
.8
4%

C2
04

11
9

W
ay
ne

 C
ur
rie

HV
BP

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

Ca
pe

 F
ea

r M
em

or
ia
l B

rid
ge

O
ct
‐1
9

96
.3
1%

C2
04

08
0

Al
ex
 S
te
w
ar
t

R‐
26

33
D

Br
un

sw
ic
k,
 N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

I‐1
40

 IT
S 
fo
r W

ilm
in
gt
on

 B
yp

as
s

N
ov

‐1
9

96
.4
6%

DC
00

25
8

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

Pe
nd

er
Ho

ov
er
 R
d 
(S
R 
15

69
) P

ip
e 
Re

pl
ac
em

en
ts

N
ov

‐1
9

0.
00

%

DC
00

23
4

Da
ni
el
 Jo

ne
s

N
/A

Br
un

sw
ic
k,
 N
ew

 H
an

ov
er
, 

O
ns
lo
w
, P

en
de

r
Pl
an

t B
ed

 M
ai
nt
en

an
ce
 o
n 
N
C 
24

/U
S 
17

/N
C 
13

2/
N
C 
21

1/
N
C 

53
/U

S 
42

1/
U
S 
74

N
ov

‐1
9

61
.4
5%

C2
04

28
2

Al
ex
 S
te
w
ar
t

15
40

3.
10

65
02

7
N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

Br
id
ge
 o
n 
U
S 
42

1 
ov

er
 F
ish

in
g 
Cr
ee

k 
4 
m
ile
s N

 o
f I
‐1
40

Ap
r‐
20

26
.8
5%

DC
00

25
4

Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
R‐
57

83
C/
D

Br
un

sw
ic
k,
 D
up

lin
, N

ew
 

Ha
no

ve
r, 
O
ns
lo
w
, P

en
de

r, 
Sa
m
ps
on

20
19

 T
AP

 C
ur
b 
Ra

m
p

M
ay
‐2
0

0.
00

%

DC
00

23
1

Da
ni
el
 Jo

ne
s

R‐
36

01
(L
)

Br
un

sw
ic
k

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 
fo
r t
he

 D
iv
er
gi
ng

 D
ia
m
on

d 
at
 U
S 
74

/7
6 
an

d 
N
C 

13
3

Ju
n‐
20

72
.5
0%

C2
04

20
3

W
ay
ne

 C
ur
rie

HV
BP

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

Is
ab

el
 H
ol
m
es
 B
rid

ge
 (#

11
, U

S 
74

) G
ird

er
 re

pa
ir,
 u
pg

ra
de

 
pa

in
t/
st
ru
ct
ur
al
 st
ee

l, 
re
pl
ac
e 
gr
id
 fl
oo

r
M
ar
‐2
1

6.
39

%

C2
03

98
0

Al
ex
 S
te
w
ar
t

U
‐4
75

1
N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

M
ili
ta
ry
 C
ut
of
f R

d 
Ex
te
ns
io
n 
fr
om

 M
ar
ke
t S

t t
o 
th
e 

W
ilm

in
gt
on

 B
yp

as
s w

ith
 a
n 
in
te
rc
ha

ng
e 
at
 th

e 
By

pa
ss
 

Ju
l‐2

2
23

.4
6%

C2
04

31
9

Al
ex
 S
te
w
ar
t

U
‐4
90

2D
N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

Su
pe

rs
tr
ee

t m
ed

ia
n 
on

 M
ar
ke
t S

t (
U
S 
17

 B
U
S)
 fr
om

 M
ar
sh
 

O
ak
s D

r t
o 
Le
nd

ire
 D
r

N
ov

‐2
2

10
.2
3%

TB
D

W
ay
ne

 C
ur
rie

HV
BP

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

Ba
nk

s C
ha

nn
el
 (#

21
, U

S 
76

) g
ird

er
 re

pa
ir,
 c
le
an

 a
nd

 p
ai
nt
 

be
ar
in
gs
, e
po

xy
 c
ap

s
TB

D
TB

D
TB

D
W
ay
ne

 C
ur
rie

HV
BP

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

Ca
pe

 F
ea

r (
#4

8,
 I‐
14

0 
E)
 S
he

ar
 S
tr
en

gt
he

n
TB

D
TB

D
TB

D
W
ay
ne

 C
ur
rie

HV
BP

N
ew

 H
an

ov
er

Ca
pe

 F
ea

r (
#4

9,
 I‐
14

0W
) S

he
ar
 S
tr
en

gt
he

n
TB

D
TB

D

Pr
oj
ec
ts
 U
nd

er
 C
on

st
ru
ct
io
n



Co
nt
ra
ct
 

N
um

be
r

Co
nt
ra
ct
 

Ye
ar

Co
un

ty
Re

si
de

nt
TI
P

M
PO

/R
PO

M
ap

Ro
ut
es

Es
tim

at
ed

 
Co

m
pl
et
io
n 

Pe
rc
en

t 
Co

m
pl
et
e

C2
04

09
4

20
18

Br
un

sw
ic
k

D
an

ie
l W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
G
SA

TS
/W

M
PO

/C
FR

PO
0

U
S 
76

 E
. &

 W
., 
U
S 
42

1 
N
., 
N
C 
13

0,
 N
C 
17

9,
 N
C 
90

4.
Ju
l‐2

0
98

.9
4%

C2
04

09
4

20
18

Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
CF

RP
O
/G

SA
TS

1
N
C 
13

0 
(W

hi
te
vi
lle
 R
d)
 fr
om

 U
S 
17

 B
us
 to

 S
R 
13

35
C2

04
09

4
20

18
Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
G
SA

TS
2

N
C 
17

9 
(O
ld
 G
eo

rg
et
ow

n 
Rd

) f
ro
m
 1
79

 B
us
 (B

ea
ch
 D
r)
 to

 N
C 
90

4
C2

04
09

4
20

18
Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
CF

RP
O
/G

SA
TS

3
N
C 
90

4 
(L
on

gw
oo

d 
Rd

) f
ro
m
 S
R 
13

21
 to

 S
R 
13

04
C2

04
09

4
20

18
Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
G
SA

TS
4

N
C 
17

9 
Bu

s (
Su

ns
et
 B
lv
d)
 fr
om

 tr
af
fic
 c
irc

le
 a
t S

ho
re
lin

e 
Dr
 to

 w
es
t o

f N
C 
90

4
C2

04
09

4
20

18
Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
G
SA

TS
5

SR
 1
31

9 
(U
ni
on

 S
ch
oo

l R
d)
 fr
om

 S
R 
13

16
 to

 U
S 
17

C2
04

09
4

20
18

Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
CF

RP
O

6
SR

 1
50

4 
(C
le
m
m
on

s R
d)
 fr
om

 S
R 
13

16
 to

 U
S 
17

C2
04

09
4

20
18

Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
CF

RP
O

7
SR

 1
33

3 
(P
ro
je
ct
 R
d)
 fr
om

 S
R 
13

26
 to

 e
nd

 o
f P

av
em

en
t

C2
04

09
4

20
18

Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
CF

RP
O

8
SR

 1
32

7 
(N
ew

 B
rit
to
n 
Lo
op

 R
d)
 fr
om

 S
R 
13

33
 to

 S
R 
13

26
C2

04
09

4
20

18
Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
CF

RP
O

9
SR

 1
33

7 
(M

ar
lo
w
 R
d)
 fr
om

 S
R 
13

36
 to

 S
R 
13

33
C2

04
09

4
20

18
Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
CF

RP
O

10
SR

 1
30

8 
(E
th
er
id
ge
 R
d)
 fr
om

 S
R 
13

00
 to

 N
C 
90

4
C2

04
09

4
20

18
Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
CF

RP
O

11
SR

 1
33

5 
(M

yr
tle

he
ad

 R
d)
 fr
om

 S
R 
13

33
 to

 S
R 
13

36
C2

04
09

4
20

18
Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
G
SA

TS
12

SR
 1
35

6 
(M

ar
lo
w
to
w
n 
Rd

) f
ro
m
 1
30

2 
to
 S
R 
EO

M
C2

04
09

4
20

18
Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
G
SA

TS
13

SR
 1
30

1 
(M

cL
am

b 
Rd

) f
ro
m
 S
R 
13

00
 to

 S
C 
lin

e
C2

04
09

4
20

18
Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
CF

RP
O
/G

SA
TS

14
SR

 1
31

6 
(O
ld
 S
ha

llo
tt
e 
Rd

) f
ro
m
 N
C 
90

4 
to
 U
S 
17

C2
04

09
4

20
18

Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
G
SA

TS
15

SR
 1
15

5 
(G
oo

se
 C
re
ek
 R
d)
 fr
om

 N
C 
17

9 
to
 S
R 
11

43
C2

04
09

4
20

18
Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
G
SA

TS
16

SR
 1
30

4 
(P
ea

 L
an

di
ng

 R
d)
 fr
om

 U
S 
17

 to
 N
C 
90

4
C2

04
09

4
20

18
Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
CF

RP
O
/G

SA
TS

17
SR

 1
30

5 
(N
o.
 5
 S
ch
oo

l R
d)
 fr
om

 S
R 
13

00
 to

 S
R 
13

04
C2

04
09

4
20

18
Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
G
SA

TS
18

SR
 1
16

5 
(T
ho

m
as
bo

ro
 R
d)
 fr
om

 U
S 
17

 to
 S
R 
11

64
C2

04
09

4
20

18
Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
G
SA

TS
19

SR
 1
72

0 
(W

as
hi
ng

to
n 
Rd

) f
ro
m
 U
S 
17

 B
us
. T
o 
EO

M
C2

04
09

4
20

18
Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
CF

RP
O

20
SR

 1
31

2 
(M

t. 
Zi
on

 C
hu

rc
h 
Rd

) f
ro
m
 N
C 
90

4 
to
 E
O
M

C2
04

09
4

20
18

Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
CF

RP
O
/G

SA
TS

21
SR

 1
31

5 
(R
us
st
ow

n 
Rd

) f
ro
m
 S
R 
13

13
 to

 N
C 
90

4

C2
04

09
4

20
18

Br
un

sw
ic
k

Da
ni
el
 W

au
gh

W
‐5
20

3Y
G
SA

TS
22

SR
 1
11

5 
(S
to
ne

 C
hi
m
ne

y 
Rd

./
O
ld
 F
er
ry
 C
on

ne
ct
io
n)
 fr
om

 N
C 
21

1 
to
 in

tr
ac
oa

st
al
 w
at
er
w
ay

C2
04

13
5

20
18

w
 H
an

ov
er
/B

ru
ns
w

Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

W
M
PO

0
U
S 
42

1/
U
S 
76

/N
C 
13

2 
an

d 
va
rio

us
 S
Rs
 (N

ew
 H
an

ov
er
 R
es
ur
fa
ci
ng

)
O
ct
‐1
9

55
.9
4%

D
C0

02
29

20
19

Pe
nd

er
Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

W
M
PO

/C
FR

PO
0

Va
rio

us
 S
Rs
 (P

en
de

r R
es
ur
fa
ci
ng

)
N
ov

‐1
9

93
.9
3%

DC
00

22
9

20
19

Pe
nd

er
Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

W
M
PO

/C
FR

PO
1

Hi
gh

sm
ith

 R
d 
fr
om

 N
C 
21

0 
to
 S
R 
14

01
DC

00
22

9
20

19
Pe

nd
er

Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

CF
RP

O
2

W
hi
te
st
oc
ki
ng

 R
d 
fr
om

 N
C 
53

 to
 S
R 
15

13
DC

00
22

9
20

19
Pe

nd
er

Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

CF
RP

O
3

M
ap

le
 R
d 
fr
om

 O
ld
 R
iv
er
 R
d 
to
 D
ea

d 
En

d
DC

00
22

9
20

19
Pe

nd
er

Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

CF
RP

O
4

Pe
nd

er
le
a 
Hw

y 
fr
om

 C
or
a'
s G

ov
e 
Rd

 to
 S
hi
lo
h 
Rd

DC
00

22
9

20
19

Pe
nd

er
Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

W
M
PO

5
St
 Jo

hn
s C

hu
rc
h 
Rd

 fr
om

 B
eg
in
ni
ng

 o
f p

av
em

en
t t
o 
en

d 
of
 st
at
e 
m
ai
nt
en

an
ce

DC
00

22
9

20
19

Pe
nd

er
Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

CF
RP

O
6

Sh
aw

 H
w
y 
fr
om

 O
ld
 B
la
ke
s R

d 
to
 N
C 
53

DC
00

22
9

20
19

Pe
nd

er
Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

CF
RP

O
7

O
ld
 B
la
ke
s B

rid
ge
 R
d 
fr
om

 O
ld
 M

ap
le
 H
ill
 R
d 
to
 S
ha

w
 H
w
y

DC
00

22
9

20
19

Pe
nd

er
Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

CF
RP

O
8

Va
nh

oe
 R
d 
fr
om

 B
ea

tt
ys
 B
rid

ge
 R
d 
to
 S
am

ps
on

 C
o

DC
00

22
9

20
19

Pe
nd

er
Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

CF
RP

O
9

G
ar
de

n 
Rd

/R
ac
oo

n 
Rd

 fr
om

 N
C 
11

 to
 N
C 
11

DC
00

22
9

20
19

Pe
nd

er
Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

W
M
PO

10
Ba

lc
om

be
 R
d 
fr
om

 N
C 
21

0 
to
 E
nd

 o
f P

av
em

en
t

DC
00

22
9

20
19

Pe
nd

er
Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

CF
RP

O
11

Pe
lh
am

 R
d/
El
ea

no
r R

oo
se
ve
lt 
Ln
 fr
om

 G
ar
de

n 
Rd

 to
 R
ac
co
on

 R
d

DC
00

22
9

20
19

Pe
nd

er
Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

W
M
PO

12
O
ak
va
le
 R
d 
fr
om

 S
co
tt
s H

ill
 L
oo

p 
to
 L
af
ay
et
te
 S
t

DC
00

22
9

20
19

Pe
nd

er
Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

W
M
PO

13
La
fa
ye
tt
e 
St
 fr
om

 P
op

la
r G

ro
ve
 R
d 
to
 C
ul
‐d
e‐
Sa
c

DC
00

22
9

20
19

Pe
nd

er
Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

CF
RP

O
14

Po
in
t C

as
w
el
l R

d 
fr
om

 S
lo
cu
m
 T
ra
il 
rd
 to

 E
nd

 o
f P

av
em

en
t

DC
00

22
9

20
19

Pe
nd

er
Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

CF
RP

O
15

G
id
de

on
s P

on
d 
Rd

 fr
om

 N
C 
11

 to
 S
R 
13

25
 (S

ill
 C
re
ek
 R
d)

DC
00

22
9

20
19

Pe
nd

er
Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

CF
RP

O
16

Co
tt
le
 A
cr
es
 fr
om

 P
in
ey
 W

oo
ds
 R
d 
to
 P
en

de
rle

a 
Hw

y
DC

00
22

9
20

19
Pe

nd
er

Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

CF
RP

O
17

W
es
t W

ill
ar
le
a 
Rd

 fr
om

 E
le
an

or
 R
oo

se
ve
lt 
Ln
 to

 N
C 
11

DC
00

22
9

20
19

Pe
nd

er
Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

CF
RP

O
18

Ea
st
 W

ill
ar
le
a 
Rd

 fr
om

 E
le
an

or
 R
oo

se
ve
lt 
to
 N
C 
11

DC
00

22
9

20
19

Pe
nd

er
Ly
di
a 
M
cK
ee

l
N
/A

CF
RP

O
19

Si
ll 
Cr
ee

k 
Rd

 fr
om

 G
ar
de

n 
Rd

/R
ac
co
on

 R
d 
to
 C
ro
ok

ed
 R
un

 R
d

Re
su
rf
ac
in
g



 

 

 

  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ROY COOPER  JAMES H. TROGDON, III 
GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 
 

August 2019 
 
Nazia Sarder 
Transportation Engineer 
NCDOT Transportation Planning Division 
1 South Wilmington Street 
Raleigh, NC 27601 

 
AUGUST TPD UPDATES WILMINGTON MPO 

 
August 2019 

 
New Business: 
 
Brunswick County Model – The new engineer and modeler have taken over the model since 
the previous engineer and modeler left. As of June 20th, base year estimation has been 
completed. Currently the engineer and modeler have been validating the model and getting it 
ready for base year run.  
 
NCMoves 2050: The second survey of NCMoves 2050 comment period ended in June. The 
NCMoves team has compiled the survey results. In this second round, there were 10,100 
responses to the survey. The first survey back in December of last year gathered 3,600 
responses. In this round, MPOs believe that the most important topic is: equity. The RPOs 
believed the most important topic is: broadband access.  
 
2020-2029 STIP: Approval will be in September of 2019 instead of the June meeting. The 
current 2018-2027 STIP will be maintained and amended until adoption. 
 
Safety Insights: (Article from FHWA Human Environment Digest 6/13/19) 
Study Reveals Bicycle Lanes Reduce Fatalities for All Road Users 
The University of Colorado Denver conducted a 13-year longitudinal study 
(https://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2019/05/190529113036.htm) that found bicycle 
infrastructure decreases fatalities for all road users. The study noted that bicycling 
infrastructure—specifically separated and protected bicycle lanes—leads to fewer fatalities 
 

    

Mailing Address: 
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
TRANSPORTATION PLANNING BRANCH 
1554 MAIL SERVICE CENTER 
RALEIGH NC  27699-1554 
 

Telephone: (919) 707-0900 
Fax: (919) 733-9794 

Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 
 

Website: www.ncdot.gov 

Location: 
1 SOUTH WILMINGTON STREET 

RALEIGH, NC  27601 
 

 
 

http://www.ncdot.gov/


 
 

and better road-safety outcomes for all road users. The study also reinforces the importance of 
building bicycle networks to increase safety  
Study Analyzes Different Types of Bicycle Crashes at Local, State, and National Levels 
Researchers at the University of North Carolina and Arizona State University published a 
joint paper that investigates the circumstances influencing both fatal and disabling bicycle 
crashes. The research found that the majority of bicycle crashes occur at intersections; 
however, data from North Carolina and Boulder, Colorado show that most fatal and disabling 
bicycle crashes occur at non-intersection locations, including crashes resulting from collisions 
with motorists. The report also provides insights for governments and other organizations to 
plan safer bicycle networks, and undertake other proactive measures to reduce crashes. 
 
Old Business: 
 
North Carolina Zero Emission Vehicle Plan: 
On October 29, 2018, Governor Roy Cooper signed into law Executive Order No. 80.  “North 
Carolina’s Commitment to Address Climate Change and Transition to a Clean Energy 
Economy.”  It is a statewide initiative.  In response to the executive order, NCDOT has started 
formulating additional strategies that seek to ensure it is better prepared to adapt to a changing 
environment.  One of the strategies is to encourage more people to register and drive zero-
emission vehicles.  North Carolina Zero Emission Vehicle “ZEV” Plan is North Carolina’s 
plan to get 80,000 All-Electric or “Zero Emission Vehicles” on the road by 2025.   
Take a 5-minute survey to let NCDOT know what you need to feel good about going ZEV: 
https://nczevplan.metroquest.com/  
A draft action plan will be completed by June 2019.  There will be a statewide public 
comment period on the draft action plan July to August 2019.  The final action plan will be 
submitted to the governor in October 2019. 
  
Phase 2 will include such tasks as coordinating with local transit agencies and reviewing 
funding options for NCDOT to buy zero-emission vehicles.  Phase 2 is expected to be 
completed in 2020 with some steps completed by early 2021. 
  
Phase 3 will include such tasks as finalizing efforts to establishing alternative fuel corridors 
that support zero-emission vehicles and preparing a mid-point ZEV program review. 
 
Wilmington Model Update – Future Year Model is ready for MTP project testing and has 
been sent to the Wilmington MPO. The documentation was updated on March 1st with 
updates to the growth rate map and sent to the MPO. The model and documentation will 
continue changing as new projects are entered into the MTP. The 2045 Model will be 
considered adopted when the MTP is adopted, it will then become the official model and 
documentation.  
 
Wilmington CTP – With the model update, WMPO has also asked TPD to start on the 
Wilmington CTP update. We have yet to develop a schedule for this CTP and start – but once 
the Wilmington Model is near completion we will develop a schedule.  
 
Pender County CTP – TPD has done a lot of pre-work for Pender County, once the RPO and 
engineer can provide more time and grasp a better understanding of CTP 2.0 – they will start 
the CTP within the next few months.  



 
 

 
1. s Cable and Conduit on I-140 in Brunswick and New Hanover Counties. Lane 

closures will be restricted to Monday 9:00 a.m. to Friday 4:00 p.m. to minimize 
traffic delays during the week. Lane closures may also occur on the weekend. 
Intermittent lane closures to occur until May 31, 2018. 

2. US-421: Lanes closed due to bridge construction from 10/31/2018 – 1/31/2020. 
There is a detour.  

3. US-74 (Martin Luther King Jr Parkway): Lane Closed due to bridge expansion 
joint replacements and goal seals on bridges on MLK Jr. Parkway.  

Traffic Forecasting: The latest P5 list and the draft STIP has been reviewed and all 14 
Highway Divisions have been contacted regarding their traffic forecasting priorities. Forecast 
requests continue to come in from Corridor Studies Groups and this is their “pre-analysis” 
process. Structures Management’s 2023 Project List work also continues.  
 
NC Statewide Model: CDM Smith and RSG are our consultants for the NC Statewide 
Model. The model is underway and they are on the SE Data Collections Phase.  
 
Wilmington Model Update – The model is completed; documentation is completed as of last 
month.  
 
Pender County CTP – Pender County CTP is on hold for now and will resume when our 
team has hired more engineers.   
 
Statewide Plan: The N.C. Department of Transportation is conducting an update to its 
long-range transportation plan to guide North Carolina’s future transportation policies and 
investments. NC Moves 2050 is a plan that will provide a 30-year transportation vision and 
implementation plan for the state. Changing demographic and economic trends across 
urban and rural regions of the state, along with anticipated changes in technology, weather, 
tourism, and funding sources make now an opportune time to produce a bold, forward 
looking transportation plan to guide investment policy and system performance that will 
be more reactive to the dynamic change on the horizon. 
 
The engagement of the stakeholders and public is critical during this initial stage of the 
planning process. To capture thoughts and ideas about the state’s biggest challenges for 
the future, North Carolina residents are encouraged to provide input through our survey 
through November 30th. The survey can be found at https://publicinput.com/ncmoves.  
This survey focuses capturing public input about the challenges for our state and the 
future of our transportation system. Responses will help to inform the vision and goals 
for NC’s transportation plan. We will also have our kickoff stakeholder meetings in 
Kinston on 10/24/18, Raleigh on 10/29/18, and Charlotte on 10/30/18. We have invited a 
representative from each MPO, RPO, State Agencies, and  State Advocacy Groups across 
North Carolina.  
 
Wilmington CTP – With the model update, WMPO has also asked TPD to start on the 
Wilmington CTP update. We have yet to develop a schedule for this CTP and start – but once 
the Wilmington Model is fully completed, TPD will develop a schedule.  
 

http://www.publicinput.com/ncmoves
https://publicinput.com/ncmoves


 
 

Traffic Forecast: The Traffic Forecast shapefile is under development (ArcGIS Online).  
 
Build NC: Governor Roy Cooper on Wednesday June 20, 2018 - signed into law the Build 
NC Bond Act of 2018, a new financing tool sought by his administration to help expedite 
critical highway projects. Build NC is a financing tool similar to Garvee bonds and is an 
important way to move critical projects forward.  It is important to note that it is not new 
revenue, but borrowing authority to implement projects sooner.  The focus is for projects 
in the regional and Division tiers.   
 
CTP 2.0: TPD leadership is reviewing elements for CTP 2.0 and coordinating with the 
CTP 2.0 steering committee as we prepare for implementation of improved maps, 
classifications, analysis, plan documentation, and changes to the process for developing 
CTPs in NC.  (A CTP Steering Committee meeting was held June 18, 2018.)  Improving 
the CTPs for NCDOT and local partners has proven to be a complex process with many 
benefits and “ripple effects” as we move future proposals into project implementation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	8-Board Agenda_Draft_2
	WILMINGTON URBAN AREA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
	UPWP Amendment 2 FY20 08-07-19
	FY20 UPWP Budget_ Amendment 2_08-07-19
	FY20_draft

	Resolution_2019-2020_UPWPAmend#2
	Proposed Revisions to STIP-MTIP_Modifications _July_2019_Highways_19-3
	2019-1_Resolution_modifying_STIP (19-3)
	Proposed Amendments to STIP-MTIP_Amendment _August 2019_Highways_19-4
	TCC D1 Redline Aviation_TCC Comments
	TCC D1 Redline BikePed_TCC Comments
	TCC D1 Redline Ferry_TCC Comments
	TCC D1 Redline FreightRail_TCC Comments
	TCC D1 Redline Public Transportation_TCC Comments
	TCC D1 Redline Roadway_TCC Comments
	WMPO Draft Rules of Procedure FINAL DRAFT
	CHAPTER 1 – AUTHORITY OF RULES
	A. AUTHORITY
	B. APPLICATION
	C. DEFINITIONS

	CHAPTER 2 – MPO BOARD ORGANIZATION AND DUTIES
	A. GOVERNING BODY
	B. DUTIES OF THE GOVERNING BODY
	C. ELECTION OF OFFICERS
	D. DUTIES OF THE CHAIRMAN
	E. DUTIES OF THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
	G. APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES
	Vacancies
	Candidate Qualifications
	Appointment Process
	Compensation
	Attendance


	CHAPTER 3 – CONDUCT OF THE MPO BOARD
	A. GENERAL CONDUCT
	B. CONDUCT WITH MEMBERS
	C. CONDUCT WITH COMMITTEES
	D. CONDUCT WITH THE MEDIA
	E. LITIGATION AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
	F. ETHICAL CONDUCT

	CHAPTER 4 – MPO BOARD MEETINGS AND SCHEDULES
	A. REGULAR MEETINGS
	B. SPECIAL MEETINGS
	C. EMERGENCY MEETINGS
	D. CLOSED SESSIONS
	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS

	CHAPTER 5 - MEETING GUIDELINES & PROCEDURES
	A. GENERAL
	Authority
	Meetings to be Public
	Quorum
	Location
	Action
	Sequence of Agenda Items
	Minutes
	Right of Floor
	MPO Executive Director


	B. AGENDA
	C. REQUIREMENTS FOR AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION
	D. AGENDA PACKET PREPARATION
	E. AGENDA FORMAT
	Call to Order


	P6.0 Scoring Overview for BOT 6-6-2019
	FINAL P6 Schedule 8-5-2019 letter size
	Proposed Revisions to STIP-MTIP_Modifications _August_2019_Highways_19-4
	Wilmington MPO Project Update_August_2019_MPO
	TCC TAC Update 08 19
	2019.08 - WMPO rev
	WMPO August 2019
	ADPE55C.tmp
	Others Present
	Members Present
	1. Call to Order
	2. Conflict of Interest Statement
	3. Approval of Board Members’ Excused Absences
	4. Approval of the Agenda
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Presentations
	7. Consent Agenda
	a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of May 29, 2019 and Special Board Meeting Minutes of June 26, 2019
	b. Resolution adopting the Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization’s Title VI Program Plan
	c. Resolution approving 2018-2027 STIP/MPO Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #19-3
	d. Resolution approving the naming of the NC Ferry Division Tugs
	8. Regular Agenda
	9. Discussion
	a. Cape Fear Moving Forward 2045 Red-Line Analysis
	b. NCDOT Funding Challenges
	c. 2018-2027 STIP/MPO Transportation Improvement Program Administrative Modification #19-3
	d. Letter of Support

	10. Updates
	11. Announcements
	12. Adjournment

	ADP68BB.tmp
	Others Present
	Members Present
	1. Call to Order
	2. Conflict of Interest Statement
	3. Approval of Board Members’ Excused Absences
	4. Approval of the Agenda
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Presentations
	7. Consent Agenda
	a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of May 29, 2019 and Special Board Meeting Minutes of June 26, 2019
	b. Resolution adopting the Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization’s Title VI Program Plan
	c. Resolution approving 2018-2027 STIP/MPO Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #19-3
	d. Resolution approving the naming of the NC Ferry Division Tugs
	8. Regular Agenda
	9. Discussion
	a. Cape Fear Moving Forward 2045 Red-Line Analysis
	b. NCDOT Funding Challenges
	c. 2018-2027 STIP/MPO Transportation Improvement Program Administrative Modification #19-3
	d. Letter of Support

	10. Updates
	11. Announcements
	12. Adjournment




